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PRETORJA — The head of
§ the Special Branch in the
Eastern Cape, Col P. J.

Goosen, declined yesterday

1o say how the Minister of
Police, Mr Kruger, had
come to make incorrect
statements on the death of
Mr Biko.

“ For the first time a telex
message between Port
Elizabeth and Pretoria —
the subject of bitter dis.
bute earlier in the inquest
~— Wwas read to the court.

Col Goosen had said in
earlier evidence that ng
telex messages had been
sent. Yesterday he said he
thought he had denied
sending any message on
Mr Bike's injuries,

But Mr S. Kentridge,
SC, for the Biko family,
said during tense cross -
examination yesterday
that the telex he quoted
did refer to injuries in-
flicted on Mr Biko,

Col Goosen made an un- ’

e€xpectedly early
reappearance in the
witness box shortly after
the 13th day of the inquest
began. More expert
medical evidence had
been expected, o

Col Goosen and two
other Special Branch of-
ficers were the only
witnesses yesterday and
concluded the evidence in
the inquiry. .

Argument by counsel
starts this morning and is
expected to last untj]
tomorrow afternoon.

The magistrate, Mr M.
J. Prins, is expected to
deliver -his findings at a
later date,

A buzz of excitement
went through the court,
three - quarters empty for
the-first time since the in-
quest started op
November 14, when Col

oosen entered the
witness box shortly after 9
am. :

Mr Kentridge asked Col
Goosen why he had said in
revious testimony that
¢ had.not sent any telex

messages to the Pretoria.

eadquarters of the
Special Branch.
- Col Goosen replied that
he had telexed transport
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From ROGER OMOND in Pretoria

said that Mr Biko
bally threatened a

Zietsman had alsg s

arrangements to get Mr
Biko to Pretoria, but
thought that he had been
asked about a telex on Mr
Biko's injuries,

Mr Kentridge: This
telex also deals with in-
Juries. —J want to see the
telex.

Mr Kentridge said the
telex mentioned that on
September 7 at 7 am Mr
Biko had sustaineq ip.
Juries and that after this
Mr Biko had refused to
speak. Col Goosen had
said that injuries hag been
inflicted on a detainee, Mr

entridge said.

“You mention injuries
inflicted on Mr Biko dur-
ing a scuffle in your of-
fices. .. who inflicted it?”
Mr Kentridge asked.

Col Goosen: That is an
inference. It was inflicted
during the struggle. You
are playing with words.

Mr Kentridge went on
to ask why the telex, also
sent to the East London
Special Branch, had said it
was believed Mr Bikg had
assaulted a Special Branch
officer during a. brevious
detention and requested
that this be ury ently con-
firmed to Por Elizabeth
and Pretoria.

Col Goosen replied that
they wanted to build up a
full picture,

Mr Kentridge question-
ed Col Goosen closely on
discrepancies between his
reports, by phone and
telex, to Pretoria and
Statements made by the

inister of Police, Mr
Kruger, that Mr Biko had

reatened to go on a
hunger strike.

‘Brig C. F. Zietsman,
head of the Special
Branch, had tolq Mr
Kentridge that at no stage
did Col Goosen say Mr
Biko threatened a hunger
strike. Col Goosen replied
that Mr Biko had never
said so.

Mr Kentridge continued
that from the record of
the telex and.the phone
call to Brig Zietsman. it
appeared as if Col’Gaosen

L

court how Mr Kruger had
come to make the state-

Mr Kentridge said Mr
ruger’s statement alsg

iko had got nowhere,
Col Goosen: I can’t com-
ment.

etention which we
have shown to be

jh‘ad Béen brief:

Earlier, Col Goosen un-

derwent close cross - ex-
amination on why he had
sent Mr Biko to Pretoria

when the impression .
given in evidence, Mr
Kentridge said, was that
the police thought Mr

ko was shamming and

there was no urgency.

The telex said My Biko

was sent to Pretoria
ecause the case had
ecome urgent-as Mr
Bike’s condition had
deteriorated since he was
admitted to the Walmer
police cells when, at 9.30
am on Sunday, September
11, he could sti]] walk.
Later, the telex said, Mr
Biko was in a semi-coma.

Mr Kentridge said Col:

oosen had never conceg-
ed this in his evidence to
the court. Col Goosen
replied that he had said

r Biko should be moved
where there were better
facilities, as soon as
possible.

Mr Kentridge also agked

whether Col Goosen had
phoned Brig Zietsman and
discussed where Mr Biko
should be gent, Col
Goosen said they had.

Mr Kentridge: Yoy were

worried about Mr Biko,
but thought he might be
shamming? — That is cor-
rect. ’ :

Although he was in'a

semi-coma? — [ gtjj]
thought there might be
some shamming.

Mr Kentridge said Col

Goosen had made a
negative reply when Brig

ietsman had asked how
the investigation was
progressing.

Evidence to the co;

that Mr Biko had promised

to make a full Statement
ut had withdrawn the
offer was 3 complete
fabrication," Mr
Kentridge said,

If Mr Biko had admitted

anything about the dis-
tribution of inflammatory .
bamphlets, Col- Goosen
would have told Brig Ziet-
Sman, Mr Kentridge
added. .

. Col Goosen replied-that
th

€ sphone conversation
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EW/O Heng:

September § and
September 7, yesterday
gave evidence.

He read out an affidavit
and a statement he made
to the investigating of-
ficer after Mr Biko's
death. .

W/0 Fouche said he was
on guard duty at the
Special Branch building in
Port Elizabeth on the
night of September 6 and
on September 7. Mr Biko
was handcuffed and chain-
ed to a grille in the in.
terrogation room. He had
ooked into the interroga-
tion room a couple of
times, but did not speak to

r Biko.

Asked by Mr Kentridfe,
for the Biko famij v,
whether Lt W. Wilken,
commander of the night
squad, had spent any
length of time with Mr
Biko in the interrogation
room, W/Q Fouche said he
could not remember. It
was .possible that Lt
Wilken could have sat on 3
chair and looked at My
Bike for quite a while,

. Mr Kentridge: Why
would-he do such a thing?.
—.Icannot say.

Applica

PRETORIA — Counsel for
the family of Mr Biko
yesterday withdrew his

by Dr Reuben Plotkin, a
specialist neuro - surgeon,
and Dr Ronald Tucker, his
medical adviser, to be in-
troduced as evidence at
-{ the inquest.

. ._;Fplication‘ on . Tuesday, -

’ ~-bell

ST It the S ecial -
N gf;‘ﬁﬂ:ﬁ“&sgﬁd that alleged.
y guarded Mr Biko on

on

application for affidavits _ {

When he made the
. "b xi 8.’ Kentridge- sdid he -

iz i77

‘ATe
terrogator?
guard. - .

And Lt Wilken? — It
might be that he in-
terrogated from time to
time. .

W/0 Fouche said he had.
spent most of the time
that night in the general
office next to the in-
terrogation room. At one
stage he had heard Lt
Wilken talking to Mr Biko.

Mr Kentridge: Did Lt
Wilken looked pleased
when he came out of the
room? -— He looked the
same as usual.

'
— No, I'm a

Did he tell you that Mt -

Biko had agreed to make a
statement? — No,

Later that night he had
again heard voices from
the interrogation room.
Mr Biko was talking, but
they could not make out

what he wag saying. His

speech was slurred.

In reply to further
questions

} Y. Mr
* Kentridge;; W/0 "Fouche

said he thought Mr Biko
was shamxping. D

Mr ‘Kentridge said he
would submit to the court
that Mr Biko sustained hig

_head injury between the
‘evenin%1

of September 6

and the*morning of

ol - A
withdrawn

By_calling’ Dr Plotkin
and Dr Tucker the facts
could be interpreted by
W0 - .independent
¢clinicians, Mr Kentridge
said. :

The application was op-
posed by counse] for the
Eolice, Mr P. R. van
nooyen, counsel for the
prisons department, Mr
Heath,. counsel. for

‘the-three’ Port Elizabeth
; gi;ctoxjs who examined Mr

Ko: before his death; Mr

ik ;
g «de V. Pickard,.and the )

€plity - At
eneral, MrK:

@&

T

}) hbe asked
W/O Fouche whether he
could explain how the in-
jury was sustained. W/0
_Fl;ouche said he had no
idea.

W/0 Fouche said he had
helped to undress Mr Biko
and carry him to the
Landrover in which he
was transferred from Port
Elizabeth to the Pretoria
prison.

Mr Kentridge: Wasn’t it
obvious to you that the
man was in a state of
collapse? — I am not a doc.
tor.

Did he give you the im-
pression of being in a
semi-coma? — No.

Asked by one of the
assessors, Prof L. Gordon,
why a man who was
allegedl feigning illness
should be transported to
Pretoria so urgent] at
night, W/0 Fouche d he

ad been informed that
they were taking him to

Pretoria for observation

and not for specific
medical treatment,

Mr Kentridge: Did you
not have the natural
curiosity to ask why it was
80 urgent that you had to

~driKJe through the night?

— No.
In reply to further

.questions W/O Fouche

said he had seen no in-
juries on Mr Biko apart
from his bruised upper
lip. Neither had he seen or
heard any violence in the
interrogation room on the
night of September 6.
The_final witness was
/0 Jacobus Beneke, a
member of the Special
Branch team who in-

TR

terropatet, .

W/O Beneke, who-is
alleged to haye been at
tacked by Mr Biko during
questioning on September
7, told the court Mr Biko
had made a confession
concerning the distribu-
tion of pamphlets under
interrogation on
September §.

Mr Kentridge asked him
why he bad not made men-
tion of this in his affidavit
‘handed in yesterday. He
replied he “did nof con-
*sider it important and did
not think he was.allowed
to mention such matters,

Asked by Prof Gordon if
he had noticed whether

r Biko lost con-
sciousness at any. time
during or after the alleged
scuffle on September 7,
W/O Beneke replied thaf
he had not been uncon
scious. — SAPA.

T
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Own Correspondent
PRETORIA. — The leading of
the evidence in the Biko inquest
came to an end yesterday morn-
ing. Argument by counsel will
commence this morning.

At the start of yesterday morn-
ing’s proceedings, Mr §
Kentridge, SC, appearing for the
Biko family, told the court that he
was withdrawing' his application
to put the affidavits of two more
doctors before the court.

Colonel P Goosen of the Port
Elizabeth security police was then
recalled to the witness box. Mr
Kentridge said that he wanted to
ask him questions arising from
new documents which had come
into the possession of counsel for
the family since Colonel Goosen
last gave evidence.

Mr Kentridge — You told us

! that no telex had been sent from
! your office? —

No telex message
directly concerning Biko’s injury.

My question has been if you
had not made any telexed repart
and you said no, regarding Biko’s

: injury no telex was sent.

We have been given a telex
message by courtesy of Brigadier
Zietsman signed by you and
dated the 16th. It concerns the
transport arrangements. It also
deals with Biko's injury — I'd like
to see it. R

Why didn’t you tell us about it
before? — It concerned transport
arrangements,

When General Kleinhaus came
to investigate didn’t he ask for
documents? — No.

Search offices

Didn’t he search your offices?

— No. .
The telex message addressed
by you to security headquarters,
Pretoria refers to a telephonic
conversation between you and
Colonel Du Preez dealing with
the circumstances and method of
transporting Biko to Pretoria,
Your evidence is on record and
you tried to give us your impres-
sion of the situation then,

But in your telex message you
said that .ransport was in a sta-
tion wagon type of Landrdver
that four white members of the
security branch were present to
ensure the safety and comfort of
the deceased, that he was laid on
five cell mats, each % inch thick
and that he was covered with four
blankets and that a fifth blanket
was made into a pillow.

You further said that the mat-
ter was urgent because Biko's
condition had deteriorated since

| he was admitted to the cells on

the 9th. You said that at the time
of his admission he could still
walk but later gave the impression
that he was in a semi-coma, In

+ the 11th. You said that at the time
[’ concede that Biko'had been in a

sémiicoma? - It was'never clear-

had asked you how far the ex-
amination had progressed and
you told him that Biko had in-
dicated that he wanted 15
minutes to consider but after 15
minutes indicated that he no
longer wanted to co- operate? —
Correct. Lieutenant Wilken had

-Mr Kentridge then sat down,

Mr Van Rooyen started his ex-
amination.

You say you told the brigadier
in short that Biko had offered to
make a statement? — This was to
‘me the most important face and I
lifted that out. Such 2 voluntary

STEVEBIK’O“INQUEST '

-0ld’-Synagogus, Pretoria

told me that Biko had asked for
the 1S minutes.

Brigadier Zietsman had asked
how far the examination had
progressed and that was your
answer? — Correct, We discussed
it only in broad outline,

- On the basis of this T suggest
that the whole story about Biko
having made a confession must
have been a fabrication? — No,

T want to suggest that if Major
Snyman had told you what he
had told the court that Biko had
made a confession you would
have told Brigadier Zietsman that
Biko had confessed to sending out
pamphlets? — I did not discuss
the mattey in detail with Brigadier
Zietsman.

T will submit to'the court that it
you knew about the confession
you would have told Brigadier
Zietsman. Brigadier Zietsman
said that he later spoke to you
again and asked, you questions
about the date of Biko’s arrest,
the time from which he would not
eat and his removal to the prison
hospital? — Corfect.

He said that at no stage did
you say that Biko had verbally
threatened a hunger strike? — He
had never said he would go on a
hunger strike.

We have here a record of one
phone conversation and one telex
message. You were aware of a
statement by the Minister of
Police in which he indicated that
Biko had verbally threatened a
hunger strike. Can you give us
any assistance in understanding
how the- minister came to make
such a statement? — I cannot
comment at all on press state-
ments made by the minister,

If one refers again to this state-
ment by the minister, ‘the state-
ment also gives the impression
that the interrogation of Biko had
got nowhere? — [ cannot com-
ment.

You cannot explain how these
things got into the b
report? — I cannot.

statement would have been of
great importance. There is a big
difference between a verbal con-
fession and a confession in
writing.

Continued from page 4

magistrate: How will that help me
to come to a finding in this in-
quest?

Mr Kentridge: It is open to you
as presldmg magistrate to order
further investigation,

Cort 7meS Ufi2f77 325 - iatw%a\

Blko confession fabrication?

You were saying to Brigadier
Zietsman, “we were on the point
of getting a written confession? —
Yes. i

You were referred to the pas-
sage in the telex where you said
an injury had been inflicted but
not to the relevant passage in the
occurence book. In the occur:
rence book it was written “in the
process he incurred an injury to
his lip”, Could the reference in the .
telex have referred to any other
injury7 — It referred only to in-
juries possibly incurred during the
scuffle on the 7th. )

Mr Von Lieres then said that
Mr Kentridge had indicated that
he wanted General Kleinhaus cal-
led as a witness.

Mr Kentridge said that he
thought it might be desirable to
have General Kleinhaus explain
the nature of his investigation.

Mr M J Prins, the presiding

Continued on page 5

Mr Prins: And if he comes here

.and says I made the investiga-
\tions as diligently as I thought,a+

human being could do it? )
Mr Kentridge: He may say
that but I might ask him why he

do want to ask him what he did
and why he didn’t do certain
things. We have heard that he

didn’t ask for the document.]

want to ask’him why?

Mr Prins: At this stage I really
cannot see what purpose would
be served by calling General
Kleinhaus, If by the end of the
evidence it is felt that he should be
called, this. can be done. I rule
that at this stage he should not be
called.

Warrant officer Henry Fouche
of the Port Elizabeth security
police was then called to the
witness stand. He told the court
that he had made two affidavits,
,one on September 17 and the
‘other on October 20.

He read to the court the first
affidavit in which he said that he
had been on duty on September 6
and had been ordered to guard
Biko in an office in the Sanlam
building.

Licutenant Wilkin was in

charge.
" At 7.30pm Biko woke up and
was offered food which he
refused. - At 9pm he woke up
again and spoke to therh, War-
rant Officer Beneke said,

Mr Biko spoke thickly and he
could riot make out what he said.
Lieutenant Wilkin phoned Major

Fischer and half an ‘hour
Colonel Goosen arrived..
Warrant Oﬁ‘ icer Beneke s
his'$tatement that on Septe
11 he was called by Céptain
Sicbert and told that he should
accompany Mr Biko to Pretorig.-
They left in a Landrover and at
9am on the 12th they arrived in
Pretoria, the statement read.

In the second statement War-

rant Officer Beneke said that he
saw Mr Biko for-the first time at
6pm on the 6th. He at no stage
saw a mark above his left eye. He
was not aware of any assault on
Mr Biko.

On the 7th he saw a swelling
pon Biko’s lip and was told by
Lieutenant Wilkin that this had

didn’t do certain things. I rgally

been incurred when Biko had to

be restrained after a scuffle.
Questioned by Mr Kentridge,

Warrant Officer Beneke said that .

his instructions had beetrto guard
Biko who was handcuffed
chained to an iron grille with a leg
iron.

Mr Kentridge: He was lying on
a mat? — Yes. He had blankets
over him.

In what way did you have to
watch him? — We had to guard
him. Did you stay in the room
with him? — We were in the’

general office most of the time,



' gt he should get to an institution
‘wheére he could be tréated. Mr Kenmdge
L In the telex message you al$0  par you hav
said that thé district surgeon felt
that Biko should be removed to a
prison where facilities were
available. You ‘said, the Joumey
was undertaken at night so that it
could ‘e compl}gted in’ the qmte mcorrect ind’ mifs
migimum nme . . o the ev1dence andithe matte s left

Weé: were womed p 25 far 28 you

You ' said’ he .did not eat
4 although food was' available: and .
| that small quantities of., water "

were givén to him’on two ocea-
1 sions. You-said that at. times
and at times he was




i~ Whert you were. not Ehere
where were you? Ori occasionI

went 'to- rdot 619 where ‘Biko

was kept.

What did’ you do there? —
When 1 came on duty I went into
the room. I saw the deceased and

left. I saw him again dunng the

night.”

Why? -1 got up to $tretch niy
legs, looked into room 619 and:
went back to the general office. I
«id not sit and look at him:

Is this also true of Lieutenant
Wilken? — I don’t know.

Did Lieutenant Wilken stay in
the room with Mr,Biko for any
length of time? — Not that I can
remember.

“What would you say if I sug-
gested that he sat on a chair and .
spent several minutes looking at
Mr Biko? — It is, possible.-

Are you an interrogator? —
No. .

Are you just a giard? — Cor-
rect. .-

Don’t you ever take part in iit-
terrogations? — No. :

Mr Biko was never inter-
rogated in his presence, he said.
The next morning Major-
Snyman’s ‘team took over and
that night he was again detailed to
guard Biko. When he. arrived
Biko was aslecp. His lip was swol-

SErecTed pags retersnces wiii

David M. Gorden
ChapTers | and 2.

i Dnd you 'see any other i injurigs
on Biko at any time? — No.

Mr Prins then called Warrant
Office J Beneke of the Port
Elizabeth security police to the
witness box.

He told the court that he had |

made two affidavits, one on
September 17 and the other on
October 20.

Shouted

Questioned by Mr Kentridge,

Warrant Officer Beneke aid that
from the start of the interrogation
Biko had been aggressive, that he
had answered with contempt and
had screamed at times.
. When you arrived on the
morning of the 7th was Biko still
on his mat covered with blankets?
— Yes.

Was he asleep? — No. He was
staring at the ceiling. He was still
shackled and I removed the
shackles. He got up by himself
after I had asked h;,m to sit back
on the chair,

On that morning he was still
aggressive and answered ques-
tions in an evasive manner? —
Yes:

Questions were put to Bjko by
Major Snyman? — Yes. We asked
him about the distribution of
pamphlets, He had made an ad-
mission the previous time.:,
You had not mentioned.thi

about this. ‘ '

Did't Colonel Goosen' ask
you. to, put down everythmg‘you
kny

lén and Watrant Officer Fouche
was told that Biko had had to be
restramed after he had attacked
hls mterrogator

~ Have you never Interrogated &
detainee?, < 1 am exclusively
concerned with white detainces
and I cannot remember that 1
-have -ever interrogated a white
one, much less a black detainee.’

Is Lieutenant Witkins an inter-
{rogator? — I don't know. He
mnght interrogate detainees from
‘time to time.

Brain, injury’ -,

" Can you throw any light on
how he sustained the brain injury
‘which caused his death? — No.

Didn’t you think this inbility to
communicate a clear indication
that there ‘was somethmg wrong
with him.? — R

Questioned about the trip to
Pretoria, he said that he had
travelled. in the back of the
Landrover. Before the ttip com-
menced he and Detective-
Sergeant Nieuwoudt had tried to
put on Biko’s clothes, but he had

" resisted. They had put him ona -

mat and had carried him to the
Landrover. He had had no

' rédson to think that Mr Biko 'w‘as'

sick. -
- Mr Kentndge Did yo nctu:e
that, the; man -was in % state iof
- semi-coma? — He did riot ive mé
that impression.

_ Professor Gordon: — Why: did
you think a man was being taken
seven hundred and forty mlles to
Pretoria if he was just st

- Microceonomics VY,

— I was told he was going to
Pretoria for observation. 1 knew
he was not. going for speciﬁc
treatment,

Did you think it would be
necessary to take a2 man who was
shamming to Pretoria? —;1 had
no indication that he was.ill.

Wasn't it very unusual to take
a detainee to Pretoria in this mané
ner? — No,

During the journey was /Biko iii
any state to talk to you? — 1 can't
remember that he talked to us ex-
‘cept to refuse water and other
facilities.

But the telex stated. that he

rd University Press,

ysis (Prentice Hal
nters my also he mf

tacmiltan,
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took water on two occasions..

1 can remember that Detective-
Sergeant Nieuwoudt offered him
Sater on two occasions, fit as a
fiddle was he. He was alright, ‘

I am suggesting that this can-
not be true, You must have seen

that you had a very ill man on v Prass,

your hands? — He was awake.
QU supbttey au s

Thook as such,

oaperhack) pp.

Joctures.

“A "desétiption. -

i :
You gave a description on how
you helped to overpower Biko? —

The state -

and blankets? — The mats

- What was the state of his mat

Same suit:

were

Mr Von Lieres: What did you

hut Tndividual

2 - 3l.

1973, oaperhack).

: Theorles of Poverty and Underemployment (Lexington, 1972)

Yes.

landed on the floor.

blood on his lip.

result of a brain injury. — Yes.

Biko came to have bram injury?
— Correct,

%Iou could give an explanahon?
— No.

You didn’t say that during the
;}:ufﬂe Biko bumped his head? —

0.

On' the morning of the eigth
you say you came back and that
Biko was awake but did not react
to questioning, Why was it'clear
to you that you couldn’t continue
your interrogation? — He had not
reacted on the previous day as
well.

That evening you helped to
take him to the prison hospltal? -
Correct, <

How did you help to put hiin to
bed? —'I just stood by and drew
the blankets away for. him;":

Biko was/dréssed whén théy took
him to hospnal He was wearmg
‘thié trotisefs he had been’ wearing

You say that during the strug-
gle he collided with the furniture
and at a later stage you were on
the ground. How did you get
there? — Biko and I fell against
the table which slid away and we

Did you notice the wound on
Biko’s lip? — Yes, I saw it was
slightly swollen after the scuffle. T
didn’t see it bleeding but I saw

When General Kleinhaus
questioned you he told you it
seemed that Biko had died as a

He was really asking you if you
could throw any light on how

all the time while in custody.

just as they had been, the
blankets were a bit disarranged.

The doctors found that he had
urinated while in the bed. — Every
time I went in he was under the
blankets.

His trousers, mat and blankets
were never changed? — No.

Did any members of your in-
terrogation team have knowledge
of an African language? — Not as
far as I know.

Why were there five members
in the interrogation team? — That
is normal procedure,

.So that some of you can take a
break while the other continue? —
Yes. Warrant Officer Beneke said
that Mr Biko was not inter-
rogated during the night. He had
never been at a night interroga-
tion.

Mt Van Rooyen: The scuffle
on the 7th was such a wild scuffle

‘that you didn’t even notice War-

‘rant Officer Marx and Detective-
Sergeant Niewondt coming in?-—
Correct.

I saw them for the first time
after we had bumped against the
wall. I cannot describe every
movement of the scuffle in detail
The office is small. We got into
each other’s way. Biko could
have got a bump againdt his
forehead during the scuffle but I
did not sée this and I cannot as-
sist"in this régatd.

wear during the interrogation? —
The same suit I am wearing now.

What was its condition? — It
was dusty.

Did anybody wear a safari
suit? — 1 think Warrant Officer
Marx was wearing a safari suit.

Questioned by Professor
Gordon, Warrant Officer Beneke
said that after Mr Biko was
shackled he kept pulling at the
chains.

Mr Von Lieres then handed i
30 affidavits from/warders at the
Pretoria and Port Elizabeth
prisons. That concluded the
evidence.

Mr Kentridge said that the
magistrate had indicated that he
would like counsel to start their
arguments as soon as the
evidence gnded.

It had, however, ended sooner
than was expected and in view of
the medical evidence his address
would be more concise;if-he had
an opportunity to consider it, he
said.

The other counsel concutred
and the hearing was postponed till

this morning.



Pretoria B'ureu.u éﬂR Z/Il 71

No one could be found criminally responsible
for the death of black consciousness leader,
Mr Steve Biko, the presiding magistrate at the
Biko inquest, Mr M J Prins found today.

Mr Prins said Mr Biko's death could not on the evidence be at-
tributed to an act or omission amounting to a criminal offence on

the part of any person.

The announcement of Mr Prins’s finding was followed by -
black power demonstration in the front courtyard of the 0ld Syna
gogue where the inquest was held. :

He said the main injury which caused Mr Biko's death was apparentt
sustained on the morning of Sepiember 7, in an alleged scuffle with ¥

coyirt today-

police.
.t ¥r Prins then adjourned the court for a short while. It was underst-rfl——
sent on certain ralated 7;‘

irnalists';af or, leaving the
arguments from counsel pre!

case. Keynes' 1ittle book 1,
of the evolution of the Lalss

attacked.

x It is essential for studentpi ne of the references

marked %.
d economy

Alternative Economic
Y. "The Soviet Economy” .

BIBLIOGRAPHY -

% (1) Samuelson: "Eeonomics”
systems". See; in parti

% (2) G. Grossman: "Eeonomic SY

Ch. 2: "Some Tnstitution
sectlon on 3

Mod. Econ. Series).
, 'in particular,



Routine

. . eow o gewaLial |
officer in a ease involving
the conduct of practie
tioners to consider
whethier or not to forward
the papers to the Medical
and Dental Couneil. -

It is-this aspect which
will be the subject of
discussion between the
magistrate and counsel in
the case, when the court
resumes,

But a spokesman for
the Department of Justice
said the record of the
Bike inquest wowld now
go to the Attorney.
General of the Transvaal
43 a matter of routine,

It was up to the
Attorney-General to des
cide whether there should
be any further investiga.
tion or whether any other
action should be taken.

Asked about the possibi-
lity of an appeal, he said
the Inquest Act made no

“provision for appeal

against a finding, The
only possibility was that
the matter could be re-
viewed, but that could
only happen if there was
any irregularity, This had
seldom, if ever, happened
in South Africa’s legal
history,

The packed public gal-
lery surged out into the

To,!;age 3, Col 3



front courtyard.of the Old
, Symagogue huilding where
" the inquest was held, to
stage a black power deni-
onstratlon after the fmd

The maglstrate, Mr
Prins; gave judgment at
11 am bui crowds began
gathering from ghout 8.30
intent upon securing a
seat in the courtroom.

- SEARCH

Tension began ' mount-
ing at the hearing yester-
day when a mass exodus
of black members of the
public took place as soon

- as counsel for the police,
Mr J B van Rooyen, SC,
rose - to commence his
address.

He was forced to delay
his address in the initial
scuffle and once again ag
a singing crowd gathered

| outside.

"They have killed Steven
Biko," the erowd sang,

" “What have we done, our

sin is that we are black.*

bags into the court today
were stopped to allow
police at the entrances to

search them. The public,
' was being allowed into up-

stairs galleries but police-
men were on duty in those
areas.

The court was thorough-
Iy searched this morning
as part of routine security,
and police Land-Rovers
containing squads of men
in camouflage uniform
passéd the court from time
to time.

At least six TV crews,
most of them foreign,
filmed the singing outside
Pretoria’s Old Synagogue
after . Mr Pring’s brief
Jjudgment.

SIX DETAINED

At least six people, ‘in-
cluding Kaya Biko, a
brother of Steve Biko,
and ‘Soloman Bike, 2
cousin of Mr Biko, were
detained by Security Po-
lice at about 3 am in
‘Soweto,

'his. was disclosed after

“Chétty, 'the Biko
farmlys atforney. Accord-
ing .to -himy
people; détained are Mi-

chae [

ddaa™ Ntshekeng1 the
Reverend Jeff Maseloane
and Mr Mandla Kopo.,

All who wished to take -

inquest finding by Mr ..

the otHer. -

the detentions
nected in any way w1th
the inquest.

The .brother and cousin
as well as Mr  Jordaan
regularly attended -the
hearing during the past
three weeks,

Mr Chetty- said he ad
heard the detention . had
something to do with
pamphlets. He so far has
not been' instructed to

- look into their situation,

WIDOW - DISTRESSED

The widow of 'the black
consciousness leader, Mrs
Nontsikelelo  Biko, said
she was too depressed to
comment in any way on
the inquest.

Her immediate plans for
the future were unclear,
having resigned her job
as a nurse m the Trans
kei.

. Her first port of call
would be Soweto.

Mrs Alice Biko, mother
of Mr Biko,
present in
because of a
_cident,”

was_ not
court today
“slight ac-

- ¢ F Zietsman, told repor-
“ters'that he kne )

about the arrest’,
i mempers and’
¢ :

aceording ' to the,

were con-




the'i inquest in to

‘ af rthe end-of
¢ ting:of ‘the inques yester-
ing which. th legal represen '
B(ljko famll olice and ¥

Ar:Sydney 'Kenﬁrldge, SC for the fai
magistrate ‘foria “fij
f

the “court ester-
Kentrldge saxd ‘the "
had exposed -grave

g
his coy
‘which * -can’ e

ubinitted
the 13‘days of 'the he
He- gtit]ini

h, staF
a fanciful’ descnptl on':
ruggle violent:in'.

was - struck,’ a bizatra
-count of an- allegedss
¢ Ming ‘when 0" an
. observera - -Inan’s; pr
| to’his:death wag' bem’g et
~=and.all the whﬂe thfe"” '
. fisal’. 0 :4ckn

Sfeve Bpko. will | re- |

forehead *which, “resufted
+in “his * brain injury " du-
-ring. the fracas in 'room
=-B19..'on - the - mig f
September 7.~
He!:dismissed :
gestion' that. the 'story has .
beeninvented . by ‘the po-
- lice to: cover up. dn assault
‘on’ Mr Biko, If:
" been' the case the Seeus -

- worked “out eviderice about
.a 0ﬁght whlchvlcomcxded in
~all: aspects and. made : Mr

Blko out to be the aggres

en, head
eC?lpe Security. Polilc{e had

‘conspiracy
Secunty Po e
. :%Onl,

Tity ~Police could - have -
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Tighter seeurity

The Argus Correspondent

PRETORIA. — Markedly tighter security measures-were in force
at the Old Synagogue in Pretoria today as the Biko inquest hear--
ing entered its last day. :

Uniformed police re- wWere carrying rubber crowds began to- gather

" Depa

at Old Synagogue |

inforcements were brought

during the hearing they

in and for the first time -

truncheons,

‘The magistrate, Mr M
J Prins, was due to give
judgment at 11 am but

. from about 8,30, intent on
| securing 2 geat in the
* gourtroom.

="

IeETATIPTISoRSIY
partment™who guarded |
Mr_ Biko through: the
nights he was in-detention.’

The four pathologists |
were: Professor Loubser,
Professor N S F Prdctor of
the Univeysity of the Wit-
watersrand, Professor LW _
Simpson of - the Uni-
versity of Pretoria, and Dr-
Jonathan Gluckman, repre-
senting the Biko family.

In a-3%-hour address to
the court yesterday Mr
Sydney Kentridge, SC, the {-
advocate: appearing for the
Biko family, called for a
“firm and clear verdict’ fo
help prevent ‘further
sbuse’ of the security
system in this country.

Assault

He submitted that the
only reasonable verdiet

o cayrt-was to

“weath
gt 0

T




A.

B.

Mountam Ri§
1t ¢ommander;’ 'sai

Domestic (1) Public debt commissioners

- kind of financial intermediary
- main holders of long-term governmant stock
- function

(2) Other holders of long-term government stock
- insurance aompanies - "eapitve market".
- other private financial institutions
(non-banking)
(3) The Banking Sector:
(a) Commercial banks - short - term

government stock and Treasury bills
- legal minimum reserve requirement.

(b) Reserve Bank - hold approx. 2% government stock
- keep deposits of government/
stabilization account.

) L8an levies - the tax paying public.
Foreign (5) Overseas capital markets.

(Addendum: Some description of the workings of the oapitﬁe market
and methods of obtaining loan finance by certain public
organisations )

Major typas . of government. accounts

(1) Revenue
(2) Loan
(3) Exchequer ( = Revenue plus Loan plus SWA plus Bantu Eduecation)
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3 detained in
- ~Swaziland )@+

JOHANNESBURG ~—
Three prominent Swazi
citizens — one a widowed
mother of three — and a
membet of the Swazi
Royal " family have been
theld -without trial under
Swaziland’s 60-day deten-
tion law for a total of more
than 600 days. -

Dfficial secrecy sur-
roufids the detentions.

executive housekeeper at

{ the Royal Swazi Spa Hotel,

was detained on August 6

her staff that Shié had said
0
a's family lled
- Mr Peter Forbes, 46, a
third peéneration Swazi
and leading farmer and
businessman, was  jailéd
on July 8 after.he had
‘taken legal action to have
Prinde Makhungu evicted:
{rom a farm he had bought
in the Manzini district.
Mr John Walker,' 58,
manager of Mlaula Estates

/ ) Xl

sl ¥l J;ap'exls the only evidence’

{1+
34

e
(.Fusu{d WASg

.l:m-’A WA A

was detained on May 11 as
a result of remarks he
made 'in a private tape
recording in 1972. The

st him and has ap
parently since been lost by
the Swazi authorities.

" .Prince Dumisa
'Dhlamini,. the first

2§/ mernber of the Royal fami-

py to be detained under
7g}mg's Proclamation

s to eviet him from
a Government leased flat

“int Mbabane. ’

-

The .detention of the
three is seen by many
observers as a wave. of

| anti-white persecution

that is causing growing di-
quiet among Swaziland’s
expatriate community.
All the detainees are
held under the King’s
proclamation of 1973,
which was introduced

when the Westminster .

constitution bequeathed

by the.British at in-

Mrs Beryl Ras, 44, the

after’ claims , by .some of

, was.arrested, in_
ter ‘unsiccesssul:.

“Qi2fay
ays

dependerice in 1968, vas

7(1 MM.\;\,\(\AS\J

£

—
o wvrvavp 2 olew
Id

\saﬂ\gw \‘\ .\'q_?a.ﬁ

scrapped and absolute
power .vested in-King ¢
Sobh! PR

uza. e
The allegations ‘againit
Mrs Ras, Mr Forbes ‘and,
Mr Walker — all-of whom"

are citizens by ‘registra- P 449\ 2

tion — have been
withheld from the press
and public and in-
vestigated only by a
Government comission in
cdmera.

The acting Prime
Minister, Dr Zonke-
Khumalo can_release in-
formation. about the-
detentions, but when I in-

" MRS RAS

terviewed him recently,
he said: “I have no com-
ment. The matter is sub

“judice.” :

At the office of the Com-
missioner of Police, an un-
identified officer said:
“As a_matter of security
anything.”

Mrs Ras had a nervous
breakdown when her.
detentjon order was
renewed in October "and
had to be taken to

'Wie «don't"comment oh.

- hospital. :

Mr Forbes, who was
arrested at his offices at
Siteki, also had to have
hospital treatment after
he went on a hunger strike
to get a commission of in-
quiry into his case. .,

All detainees, ‘are
reported.to .be well
treatéd in jail. — DDC.
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MR PETER FORBES PRINCE DUMISA MRSBERYLRAS...
. . . detained. .. . detained. detained. ‘

Detained
for ,
600 days

learn today whether her 60-day deten-
tion order will be renewed for the
third time. .

1 learnt from friends that she suf-
fered a nervous breakdown when the
order was renewed in October and
had to be transferred to the Raleigh
Fitkin Memorial Hospital in Manzini,
This week she was reported to be
back at Matsapa women's prison and
“feeling fine”",

The allegations against her arise
out of a visit by some of King
Sobhuza’s wives to the Royal Swazi
Spa Hotel on March 21 when she acted
as one of the hosts of the tour.

According to claims by some of her
black - subordinates. she said

The Swaziland
Government is
maintaining a strict
silence about four
people detained
without trial in
Swazi jails. GEOFF
DALGLISH of the
“*Mail’’ Africa




FOUR Swazi citizens — a member of
the Royal family and three prominent
whites — have been held without tria]
under Swaziland’s 60-day detention
law for a total of more than 600 days,

Official secrecy surrounds the
detentions and 2 government com-
mission of enquiry into reasons why
the whites should not be deprived of
their citizenshj , but a “Mail” Africa
liureau investigation hag revealed
that:

* Mrs Beryl Ras, 44, the executive
housekeeper at the Royal Swazi Spa
otel, was detained on August 6 after
claims by some of her staff that she
had said members of King Sobhuza’s
family smelled, [

* Mr Peter Forbes, 46, a third genera-
tion Swazi angd leading farmer and
businessman, wag jailed on July 6
after he had taken legal action to have
Prince Makhungu evicteq from a
farm he had bought in the Manzinj
district,
¢ Mr John Walker, 58, manager of
Miaula Estates near the Mozambique
border, was detained on May 11 as a
result of remarks he Made in a
rivate tape recording in 1972, The
2pe i the only evidence against him
and has apparently since heen lost by
the Swazi authorifies,
* Prince Dumisa Dhlamini, the first
member of the Royal family to be
detained under the ing’s Proclama-
tion of 1973, was arresteq between
July 9 and 11 after unsuccessful at-
empts to eviet him from a
government-leased flat in Mbabane,
ough 1o reasons have been
iven for Prince Dumisa’s detention,
e is known to have been unpopular
with the government because he gs-
sumed the role of 5 spokesman for
workers in labour disputes,

The Prince, who served a number
of prison terms for political offences
in pre-independence days, has also
repeatedly called for tha resignation
of the Labour Commissioner, Mr M A

humalo, who he claimed had sided
;]vith employers during labour cop-

icts,

But the detention of the three

Wave of anti-white persecution that is
causing growing disquiet among
Swaziland’s €xpatriate community,

All the detainees are held under the
King’s Proclamation of 1973, which
was introduced whep the West-
minster constitution bequeathed by
the British at Independence in 1968
Wwas scrapped and absolute power
vested in King Sobhuza.

The proclamation reads: ‘““The
King-in-Council may, whenever they

eem it necessary in the public in-
terest, order the detention of an
person subject to any conditiong they
may impose for any period of time not
exgeeding 60 days in respect of any
order.

“Any person released after such
detention may again be detained ag
often as it may be deemed necegsar
in the public interest. No court shafl
have the power to enquire into or
make any order in, connection with

whites is seen by many observerg asa

i .wi
FRERRR S %% 5
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KING SOBHUZ [
an alleged remark about
his wives led to detention
of Mrs Bery| Ras, the ex-
ecutive housekeeper at
he Royal Swazj Spa
Hotel, .

The allegations g
Mr Forbes and My alker — al] of
whom are eitizens by registration
rather than hirth — have been with-
held from the Press and public and in-
vestigated only by a : Government
commission in camera,

Only the Acting Prime Minister, Dr
Zonke Khumalo, is in g position to
release information about the deten-
tions but when I interviewed him
recently he saig; «] have no com-
ment. The matter is syb Jjudicae,”

When I enquired at the office of the
Commissioner of Police an uniden.
tified officer told me : “As a matter
of security we don’t comment o

"anythin}gl.”

All the “charges” relate to the
Citizenship Order which enables Dy
Khumalo, in hig capacity as Deputy
Prime Minister, to deprive a person
of citizenship if he jg satisfiel
ut for his or her citizenship of

glications of the citizenship legisla-
ion were a cause of major concern,

with the local law association having

made representations to the Attorney
eneral,

In each case the findinﬁs of the
commission, which may still be kept
secret, will pe forwarded to the
Prime. Minister, Colonel Maphevy

- Dhlamini, for 5 tinal decision. Byt it

is feared that furthep delay could be
brought aboyt by his long absence
from the public seotli§ht following a
serious car crash‘in witzerland six
months ago. During the past fortnight
he has been undergoing treatment
overseas, but js expected to resume
office shortly.

Mrs Ras, who hag lived in
Swaziland for 23 years, is expected to

any such detention,
kw "
2/iz [

ainst Mrs Ras,

veliemently denied,

- Mr Forbes, who was arrested at hig
offices at Siteki on July 6, also had to
be hospitalised after he went on 3
unger strike to get a commission of
enquiry into his cage,
€ was later returned to Matsapa
Central Prison, where he js being held
along with Mr Walker and Prince
Dumtisa. All the detainees are
reported to be well treated in jail,
Forbes, 3 descendant of one of
Swaziland’s pioneer families, faces
three allegations arising out of his at.
tempts to evict Prince Makhyn,
from his farm and a letter he wrote to
the Prime Minister in August last
frear, urging him to stamp out high-
evel corruption and abuse of public
funds, N
The allegations are that:
* He carried arms or an “arm of
war’ against Pripce Makhungy
rendering him in danger of losing his
life as well as putting the safety ang
Security of the public in l];eopardy.
¢ He attempted to em

Rautenbach, which Prince Makhun,
had allefedly been negotiating for on
behalf of the Swazi nation,
* He engaged in activities that were
caleulated to “promote disaffection
and hostility” against the King and
is Government anq would encourage
the impoertation of undesirable
political practices to Swaziland,
The third allegation is based entire-
ly on the letter e wrote to the Prime
inister urging him to take steps
aEainst irre ularities, theftg and
avuse of funds py high-ranking civi]
servants,
No si)ecific names were mentioned
in the
the “Swaziland Mafia’ . Later it js un-

police with some names,

he case against Mr Walker, a
former schoolfeacher who has put a
number of handicapped and needy
Swazi children through school at hig
oWn expense, is hased entirely on a

Fe recording he made in 1972,

n it he is alleged to have made
‘some disparaging remarks ahout
Government of; icials, although I wag
told that the tape wags a “lighthearted
and harmless amusement’ magde .
after a few beers,

Possiblty connected with his detep-
tion — the longest of any of the
detfainees — js an attempt to eviet two
Swazis from business premises op the
Mlaula Estates because they refused
to pay rent,

r Walker hag managed the estates
for the past seven years,

Causing concern in Swaziland is
statute of the Immigration Act which
states that a person can be declared 5
Prohibited Immigrant jf: <4 Dperson
who, in consequence of information
received from a Source considered by
the Minister to he reliable, is deemeq
y the Minister to be an undesirable

abitant or visitor to Swaziland,”

e section alsp specifies that any
sich person hag 1o right to demang
any information aboyg the grounds for
the decision, and the reasons cannot

e disclosed in 3 court of law either,

This legislation — which observers
elieve is wide ogen to abuse — ap-
blies only to non-Syayi citizens, J




The Stér ‘Bureau
DON" —.. A motion

tiate.ah open’ inquiry ‘into
deaths in prison has now
-heen signed by 41 mem-
bers of the House of Com-
ons.

six sponsors were all
ervatlves

The-motion, “mindfiil of
e West's mterest in' hu-

‘calling on the ‘South’ Afri- - -
“ean; Government to' - ini: - -

’ blunter

n: ‘rights dnd the _peace-
{evolution' of race rela-v.

It reads'ﬁi fufl;
House coridemns the. mur-r
der of Steve Biko." .




What is tF “erepsncy between the
values of ‘ure multipliers in
respect of ‘erent sizes. (assuming,
of course, mary situation in the
economy) .

(5)
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SC, for the Biko family,
submitted yesterday . that
one’ or mere members of
the..Security Police were
responsible for the death
of, Steve Biko. )

He was not saying that
Mf Biko had been murder-
ed, Mr Kentridge said, but
that Mr Biko had been
beaten by a person or per-
sons who did not at the
time care whether serious
injuries resulted or not.

At the start of his argu-
ment yesterday morning,
Mr Kentridge pointed out
that: the court had heard
evidence over 13 long
days./

The duty of an inquest
court was to establish the
identity of the deceased
and the date of his death,
both of which had been
clearly established.

The court also had to
establish the cause
death, There could be no
doybt that it “had been
established that Mr Biko
had-died of .at least five
brain lesions caused by
the application of external
force to his head, Mr Ken-
tridge said.
R

The suggestion that he
had been on a hunger
stfiffe and had suffered
dehydration needed no
serious consideration. He
was submitting that the
court should ~find- that
brain injuries were sus-
tained and that the other
symptoms were conse-

SYDNEY Kentridge,

of

had ﬁot @;ﬂea fum ucaw
but why was there this
tremendous
asked.

concern, he

The concern had fo be

cen together with Col
f}oosen’s refusal fo let
Mr Biko go to the hospital
and his

insistence = on
sending Mr Biko on a -
hour journey to Pretoria.

His submission was that
Col Goosen’s main con-
cern was to lead the doc-
tors to believe that Mr
Biko was shamming,

The inquest was not a
criminal ~ trial nor a
private prosecution. The
court had to attempt to
ascertain if there were a
prima facie case that
some person known or
unknown was responsible
for the death of Mr Biko.

It did not have to come
to a conclusion beyond
reasonable doubt. The
finding 'was, however an
important one in which
Mr Biko’s family and
other “people had a sub-
stantial interest.

The representatives of
the Biko family had
availed themselves of the
opportunity =~ to  cross- .
examine witnesses but |
although they had been |
permitted full scope in
this examination, they
had been subjected to a
number of limitations in
that they had no right to
subpoena witnesses _and
that they would have

surgeons deniéd ‘that he
" showed any §igns of this
but the point of the evid-
ence was that Mr Biko
went into the interroga-
tion room alive and .well
but that at 7 am on the
7th-he was. a physical and
mental wreck. :

What -arose ‘from ' this
was that -one had a man
who suffered injury when
in the custody of eight
mern, . three during; the
gight and five duriné thé

day.- . L .
Apart: from .the eight
-men  nobody . else had
direct knowledge of how
Mr Biko sustained the in-
jury -and jt-was for. these
eight men. to explain ac-
ceptably how he came: to
sustain the injury. In.the
absence . of :such . explana-
tion ‘the ‘court had to ac-
cept thatone:-or more of
the. eight ‘nien’ were re-
is incurring

' Kentridge quoted Ie-
gal authority stating that
wheére only -an. accused
could explain' a matter
and didn't "an adverge in-
ference .could be drawn
from such'a failure.

fo o N

Wiyith+his-body-but=gave
vivid de

man'shead being forced
back against the wall.

.. Maj Snyman had given
a remarkably muddled ac-
count of the scuffle, On
his evidence, even if there
had been this bump on the

back of the head, this
could not account for the
injuries sustained.

Mr Kentridge asked the
court to compare Maj Sny-
man’s description with the
statement in the occur-
rence book and said they
were quite at odds.

Capt Siebert’s evidence
had been equally vague and
unconvincing. He told the
court “we fell against
tables, chairs and on- the
ground,” but not say that
Mr Biko’s head injury had
been sustained on the 7th
when Mr Biko had to he
restrained, .

Capt Siebert did not
describe him as falling so
s to bump his head against
the wall. This made it all
the more difficult 1o ac-
cept Mr Biko had bumped
his head against,the wall,
Mr Kentridge said.

According to Capt Sie-
bert he had been half be-
hind Mr Biko and Detec-
tive-Sergeant Niewoudt
had charged into them.
Aceording to Capt Siebert,
after this wall incident, Mr
Biko fell on his elbows,
hands and knees apd -im-
. mediat

~nothing to the, explanation
- Mr Kentridge 'said.' W' 'O
Marx attempted t6give a .
more * compiehensive .ac--
. count but he did not;say
< that' Mr Biko-bumped his.

head against the wall. He - .

finally conceded that he
could not say that Mr Biko
. had sustained‘any head in-
. Jury in his présence.

It must be argued that -
notwithstanding “"the evi-
dence that nobody saw Mr -
Biko- sustain. an injury to

- his head, that in a.con-
- fused. ‘struggle he " might

_have - sustained a4 bump’
_-without anybody seeing it.
. This was, however, - en-

- tirely eliminated by the
medical evidence..on Un-

consciousness- following an >

injury of ‘this typs .On«’

the: medical evidence..it -

was virtually certain’ that

7 Mr ‘Biko's brain injury
must have resulted in: a-
subsequent period < :
consciousness. ¢
Prof -‘Proctor had. told
the court ag far as one

could be medically certain -, i

Mr Biko must have: been "
unconscious for about 10
. t0.20 minutes, but.if all.
thé..lesions-had been ca
wenadahinana kinil tha,nehind

monstration of a - country, and

Fine - pAROIOEISts 7 O RIS
the leading
neurophysician, said that
ifi their gpinion~ there
must have been a period
of unconsciousness they
had to submit that the
court had to accept this as
being so, Mr Kentndge .

said.

The police account .of
the struggle completely
excluded a period of un-
consciousness and it fol-
lowed that in that case the
injuries could not. have .
been sustained during the.*
struggle.

Mr Kentridge said that
he submitted that there
‘was good reason to accept
Prof Proctor’s view that
there had been more than
one primary lesion to the
‘brain, but he did not think
it possible to ask the court
to find as a fact that there
must have been more than
one application of force to
the head apart from the
injury to the lip.

Therefore, notwithstand-
ing Prof Proctor's view he
could not ask the court to
make such a finding. v

He was, however, sub-
mitting that the fact that
there was only one site of
application of force did

‘not assist the police in
their explanation,

Witnesses had accepted
the very strong possibility
that the contracoup injur-
ies in the right parital
and the right oceipital
areas might have resulted

-foree - ‘instance: |
moré than ‘one blow 4o the: !

- same- site or:the banging -

of a man’s head' against
the wall or the floor. |
. ridge -.said
was referring to’ thie ‘po;
bility of self-inflicted .in.
Jjuries, not’ so. much e .
cause of what “had ‘been »
said in court, but because:
of what had beén . sai
elsewhere “T don't:

know'if .as joke or what";.

Norie of .the ~doctors

-seemed to “have comg

across such .a’ case of self-
dnflicted injuries else-

:-where, also' none. of ‘the

police members: suggested
that they ever- hearq- a

' banging. .. Mr:- Biko ‘was

never found off his. mat
and had been chairied all
the time. ... ey

'The suggestion that Mr
Biko must have banged his
head against:'a wall re.:

- peatedly, - indicafed ; :such

extraordinary " behaviour

. that one could leave: the
~suggéstion  there, Mr Ken-
tridge said: .0 i o

It. was ,clear froin the

““nature” of - the " cross-exam-
-ination: th:

tion- that ‘all. his. col-
leagues had the assistance
of eminent medical - men

_Yet it had been noteworthy

that no evidence had-been
to “contradict: the'.
preraqe, e
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jury. - .
The ' most important
‘question which the court
had+to . answer, however,
waswhether the death of
Mr Biko had been brought
abodf by an act or omis-
sion= amounting to an of-
fencgon the part of any

persen. .

. Thej fact that. the iden-
tity zof a wrongdoer had’
not been 'disclosed did not
meap that the- court had
to find that nobody was
o _blame. :
- His submission was that
a conclusion which could
have the effect of exoner-
ating _everyone -concerned

-one- which could not

be’ gonsidered on the evi-
dence of this inquest.

v - o .

GieAices' 6t TtHe" DA IR

’ My Kentridge said that’

his «sitbmissiori was that
oneZor more members of
the « Security Police had
been -responsible’ for Mr
Bikd's .death. and that the
injury had been: inflicted

deliberately or ‘negligently .

and-without, good- cause..

- Hpwas_not. submitting
‘thatwi:Mr _-Biko" had been
- muriiéered. -His ' submission
‘wasw: that ‘Mr - Biko:"

ent Gieaten and':the’per-

SO «.0F - PErsons ~who~ -did"

this¥*had ‘not” at ‘the time
£ whether - serious in-
- jury+had resulted or not.
7 MY - Kentridge® pointed
out-that the pelice had

told"; the court how con-
cerned they had -been
Biko's

'abogp' Mr
condition and that Col
Pietgr Goosen, chief of the
Eastérn  Cape  Security
Police, had said that he
would have given his
right arm for Mr Biko’s
life.o:

Ibwas certain that they

p—

‘Biko* had>

more witnesses who had
not been called.

They also could not
produce an eye-witness to
the treatment which Mr
/Biko received.

o Mr Kentridge said they
had submitted* police of-

ficers to ' extensive cross-

examination in which they
did not feel that they had
-been in any way:, hampered.

There 'were not many
countries in’ the. world,
even in the Western world

s

Ss-examine:,

but it had appeared that
they, including the Deputy
Attorney-General, had ask-
ed no yuestions other than
repairing the crossjexami~
nation. The task of testing
the evidence had fallen s0-

.Jely’ on the ‘shoulders of
-counsel, for t}‘le‘fémily‘.

Mr Kentridge said that
the investigations under-
taken hy the police had pe-
culiar and’ unfortunate as-
pects. ‘Mr Biko's injuries
could have.heen ascertain-

1

THE INQUEST on Mr Steve Biko,
ness leader who.died on September 12,
Pretorid, - Presiding. are Mr
Prins; Chief Magistrate of Pretoria, and two
Jsidor Gordon of Natal University
Professor
te Medical School.

in.. the . Old * Synagogue,
. Marthinus Prin
. assessors, Professor
Medical School and
_sity of the Orange

is' leading the evidence.
. Appearing_for
§C, assisted by

Free Sta 1
von Lieres, Deputy Attorney-General of the

the black conscious-
is being held

§ Olivier of the Univer-
Mr Klaus
'l‘ransvaal,

the family is- Mr Sydney Kehtridge
Mr Ernest Wentzel and Mr George

Bizos; for the police, Mr Retief van Rooyen SC, assisted

by Mr J M C Smit;
assisted by
' Pepartment,

i

“where. officers: of, the,S
“seurity: Police W uld
" mitted ‘to appear- in _open
- courtand to be ;spbjected
. to_, what amounted to a
: Yostile cross-examination.
«] think we have every
right to be proud of that,”
Mr Kentridge said. -
Counsel for the family
had had the assistance of
the court but not of any of
the other -counsel in the
court, Mr Kentridge said.
0Of course these gentle-

men had had to protect .

interests of their clients

Py Marquard de Villiers;
Mr W H Heath. :

for the doctors, Mr B de V Pickard,

for the Prisons’

ed .from Prof.Loubser oh!

““September 13 andy affida-

vits, .could have heen'.ob-
tained immediately after.
“The investigating officer
took many affidavits but
many of them were in
duplicate form and they
were all self-serving, -Also
it a.ppeared that the in-
vestigating  officer had
failed to search for do-
cuments and had confis-
cated neither the hed let-
terinor the telex message. |
He had made no search
of the Security Branch of-

Sl

fices for a possible blunt
instrument i
Insh or anything
He bhad not apparen
attempted to ﬁnlzlp if 35
Biko had exhibited similar
symptoms in previous de-
tentions and had not sub-
jected Col Goosen 4nd

others to any real exam-
ination. ’

) “Wg do say that a police
investigation. in .a matter
[ ] th oul £




ahe ‘was submitting.: that
the undisputed assault on
Mr Biko’s dignity and the
callous disregard of his
-human _rights were highly

relevan} i Tassessing. the
evidenc : '’
+ He was“Kept in solitary

confinement in_ the
‘Walmer , police cells and
deprived. even-of the neg:-
ligible rights he had -as 4
Section 6 detainee. "~ -

Mr Kentridge ‘referred
to .the warrant under
which Mr Biko was held
and said the limifed rights

ated that he could at least

Nobody other - than a
State official could have

not receive newspapers
nor food.from outside but
otherwise privileges like
exercise should ‘have been_
allowed to ‘him.

Instead Mr Biko had
been left naked and had
tad no proper washing fa-
cilities and had had 1o
exercise. Mr Biko had
complained to a magistrate
but that was a dead letter.

Mr- Biko was then
brought ‘to the interroga-
tion” room and  was put
into handcuffs " and leg
irons. He remained-shackl-
ed -even- after- Col Goosen
had 'suspected that he had
had a stroke and remain-
ed shackled even afier he
was seen by Dr Lang.
"He was - shackled the
whole day of. the 7th, the
whole night of the 7th and
on the 8th. The Security
Police had said that Mr
Bike had not made use of
toilet facilities which were
offered but Mr Biko was
found in urine-wet trous-
ers andvon a wet mat.

The doctor thought that
Mr Biko should be seen
by a specialist. physician
_but even this did not help
Mr Biko much.
simply left there, Mr Kent-
ridge said. .

“In the Port  Elizabeth

' prison Mr Biko was shown

some - kindness.- by the
warders but no channels~
of communication were
open to report on his.con-
dition. LT
On the morning of the
11th he was moved from:.
hospital and- placed in:
}clell. In fact tl:iis meang’’
e_was removed fromgy-
bed to a imat and agéﬁﬁg
left naked. After a ‘few
hours he was found in a

given to a detainee indic--
have a reasonable quantity -
] of private clothes.

access to him and he could -

He was -

state of collapse on- thé
floor.

Doctors were called in
and Mt Biko<had to go to
_prison hospital 1200 km
way. ‘He~was-transported
in a Land-Rover lyihg na- -

ked on the back with hoth-
“ing more than a bottle of

water, .

~In - Prétoria, ° -although
" Mr» Biko had to be carried

into’ prison, even ' there

~the Port Elizabeth Secur- -

ity Police fried o per-
suade officials that he..
" could’ be shamming - and
could be on .a hunger
strike.

“Actording to Col Goosen
there were -outstanding
medical facilities at the
Pretoria prison.  But for
Mr Biko these wete a mat
in a corner of a cell and
the attendance -of a newly-
qualified medical practi-
tioner whose . diagnosis
was based on false inform-
ation and whose treatment,
consisted of a drip and a
vitamin _injection.

At no time - was the
family notified, Mr Kent-
.ridge said.

“We end with Biko dy- .

ing a miserable and lonely
death on a mat an a stone
floor,” he said. - -
Mr- Kentridge referred
to Col Goosen’s state-
ment in the affidavit he
made -after Mr Biko's
death that qvewthng.had
‘been 'dohe for the comfort '
of Biko. That was as cyni-
cal a statement he had
ever heard in. a court of
law, he said. .
- Mr Kentridge said that
the concern of the doctors
hdd to be judged in terms
of their conduct -rather
than their profession,
_The importance of the
doctors’ évidence was’ that
when fthe court had: to
considers the evidence of
the ’Security Police it

* might find that that evid-

ence was not acceptable
in the light of evidence
sof Mr Bikos treatment,
Mr  Kentridge then
” sketched the circumstan-
tial. picture of the reasons
. for Mr. Biko’s death, .
Referring to the dating
of the brain injury he
said that it had been
dated by Drs  Loubser,
Gluckman and Simson as
_-four to eight days old hut

ErE e

days before death. ot

fered-before the™nig

v

probably fivey to six days’
old. Prof Proctor -dated
the injury at five to eight

This . evidence 2
that the injury was” suff
[
the 8th but not earlier
than the 4th or the 5th. |

The. , police. = evidence
enabled the court fo. fix
the time before which the
injury could not have been
suffered.
*Whén Mr Biko left
Walmer he was ‘fit and
well and he"was ‘interrog-
ated for seven -of more
hours : and . in full- com-
mand of himself. ‘The
‘court was. told . that he -

‘gave answers -in - an  ag-

gressive-manner, and ‘that..
the qqestioning .ended .at

‘pm. ‘ .
.There had been 'no_sug-
gestion Mr Biko had not
been entirely wellon ‘the. -
day of the 6th. At 7.30 am
on -the 7th he was found
by Col Goosen to be in-
coherent and ‘Col Goosen
was then speaking in
terms of a suspected
stroke. )

‘When one refers to the
clinical ‘eviderice’ the pic-*
ture becomes even clearer,
Mr Kentridge said: L
" On the evening of the

"8th Dr Hersch had found

evidence of ‘brain-injury.
Earlier the same :day Dr
Tucker’s . examination -re-
vealed-. similar - symptoms . .
such as a weakness of the
left. limbs .and: a doubtful ’
upgoing -toe,:.all features

indicating neurological
disorder, o
On the 7th Dr Lang had

noted. signs of netirologi-
cal abnormality .such as
thick speech,-a différence
between -reflexes, and
ataxia (staggering gait).
This evidence - placed it .
beyond - reasonable doubt

. that Mr Biko had suffered

injuries not ~later than
7.30 am’ on the"7th -and -
not earlier than on the.
night of the 6th: - N
~ Mr Kentridge said that’
he accepted' police evid-
ence that Mr Biko respond-
ed normally during inter-
rogation “ori ““the. 6th: - If
police eyidence .was ot
truthful ‘the jinjury could
have happent{kcl. earlier.
Mr Kengridge .said that
he had put it to a witness
that Mr Biko{ had been
smashed up...Police wit-
nesses and the district

g fi2l
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stances ‘the cir mstantial
evidencé coylq he - far.
more ‘cogent ‘than diract
e nce, He was suggest.-
Ing that ‘the circumstan.

tal evide ce, which .sho

Wi 3¢ .thi
they. were “siistained b
Ween thé: evening of .th
¢ d- 7.30 ‘of the morn::
ing of the 7th.
® The: failure of the po
lice officers to  give -a’
truthful explanation of the-
circumstances i which
Mr Biko received ‘the in-
Jury. The -fact-that' they
concealed the trath ang -
that some. of them in court -
gave false evidence of ! !
what happened -on the 7th: " T ; ; v
. 'gheAroom in thie Pretoria Prison Hospital ir whig
e it r Andries van-Zyl; 4 Pretoria District Surgeon,
t.orsThgofals!:ere &fh;{m t%%cy said in evidence ‘this week -he found My Biko

~should have ‘noticed and . 1¥ing-on mats on. the floor. Mr Biko-died later
the fact that- they were - _ that day, )

drawn into the yo{isp}rapY,__,‘ oy T .
s eoae - We end with him

of silence,. . -
® The medics]l eviderice
d that "the
k. . frit .
if LB L,
N @-.» -

which showed ;
scuffle as descri -
not - have’; cause,

@ With factors |
should be. considefed. the .
. circumstantia,l;;evid, ce of - .
how Mr Biko was: reated.
. While. in- -detention,- > M,
" Kentridge said: %
" THe"evidence out” his
| treatme}alnt was, _&n;dl_sm&ted.,g o L ¢ ’
When he was ‘detained.on : . tO fl Ny
- August 18 he was in good' On a S ne O‘Or
¢ ‘létalth;ll‘)}tlxt Tée die% 2% d]e}ys . :
- later. ‘The Seciity -Police . S . N
3 irsptees, Admited e - By CAROLISTEYN, MELANIE
i'treatment to which & ey ¥ o o
fchad submitted Biko. - <" YAP and MELEN ZILLE
" _Mr Kenf

tridge said that i R

A
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Dr Lang had clearly al-
lowed himself to be influ-
enced in his diagnosis by ~
Col Goosen, Mr Kentridge
said,

Dr Benjamin Tucker al-
so made no searching in-
quiry into what had been
wrong with Mr Bike al-
though he found his
clothes and bedding wet
with urine, Mr Kentridge
said. “His conduct was
not in accordance with
what one can expect from
a district surgeon, much
less the Chief District Sur-

The head of the Security Police in the Eastern Cap e, Colonel P Goosen, (second from right) talking to
fnends during an adjournment of the BIkO inquest in Pretoria. Plcture: DAVE POUGHE-PARRY,, .
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|ure to react, Mr Kentridge
said,
4 Dr Lang had been in-
’4 duced to give a clean cer-
. tificate which he had con-
. ceded had been incorrect.
' Mr Kentridge said that he
- would say that the certi-
i ficate had beeén false,
i On the night of the 7th
further alarming symp-
toms made further action
necessary and the entry
in the occurrence ' book
was then made. The entry
was then significant be-
cause of the explanations
given for it which were
contiadictory -and unac-
centable.

Mr Kentridge submitted
that none of the explana-
tions about the late entry
in the occurrence book
was satisfactory and that
the reason for the entry
had been to lay a founda-
tion to make Mr Biko out
as the aggressor.

The telex message con-
nected Mr Biko’s refusal
to speak with his injuries
but Col Goosen’s affidavit
did not. The telex had
been intended only for the
eyes of the Security Police.
It said nothing of sham-
ming but the affidavit
made the next dav devoted
a page to the theory of
shamming.

Mr Kentridge said that
it was no wonder that Col
Goosen denied the exis-
tence of any telex mes-
sage. He read from the re-
cord Col Goosen’s evidence
denying that he had made
any written report and in
which the colonel said that
he had dealt with the mat-
ter only telephonically.

There- was nothing else
in his generally unsatisfac-
tory evidence which told
against him so heavily,
Mr Kentridge said. If Brig
Zietsman had not very pro-
perly disclosed the telex
Col Goosen might have got
away with this.

He said that that part of
the telex which dealt with
4he journey to Pretoria
was as damaging to Col
Goosen ps the other part

oo in that Col Gogse

been put to Biko on that
day.
“We have a clear and
plain case of perjury on
the part of Maj Snyman.
It would be interesting to
see what action would be
taken by the Attorney-
General in this connec-
tion,” Mr Kentridge caid.

There could have been
only one explanation for
Maj Snyman’s contradic-
tions: that Biko had not
been the aggressor,

Capt Siebert had said Mr
Biko had gone “ashen
grey” in the confronta-
tion. “The idea of a man
of Biko's complexion going
ashen grey is rather diffi-
cult to visualise,” Mr Kent-
ridge said.

The story of Mr Biko's
confession hardly read
true, he said.

A great deal of effort
had been made by the
Security Police to show
Mr Biko had been a revo-
Iutionary and an urban ter-
rorist and his image as a
man of peace had not been
deserved. “We refused 1o
join issue on Biko's guilt
or innocence. It is enough
to say that even if this
evidence had been correct,
which we say is net, it
does not for a moment jus-
tify the way in which he
was treated,” Mr Kent-
ridge said.

“If Mr Biko had already
told the truth why should
he be told later by Lieut
Wilken that he should
stop wasting everybody’s
time”, Mr Kentridge said.

What finally told against
the story of the confession
was the telephonic conver-

doctors and had maintain-
ed even in court that this
had been their general be-
lief at all times. This
was demonstratively un-
irue,

Col Goosen had said that
he had had information
that Mr Biko had in pre-
vious detentions shown si-
milar symptoms but this
had not heen confirmed.
“This story of Col Goosen
bears all the hallmarks of
invention”, Mr Kentridge
said.

The police officers
denied_that they ever used
undue pressure to make
detainees speak but when
he asked why Mr Biko
should sham to avoid ans-
wering questions the of-
ficp;s never answered, he
said.

Col Goosen had told the
court that he had been
assured by three doctors
that there was nothing
physically wrong with Mr
Biko but on the evidence
it is perfectly clear that
none of them had given

“that_assurance.

After Col Goosen knew
Mr Biko had died of a
head injury he attempted
to put up the theory this
injury had been sustained
on the morning ‘of the 9th
— after Mr Biko had been
seen by Dr Hersch. He
then put forward the view
that Mr Biko had sham-
med the effect of a head
injury which was only
suffered on the 9th. “Even
for Col .Goosen that is
really going some dis-
tance,” Mr Kentridge said.

Mr Kentridge referred

‘enormous h

saying that Biko had
threatened a hunger
strike. Jt is clear from
the evidence that he had

not threatened a hunger -

stiike The question re-
mains how such statements
could be 'made at the
highest Ievel which were
false and misleading. Why
was nothing said of the
scuffle and why was it
never corrected?”

The Security Police had
not attempted to clear this
uo and neither had the
Minister of Police, Mr
Kentridge said. Neither
the Minister or any officer
in Pretoria was likely to
have invented this version,
therefore it must have
originated in Port Eliza-
beth, he said.

Dr Van Zyl, the last doc-
tor to see Mr Biko, admit-
ted his diagnosis had been
based on information that
Mr Biko's condition was
the result of a hunger
strike.

“I am not saying that
anything could have been
done at that stage to save
Mr Biko’s life but the irre-
sponsibility and effrontery
of police officers in con-
veying this sort of infor-
mation to Pretoria is de-
serving of the strongest

-censure from the court,”

Mr Kentridge said.

He then dealt with the
concerted denial of wit-
nesses that they saw an in-
jury on Mr Biko’s fore-
head. Prof Loubser and Dr
Gluckman had said that
this was hardly credible.
“There is none so blind as
those who would not see,”
Mr Kentridge said.

There were further indi-
cations that the police had
something to hide. .

They gave instructions
that no black persons
should come into contact
with Mr Biko, gave a false
name when sending the
spinal fluid to the institu-
tion and concealed Mr

- Biko’s true name from Mr

Keely (the neurosurgeon)
and possibly Dr Hersch.

The only inference

»which could be drawn

from the falsehoeds was
that of guilt, he said.

Mr Kentridge said that he

that it was ne-

elp

Security Police”, Mr Ken-
tridge said.

Dr Lang relied on hear-
say twice-removed on Mr
Biko's condition in the pri-
son hospital and on that
decided to move him hack
to the police cells, “That
is such an extraordinary
lack of responsibility to-
wards a patient that one
must draw the most ad-
verse inference on Dr
Lang’s  credibility” Mr.
Kentridge said.

Dr Lang told the court
that he came to the conclu--
ston on the 1lth that Mr:
Biko’s condition had im-
proved when it had in fact
deteriorated, .
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‘MILITATED'

The only conclusion was
that the mark was not
readily visible, Mr wvan
Rooyen said. The only
person_who saw a mark of
sorts. was a security po-
liceman, Lieutenant Win-
stoh' Wilken, a man who
should have been at the
heart of the cover-up al-
leged by counsel for the
family. .

This fact militated
against the allegation of a
cever- up, police counsel
said..

If:Mr. Bike had been
injured in the -fracas,
there: would have been no
reason- to conceal the fact,
he said, just as there had
i fi6*Feason to cover
up” e injury on the
nian’s lip. An attempted
ciover-up would have
‘morcly placed tho ‘police”
in jeopardy.

The mark supposedly
seen by Lieutenant Win-
ston Wilken on September
6 raised the Dpossibility
that the injury may have
been self-inflicted, Mr van
Rooyen said, especially if
one considered what the
psychological condition of
Mr Biko must. have been
shortly after 8 pm on
September 6.

Mr van Rooyen agreed
with Mr Kentridge that
the injury could have oc-
curred on the morning of
September 7. .

Captain D P Siebert,
one of the interrogation
team, had been one of he
best witnesses he had ever
seen, the advocate said.

The witness had with-
stood Mr Kentridge's
cross-examination with the
greatest of ease, he had
been “cocl, calm, collec-

shaken: 1] . the Teast.” L

. received- the -injury .
ted, logical and ‘was not’

concerned,. B!
ible for the death,

Counsel for the doctors,
Mr B de V Pickard, said
he was concerned about
Mr Kentridge’s submission
that the doctors and pe-
lice were colluding. He
felt Mr Kentridge had not
interpreted the evidence
properly.

“Placed in the wrong
context, all kinds of sinis-
ter conclusions can be
reached,” he said.

Mr Pickard also pointed
out that Dr Lang and
Colonel Gooser seldom
worked - together profes-
sionally. [

Mr X von}‘Lieres,
Deputy Attorﬂ'éy-(}g‘rie}'al,
replied to earliér ctiticism
from Mr Kentridgg™ by
saying it appeared “his
duty at the indiest' had
been misconstrued:ias th

Tubive Ul o preceaudin

Because there were so
many legal representatives
at the Biko inquest, the
role of the prosecutor
must be- reduced, the
State counsel said. .

Mr Kentridge said
during his address that
the task of testmg
evidence had fallen on hls]
shoulders. !

On the subject of pos-
sible negligence, Mr von
Lieres said if it could not|
be casually connected to.
the death it was irrele-
vant.

“CROSSED RUBICON”

If the evidence of!
Professor I W Simson,
from the University of .
Pretoria was accepted —
that Mr Biko had “crossed
the Rubicon” six to eight

. hours after his injury —

and one accepted that h:

730 am .on’ Septemb

- action takén

Mr. ¥in “Réoyen" then
turned to the fact none of
the ‘police witnesses had
said Mr Bike may have
been unconscioys while he
was in their care,

Pathologists hagq told
court that in their opi-
mlon, it was possible My
Biko may have been un.
conscious after an applica-
tion of force to his head.

SCUFFLE -

It would be a “grave
miscarriage of justice” if
the police witnesses were
branded liars on the basis
of medical opinion
advocate said, “Ope can-
not be dogmatic aboyt
his talk about him being
unconscious,” he said.

Talking about the seuf-
fle which occurred in the
Security Police office on
September 7, Mp van
Rooyen said it coulq not
be expected of the police
to have seen exactly what
happened.

Though no one saw Mr
Biko actually bump his
head during the scuffle
there were at least two
occasions when this could
have happened,

He said Mr Kentridge
was seeking a finding that
Mr Biko had been assaul-
ted — ‘“at some stage
unbeknown by someone
unbeknown.”

Mr Van Rooyen said Mr
Kentridge’s submissions
were based on “the natur.
al desire” on the part of
the Biko family to get at
the police and also to try
and gef security legisla-
tion changed.

Turning to the doctors’
evidence, Mr Van Roeyen

the -

after 3-pm’ on"the same
day could not be connec-
ted with the man’s death,
Mr von Lieres submitted.

Dr I R Lang had testj-
fied that when he exam.
ined Mr Biko on the
morning of September 7,
he found nothing dramat-
ically wrong apart from
the injured lip, which
could have forewarned
im,

It this was accepted,
then the magistrate would
not be entitled to make a
finding against any of the
dogtors.

The same would apply
to the police he said,

ACCESSORY

The mere fact that the
police called in medical
help at the very earliest
opportunity after Colonel
Goosen was informed of
Mr Biko's injurty was
Proof that he acted
properly,

If Dr Lang had been
aware that Mr Biko had
been assaulted and the
doctor issued a certificate
to cover this up, then he
would have been an acces-
sory.

If he realised the as.
sault would lead to the
man's death he would also
have been accessory to
culpable homicide, '

The wording of Mr Ken.
tridge’s address led to
that conclusion, Mr von
Lieres said, and if that
was 50, the advocate ap-
pearing for the Biko fami.
Y was not entitled. to say
he did not ask for a
finding against the doc.

. tors.

In a statement handed



(h) Company tax:

' " 1t - " R
(1) lower profit sharer

G;&LW*'.'"CS /17

(i1) lower _maybe more on the tax.

(1i1) compe v
Staff Reporter -

iv L i ; :

( ) AT LEAST 15 of the people from .the Peiiinsulg’

(v) doub security police under Section Six of the Terrori
)

year have been released in the past few weeks,

list - of detainees. released yesterday by the

| Conference. of Mowbray, C

(1)  Income tax A spokesman of the Dependants Conferen :
Wwas not conclusive because it was: possible thaf

(vi) depr

had been released. R \ i Umg less to
(1) taxe - The list includes’ Mr A Q Sayed, a jourh st at’ the =r§a of
. 14 Muslim News in’, Athlone, N e F
(i1) capi The list of those releaséd whiich includes their age; e [Lstortions,

and place of detentlon is as follows: Amos_thesq,
detained since July this year at Caledor" S,qu'are; Oupa
of Guguletu, detairied since July this year at Caledon Sqij
on November 24; Sipho Langa, 21,.6f Guguletu; detaingy inc
this year at Pollsmoor Prison, released on N'ovemher.,ZA; Raymond
Dyasi, 17, of Gugulety, detalhed since”April at Pollsmoor ‘Prison, .
| released on’November 243, Samuel Fumi Ggiba, 27,50f Gugiletu, .
detained since August at Milnerton, released ori November 24; Tatan,
Ntlebi; .14,70f Guguletu, detained’ singe November . this year at
Caledon Square, date of release unknown; Edward Madoda Kibi, 19,
| of ‘Guguletg‘, detained since Noverber this year, dite.'of telease
. unknown; Mhle Laurence Mayekiso, 12, of Guguletu,’;letair_:ed since-

® (1) Samuelson: November this year at Caled};n Square, date of reléase, unknown;
Chapter 9: ‘Simon Thobile Kewana, 13, of Guguletu, detained sirice November
‘?:t'his 'year at Caledon Square, date of release unknown; KU S N

;. George Wele Kewana, 15, of- Gugulety, detained since
¥ (2) Otto Eckste Novembergthis year at Caledon Square, date of release unknovwn; Joel g "
Chapter 5: Sontyantya, 13, of Guguletu, detained since October this year at i

Chapter 6: {Caledon Square, released on November 115 Leoriard M Mdlankomo,

14, of Guguletti, detained since Noveémber this year: at..Caledon
ate of -telease unknown; Andrew Matshabisa, 15, of
detaified” since November at Caledon Square, -date!of,
nknown;* Daniel Vuyisile Mangaba, - 19, of Gi
ince September this year at Caledon Square, date of rel

ooy ; :
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- Lalssez-faire
¥ (1) P. Samuelson, "Reonomies" (International Student Bdition)(9th Bd.),
Ch. 42: "Winds of Change: Evolution of Economic Doetrines".
% (2) Richard T. Gill: YEvolution of Modern Econémics"‘(Foundation of
Modern Economics Series). Ch. 2: "Classical Economics".
% (3) 0. Eckstein: "Public Finance: Ch. l;”Scope of Government Activity".
(4) Adam Smith: "Wealth of Nations", Book 4, Ch. 9: "The Invi;ible Hand"
(also Book 2)
(5) J.M. Keynes: "The End of Iaissez-Faire" (1926) (50 pages).
(6) Milton Friedmen: "Capitalism & Freedow’.
Note: The first two sources may serve as ‘texts In that they cover

relevant bits in the chapters concerned. Friedman should be loonked at,
if possible, in that 1t provides the clearest exposition of the free-market

case. Keynes' 1little book 1s a superficial, witty, entertaining account
of the evolution of the Iaissez-faire philosophy, which is vigorously
attacked.
x It is essential for students to read at least one of the references
marked ®.
BIBLIOGRAPHY - The centrally-planned edonomy
% (1) Samuelson: "Beonomics" (9th ed.). Ch. 43: "Alternative Economic

Systems". See, in particular, the sectlon on "The Soviet Eeonomy" .

G. Grossman: "Economic Systems" (Poundation of Mod. Econ. Series).
Ch. 2: "Some Institutions and Problems". See, in particular,
section on "Centralization-Decentralization.
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from the evidence to iden. !‘
ify € circumstanceg. Ji
Which gave pige to Mr Bi.jf
05 death, the Squth Af )l
Flcan eoncerned about jus"|
tice must haye very serfous |
misglvings aboyt what hap.
bened to My Biko in ge.
tention — hoth in respect
of the method of hig 1y
terrogation and his medic.
al treatment »

Althopgh eVery opporfy:
nity had been givenpt% the
Bike fanaily lawyers vo B,
amine witnesses called, tie
court’s refusal to allow ¢ I
tain witnesses g, testify
“will cast doubts on tiip
validity of the roceed-
ings,” Prof Dugar, addpd.

“Unfortunately, the Biko
inquest did pot exaifiine
the manner ip which. the
Minister of Justice obtaiy
ed the information which
8ave rise to his gwn cofl-
tragictory statements,” " he
said.

Mrs Helen Suzman, Prog
ressive  Federal Party
spokesman on Justice; said
she was “vastly surprised”
at the findings and beliey.
ed they would surprise
most reasonable people.

She supported calls for
a judicial inquiry into the
safety of Terrorism Act de-
tainees,

“An inquest g insuffj.
clent,” Mrs Suzman said,

Other reaction to the in-
Quest findings inclyded-

©® Dominee Sam Buti, pre-
sident of the South African
Council of Churches, said
it was a serioug mark on
Justice in this country,
@ Dr Farouk Meer, vice-
president of the Nata) In-
tan Congress, said that
there appeared to be a con-
tradiction in the court's
“findings. “It was admitted
that Biko haq suffered
head injuries vet the court
failed to fing anyone res-
ponsible  for thege inju-
ries,” he said,
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left wingers.”

" she refused to'comment
on the finding of:the in-

. Meanwhie, t dmg
of the mquest continuésto

a
page lead story on the fin-
_dings .under the ti

The’ story sai
dings amount: e of
. the more damaging ﬁieces
" of ‘evidence of brutality to

treme cruelty even when

horrors of -l
World War and thig'age of
terForism: It will: rbe:

' “The verdict )sliown~
the "world' .apartheid’s’

. .ugliest face, reminding us-
igll'that as long as:this in-

human, anti-Ch; tian and:
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“Pretoria,. South* Africa is
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The family of My'Steve Biko, who died in deten- p = ™ ¢
inister of Justice, Mr-Kruger, ,3

; Descer Q‘-:

: j ount” of damages: . .
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(). coep sue persons responsrble

( )

Own Correspondent

JOHANNESBURG The Biko family plans to sue the “persons respons‘iﬁle”'

(iii) for Mr Steve Biko’s death in detention.

Mr Biko’s widow, Ntsiki,
(iv)may also lodge 'a complaint
(v )agamst the doctors. who
treatéd her husband with the
(Vl ) Medical and;Dental Council.
These plans were confirmed
yesterday' by the family’s
Ineciawyer, Mr Shun Chetty. -
+n terms * of the
i )Prescnptron Act, civil actions
have to be brought within six
{11 )months of the event — in this
case - the  oceurrence which
Biko’s death.
e will have to
(gstimate it “from August 18,
the date on which Mr Biko
was detained.”

Mr Chetty. déclined to say
who ‘would ‘be facing’ the
litigation; ‘as a' résult ' of Mr-
Biko’s death, He- said. names
mentioned ‘in Sunday
newspaper reporfs ~at the
weekend ‘were _speculation on
the. “part of reporters
concerned. .

Ott4 Both the Sunday Trmes and
Chay ye Sunday Express reported
Chap that the Biko family was likely |

(1)

% (1) Samy

Chay

C

the action has been filed,” Mr
Chetty said’ yesterdays

He 'said-the ~amount the
Biko . family” would claim -in
dam@ges had not been
decided. - o

. Yesterday . Mt Marthinus |
Prins, the Chief Maglstrate of |.

Pretoria, who presrded ‘over
the’ 15-day Biko inquest, said
he had no intention of
furnishing full reasong for hrs
ﬁndmg last week.

o Tn'a thiees tinute verdict on
Friday,, Mi- Prins found that
evidence did not:prove anycne
 crimiially responsible - fo Mr

-, Biko’s dedth. )
“ madé a findifig in tefms

of thefact dnd that concluded
my .duty, As fir as:T.am

concerned, that is the end of |

it

Mr Prms does, howéver, [*

plan to reread the record of
the mquest proceedmgs to

decide - whether ‘the courtg
record should. be forwarded 1o’

the Medlcal | an

'ria having less to
th criteria of
iency distortions.

* Palrness ".
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a whltewash*
——US Press

The Argus Bureau ‘

NEW YORK.— The general mood of outrage and ariger Which
characterised major media coverage here of Mr Steve Biko's 7
death has turned even harsher in reports and commentaries on

the inquest result,

The New York Times
hasg classed the magis
trate’s ruling as a Pwhite-
wash! and the Washington
Post gays the finding is an
indietment of South
Aftica,

In addjtion, & New York
Times - dispatch from. Jo-
hannegburg tells iis

readers that most South -

African whites seem ready
to,l t.imcept the inquest re
sl

Little of any news of
~consequence in South
" Africa in recent years has
matched the media cove-
rage here of the Biko
case, from the shock of
his death to the outrage
of the inquest yuling, .

T & weekend editorial,
“the New York Times says
the only mystery remaine

Ing after the long- &nquest
is which of the interrogats
ing officers administered
the fatal blow,

The magmwte"l eonclu-

slon ’shakes any remain-

ing hepe that ®lacks can
recelve justice from white
South African courts,

_"The lssson South
Africa’s police must draw
is that where blacks are
involved and where of-
ficers are prepared to

tough it out and protect’

one another, they can
operate with mhnmal judi-
cial hindrance,"
CONSULT
The Washington Post

. %ays in its main_Sunday

editorial that Mr Biko was

"the -kind of black leader

sensible - wH1t s s would
have wanted to consult.

But instead he was mur
dered ‘and ‘his murder now
has been'covered up,

‘ Because the inquest was
held in Yhe othier pait of
the South African legal
system,’ the outside world
was - able gain soine
glimpse of Hhe atrocities
that whites In power com-~
mit ‘against those they
choose to see as “cheeky”
blacks like Mr Biko,

YOne raust be thankful
that such ‘glimpses are
still permitted, There is &
real - possibility that such
inquests will.be shut off
in_order: to shield from

- publi¢ ,vlew a - repressive

policy that many South:
Africans belleve will probe'
ably be intensified,!

B e e L




the brother of Mr Steve Biko, was
released late on Friday afternoon and
warned to leave Johannesburg.

Mr Biko was among the 13 people
detained during an early morning
Security Police swoop in Soweto on
Friday. At least seven are known to
have been released.

He said he was not told why he was
detained and was not interrogated.

Mr Biko was detained with four other
people from the home of the Rev Drake
Tshenkeng and taken to the Protea
police station. Three of the others, Mr
Mandla Kopo, Mr Solomon Biko and Mr
Junior Tshenkeng, were also released.
The fourth, Mr Mike Jordaan, is still in
custody. .

“Shortly before we were released we
were taken to a major who warned us
that we should go back to King

William's Town,” Mr Biko said. Two

other people in Mr Biko's group were
also from King William's Town.

The major warned the group that if
he heard anything about them they

JOHANNESBURG — Mr Khaya Biko,  Wwould'be redetained.

]

Mr. Biko heard of the inquest court
finding while in detention.

“A policeman came up to me and said
‘I have just listened to the radio,
nobody is to blame." The policeman|
seemed jubilant,” he said.

His cousin was accused of being “one
of those who made black power salutes
during the inquest.”

Mr Biko said they were detained ‘at
about 2 am on Friday. Police had asked
for Mr Jordaan but when they dis-
covered that some members of the Biko
family were staying at the house they
were all detained. A security policeman
had remarked that the house was “full
of terrorists.”

Referring to the inquest finding he
said: “It came as one of the greatest
shocks in my life, after what had been
revealed in court.”

Also released on Friday were Mr L.
Mokgale, Mrs Thembi Ramokgopa and
Mr Nathaniel Molope, vice - chairman of
lt)l;JeC Teachers’ Action Committee. —

205 e‘k‘

JOHANNESBURG — The Bike familyv plans to sue the “per-
sons responsible” for Mr Steve Bikeo’s death in détention.

Mr Prins does, however,

Mr Biko's widow, Ntsiki,
may also lodge a com-
plaint again ‘'t the doctors
who treated her husband,
with the Medical and Den-
tal Council.

These plans were con-
firmed yesterday by the
family’s lawyer, Mr Shun
Chetty. :

“A claim for damages
\will have to be brought
“quite soon,” he said. FIn

#. terins:of the Prescription
Act,. civil actions have to
“be brought within six
months of the event — in

this case the occurrence

which gave rise to Mr
Biko's death. .
*“This means we will

reported that the Biko
family was likely to sue
the Minister of Police, Mr
Kruger, and the Minister
of Health, Dr Van der
Merwe, in their capacities
as heads of the
departments employing
the Security Police and
district surgeons.

“We will be able to
name the:persons respon-
sible once the action has
heen filed,” Mr Chetty
said. The amount the Biko
family would claim in
damages had not been
decided.

The Chief Magistrate of

Pretorid, Mr M. Prins, who -

presided: over the 15-day

plan to reread the record
of the inquest proceedings
to decide whether the
court record should be
forwarded to the Medical
and Dental Council.

A senior Johannesburg
medical practitioner said
yesterday the council
could not take action
against doctors unless it
received a complaint.

“It can't take notice of
newspaper reports or in-
itiate action itself,” he
said. “But any person can
lodge a complaint against
any registered person.”

Commeriting yesterday

irﬂther!
iold to

leave

Rand

to the United Nations, Mr
Andrew Young, said: “Itis
going to take a little time
for South Africa to come
to its senses. .

“But after all it took 14
years to find and convict
the bomber of a church in
Birmingham . . . and we
have had our own At-
ticas.”

He was referring to the
recent conviction of an ag-
ing white Klansman in
Alabania’ for /bribing &
church and killxgg black
children at the height of
America’s civil rights
troubles in the 60s and to |
the prison riots at Attica,
New York, in the early
7he — NN .
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iko—Nat papers
The Argus Correspondent reports at all times corcerning the health The mewspaper suggested g
of the detainees. * portfolios of Justice, Police and}

PRETORIA, — Nationalist news- .
ey should be separated.
papers have reacted to the findings TOO HEAVILY This was D2 reflection on ¢

and evidence in the Biko inquest - ,';ggy dsett:gn ’?on;g:v;vié?&uteg{ii&;s i: aer, ngtr Kt'ugehr, <i1t (slafig, bu: s{ugg

i ¢ i el 3 ments ifferent fung

with St?““g expressions of qoncern the hands of the inquisitor is weighing epa UI:FORTUN ATE 7

and calls for changes in the  the balance too heavily against the inter- . b T

handling of detainees. bats of the democratic community, it said. fron'l;ht?me}%ggi nc:is:ghad cen Uty (
The Pretoria Nationalist newspaper, *Steps must be Taken to preve

| The Johannesburg Nationalist news- al - e
paper, Beeld, said in an editorial today Oggendblad, asked today: Do we simply  tition,’ Oggendblad said.
that attention should be given in parlia-  accept the way inl which the late Steve The Sunday nationalist L.

ment to the question Of access to Biko was acted against of are we going Rapport, said yesterday the cirg:’

detainees being given to responsible,  t0 urge that strong steps are taken to  in which Mr Biko had been det;

intevested parties. normalise the handling of prisoners?’ “with the best will in the W
Amendments to the existing practice, The Minister of Justice and Police, - described as humane’.

it said, should include allowing detainees  Mr J J Kruger, should issue a statement It was long overdue tha
to be visited by unimpeachable profes- concerning instructions to the police. The question of detention and i

sional people so that

there were fresh good name of the: police demanded it ghould be thoroughly re-€

R

17 OHANNESBURG.—The family of Mr Steve
| Biko, who.died in detention, is to sue the .
Minister ‘of Justic, Mr J T Kruger, for a
|, ‘substantial amount’ of damages. :

THe oyl ‘actioh would,! @ Sapa reports that Mr
relate: from August 18, the | “Khaya, Biko, the brother
day pnﬁvhmh_ Mr Biko was > of Mr Steve Biko, and one
" detained. STV of 13 peodle detained

during. an_early .morning
security police’ swoop in

N0, COMMENT

[/ grokeman fox the . Souote on Frdar s
| is offi ! yeléased late ~on Friday
General’s office could mOt ; Lfrernocn’and was warned

comment..on whether- the i ya¢ " p X ould Iéava “;0

action would be defended. , hannes%u‘rg lla Jeave 400

‘ephis is 4 decision, for thie . *
it -to take, " he. jy— ERPTRg




lles. was .50 -gou .gor,

ONGETOETSTE ' getuienis
van die ‘Veiligheidspolisie
dat Steve Biko. op die mid-

dag van 6 September beken -

dat hy die opsteller is van
die opruiende. Port Eliza-

bethse pamflet, is onaan- -

vaarbaar in die lig van wat
die polisie later getuig het.

86 het adv. Sidney Ken-
tridge SC (vir Biko se fami-

- lie) in sy slotbetoog voor. -

landdros Marthinus Prins

‘aangevoer. Hy het die ver- .

haal van die beweerde be-
kentenis as ,’'n versinsel”
(fabrication) bestempel, en
gesé die hele boom.van die
polisie se saak val daarmee
uit, - . K

Maj. Harold Snyman het
vroeg al getuig dat Biko die
Woensdagmiddag, na ses,
see uwur ondervraging,
eindelik erken het: 0K,
mah, - I formulated  the
pamphlet.” Daarin is swart-
mense opgevorder: 1
brandstigting en {
diégene te intimiflee; :
nie.aan die herdenking'vy
die vorige jaar se onluste
wou deelneem nie,

" Met hierdie. en  ander
getuienis — nie in die hof
getoets nie, omdat dit nie
betrekking gehad het op
die nadoodse ‘ondersoek
nie — sou die Veiligheids-
polisie Biko aan die kaak
kon gestel het, Daarmee,

. het kol. ‘Pieter Goosen ge-

tuig, sowdaar by 'n openba-
- re verhoor aan die wéreld
getoon kon word dat Biko
. nie die ,than van vrede”
was waarvoor hy uitzemaak

is nie,

Lede van dié Veiligheids-
polisie het getuig hierdie

eindelike bekentenis van
Biko was vir hulle 'n be-
langrike deurbraak, Hy het
nog nie tevore nSaamge-
werk” nie,

Daarom, het adv. Kentrid-
ge gesg, is dit so wonderlik
dat kol.- Goosen volgens 'n
beédigde verklaring van
brig. F. C. Zietsman, niks
van dié deurbraak gerep
het toe Pretoria hom JEn
hoe ver daar met die ondér.

tdgeseHootareiment nog:

oor die ondersoek bly hang.

iJhofgangers het'met 'n.ge- ", Met name oor die ,fracas”

soek gevorder is nie,
Die kolonel het toe net

vertel van 'n keer toe Biko - Zietsman bekom en in die
_amper gepraal het — die

aand toe hy aan luit: Win-
ston Wilken van die nag-
span sou gesé het: ,Gee my
vyftien minute ., ."” maar op
die ou end nooit tot praat
gekom het nie,

Hoekom ‘het hy nie sy
hoofkantoor' van die be-
langrike deurbraak vertel
nie? Adv. Retief van Rooy-
en, vir die polisie, het. die
kolonel .dit"in kruisverhoor
gevra, .

Kol. Goosen het gesé
Woensdagmiddag se mon-
delinge erkenning van Biko

%vas baie minder belanarik

as die skriftelike verkla-
ring wat luit, Wilken die
aand uit hom sou gekry het:
daarom het hy net. daarna
verwys... - -

“Dié uitleg oortuig nie, het
. adv. Kentridge aangevoer.
Want Iuit. Wilken het self -

getuig oor die Veiligheids-
poli§ie  se "roetine-
prosedure - met ondervra-
ging. D arvolgens was daar
daardié-aand nog g'n spra-
ke van 'n skriftelike Verkla-

ring nie. Papier.en ‘ﬁotlood
het hy ie gaan-haal.ni
Die man moes eers ‘he
praat, die skriftelike ver-
klaring sou eers in 'n baie
later stadium afgeneem ge-
wees het. :
Kol Goosen se vreemde
stilswye teenoor sy hoofde
oor Biko se beweerde be-
kentenis laat die sterk ver-
moede dat daar nooit so 'n
bekentenis was nje. Hier-
die Klaarblyklike swakplek
in’ die polisie se ‘saak ver-
nietig sy hele grondslag,
het adv. Kentridge betoog:

Polisiegetuienis was dat
Biko besef het hy if ,ont-
masker” as allesbehalwe 'n
man van vrede, en dat dit
gelei het tot -die woede
uitbarsting’ wat die nood-
Jottige ,hewige worsteling”
van vroeg- Donderdagog-

“gend, 7 September, vooraf

S0U gegaan het,

dérsGekigt:
68" teenoor genl. Klein:
hans, wat "n-‘maand later
spesifiek kom probeer vas-
stel het hoe 'n breinbese-
ring van dié aard kon plaas-
gevind het, is dit génoem
dat Biko sy kop gestamp of
VOOToor op sy gesig geval
het; of ooit gedurende die
worsteling bewusteloos
was — $00s .'n breinbese.
ring vansulke erns 'n mens
wlgens mediese getuienis
. yin die hoogste waarskyn-
likheid” sal maak.
‘Lastige vrae bly hang
‘veral rondom ’n vertroulike
teleksboodskap wat. kol
Goosen op 16 September
aan - Kompol in -Pretoria
_gestuur. het, maar yolge-
houe ontken het tot dit deur
bemiddeling van -brig.

laaste. week. in" die ge-.
tuiebank aan hom getoon
is. *

Sertifikaat
Daarin - staan ‘Biko het
»die beserings op-7.9.77 om
~7Th00 opgedoen en . . ,
daarna’ geweier -om te
‘praat”. En ,rede dat inskry-
- wing hieroor eers op 8.9.77
in die , Baakensstraatse
. voorvalleboek opgeteken is
terwyl besering aan aange-
houdene op 7,9.77 toege-
dien is”, was dat dr, Lang,
wat deur-kol. Goosen ont-
biéd i5 omdat die oorlede-
ne nie ‘wou praat nie,” 'n
sertifikaat nitgereik het dat -
. hy niks'met hom.verkeerd
gevind het nie, (Met. die
woord ,toegedien” het hy
hom nie heeltemal presies
‘uitgedruk nie, het kol. Goo-
sen-getuig.)
Ondanks hierdie teleks-
" boddskap van die sestiende
‘“het hy op-17 September in
'n begdigde verklaring gesé
hy het die oggend van die
sewende " gedink Biko kon
miskien nie reg praat nie
vanweé 'n’,beroerte-
2anval”, en dat hy daarom
-die dokter ontbied het; en
21:0ktober, in 'n verdere

wop
beé igde verklaring, opper
hy die teorie dat Biko hom
_self, en wel iop.9'September,
-80.’n ernstigé“kopbesering
kon aangedoen het, .
;Yolgens. adv. Kentridge
.het. die Port Elizabethse
Veiligheidshoof met sulke
teorieé:die aandag probeer
wegtrek van die feit dat die-
noodlottige besering .nie |
later s .die vroed oggend
van 7 September opgedoen’
is nie ,en in omstandighes
de waarop die kolonel nie
met eerlikheid die aandag
. durf vestig het nie.”
,. Adv. 'Van Rooyen; As dit
die kwaliteit van die aflei-
dinge 'is waarop adyv, Ken-
‘tridge moet staatmaak om
die getuies te diskrediteer,
dan gryp hy na 'n $trooi in

die wind! N—
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rae wat bly
00r ,fracas’

- NIEMAND is aanspreeklik nie!: die breinbesering (nie
- hongérstaking) wat gelei het tot Steve Biko se dood, is

~+waarskynlik opgedoen in die hewige gestoei tussen vyf

. Veiligheidspolisiemanne en die aangehoudene, voor halfagt

. die oggend van 7 September.

Tt som slotsom het
hooflanddros M, J, Prins

- gekom nd vyftien dae
.van getuienis en betoog

KOL. PIETER GOOSEN

adv. Klaus von Lieres se
woord wat oor die afgelope )
drie weke so dikwels op
Frans in die ou Sinagoge

voel van anti-klimaks rond-.
gestaan. Swartmense op die
sypaadjie het vir oulaas
voor die horde TV-kameras

Swat uit Pretoria se Oy ©° bandopnemez.‘s‘ l]p] nou gehoor is.

< Sinagoge om die wérelq Pekende protestiedjies ge- Nie verkiaar

4 & het Di s, SN — Vorster won’t ever s .
xgeirek het Dit was n g, heaven, Snyman won't  Met verwysing na omstan-

. hofsitting waarop. selfs
#adv. Sidney Kentridge,
* namens die Biko-familie,
«kon sé dat hy trots is: in
. -min ander lande, selfs in
~ die Weste, sou dit moont-
o Uik gewees het om die
v polisie .in die openbaar

digheidsgetuienis wat vir
adv. Van Rooyen heeltemal
onaanvaarbaar was, het
adv. Kentridge geredeneer
dat polisiegetuies se be-
skrywing van die ,fracas”
nie bevredigend kon ver-
klaar hoe Biko dié besonde-

ever go to hedven (maar 'n
mens het niks verneem van
Prins nie). Busse-busse
manne in kamoefleer-
uniforms het in opvallende
gereedheid in die omtrek
gehurk en geluier. Maar
daar was genadiglik geen

~aan sulke skerp onder-
: vraging te onderwerp, En
+- Veiligheid se brig. F. C,
: Zietsman is deur hom

D

- hulpvaardig”,

-

+ uitgesonder as

»besonder

Landdros Prins, wat. vol-

insident nie. Dis nie ge-
bruiklik, maar ook nie heel-
temal uitgeslot nie dat daar
by ondersoeke van dié aard
‘n volledige beredenering
van die uitspraak gegee
word, Vrydag was baie wat
die saak stip gevolg het,
spyt dat landdros Prins nie

re soort teenpool-besering
kon opgedoen -het nie; en,
meer dat onware getuienis
wat bv. maj. Harold Snyman
en kol. Pieter Goosen hier
rondom gelewer het, daar-
op dui dat ‘hulle ,ets
gehad het om weg te steek”
(Hy kyk terloops ‘met ‘be- |7

‘wgens eie getuienis soggens
»vieruur opgestaan het om
vorige dae se hofverslae na
~ite gaan, het die laaste betos
+"Donderdagmiddag tot lank
N ses aangehoor, en Vry-
wdagoggend elfuur in min-
-der as vyf minyte uitspraak
«lgelewer: daar is g'n-.ge-
“-4uienis dat enigeenvir mnr,

‘Deur RYKIE VAN REENEN

langstelling of die
prokureur-generaal die ge-
valle van meineed by:die
polisie gaan yervol;

gesé). .

tog in die openbaar sy
bevinding gemotiveer het
nie,

Selfs nadat adv. Retief
van Rooyen, vir die polisie,
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ETORIA — One or
Special Branch men
re guilty of at least
ahle homicide, the in-
t was told yesterday.

a four-hour

had exposed grave
cguiarity and miscon-
ct and revealed
-=gers to life and liber-
involved in the system
holding detainees in-
=municado.”

e added: “A firm and
erdict may help to
“vent further abuse of
- system.”

He warned that “any -

raict which can be seen

an exoneration of the
-t Elizabeth Security
will unfortunately
ely interpreted as a
to abuse helpless
with impunity.”

- Kentridge’s address
&d the 14th day of

urt was crowded
oughout the morning
* after the lunch ad-
uiieiit as he delivered
: marathon address.

Mr Kentridge said that
e or more of the
itﬁ policemen is
le for the injury
caused Stephen
ka’s death and that the
ovabilities are that the
iuries were inflicted
herately, unlawfully
4 without good cause.”
Those responsible are
ingly guilty of at

he cyn;ime of culpable

Mr Kentridge's ar%u-
i was packed with in-
nts of the Special
nch, criticism of the
ors who ezamined Mr

, and argument that
- police had lied and

From ROGER OMOND in Pretoria.

made contradictory
statements.

Although the inquest
was not a trial, it had to
decide whether there was
a prime facie case against
anybody responsible for
Mr Biko's death and that a
negative finding could not
be reached by any
reasonable man.

He accused the Special
Branch of entering into “a
conspiracy of silence” as
to what reaily happened
to Mr Biko and that the
doctors who examined Mr
Biko entered it as well.
For this reason he could
not say which Special
Branch man assaulted Mr
Biko.

The court has also been
hampered by the half-
hearted police investiga-
tion and the efforts of
other counsel “to repair
or extenuate the results of
our cross-examination.”

“To reach the conclu-
sion that Mr Biko was
assaulted it is not
necessary to have direct
evidence,” he said. “Cir-
cumstantial evidence is
sufficient.”

He accused the head of
the Special Branch in the
Eastern Cape, Col P. J.
Goosen, of “a callous dis-
regard for Mr Biko's legal
and human rights” despite
the Colonel’s
protestations that
everything possible had
been done for Mr Biko.

Col Goosen had had him
kept naked in a police cell
for 18 days, deprived him
of exercise, washing
facilities and the right to
buy food.

When Mr Biko had been
brought to the Special
Branch offices in the
Sanlam Building, he had
been handcuffed and

ar inguest told

talls and sign their
es. They were simply
iavits by people ex-
ing themselves.
n Kleinhaus failed to
e possession of any
ments, not even the
% message from the
Elizabeth Special
of Mr Biko’s bed
r. He made no search
Special Branch offices

for documents or biunt
instruments.

Mr Kentridge also said
it was apparent that
further investigation
should be conducted and
it should be pointed out to
the Attorney-General in
the hape that the further
investigation would take
place. — SAPA.

shackled by leg irons and
was expected to sleep like
that. Even after Col
Goosen had thought Mr
Biko had suffered a stroke
he had remained
shackled.

Mr Biko had remained
shackled for several days,
had been sent naked on a
1200 km journey in the
back of a Landrover and
had received little medical
treatment in Pretoria
while the Special Branch
continued to insist he was
shamming.

“Certainly Col Goosen’s
statement made after the
death of Mr Biko that
everything was done for
the comfort and health of
Steve Biko is as cynical
a statement as any heard
in a court of law,” Mr
Kentridge said.

Counsel for the police
had disputed the claim
that Mr Biko had been
smashed up, but “on the
morning of September 8
Mr Biko went into the in-
terrogation room alive
and well. At 7.30 am on
September 7 he was a
physical and mental
wreck.

It was during this time
that the fatal injuries
which led to death had
been inflicted, Mr
Kentridge said, who went
into lengthy detail on ex-
pert medical testimony to
prove this point.

It was up to the police to
explain how Mr Bike had
been injured. “In the

b of an acceptabl

explanation the court is
entitled to draw an in-
ference that one or more
of them was responsible
for unlawfully assaulting
him,” Mr Kentridge said.

Those who had Mr Biko
in their charge were Maj
Snyman, Capt Siebert,
W/O Marx, W/O Beneke
and Sgt Nieuwoudt by da;
and Lt Wilken and W/
Fouche and W/0
Coetzee by night.

Mr Kentridge detailed
police evidence on the
events of those two days
and said the account of the
struggle after Mr Biko
“went berserk” was un-
satisfactory. No
policeman had said he saw
Mr Biko hit his head
against the wall or floor
and there were a number
of contradictions in their
evidence.

Expert medical
testimony had been that
Mr Biko must have been
unconscious for some time
after suffering the head
ilg'ury. But no witness had
admitted Mr Biko had
been unconscious at all.

Police evidence on why
Mr Biko had ‘‘gone
berserk” on September 7
was “demonstrably false”.

Police witnesses had
said they thought Mr Biko
was feigning illness. Yet
Col Goosen had arranged
urgent transport to get Mr
Biko to Pretoria for
treatment. Col Goosen
had also said in evidence
that at that time he had no
reason to believe Mr Biko
was sick.

But in the telex to Brig
Zietsman Mr Biko was
described as being in a
semi-coma. It was also
patently false to claim, as
Col Goosen had done, that
the doctors had suggested
Mr Biko was shamming.

Col Goosen was trying
to draw attention away
from the fact that Mr Biko
had suffered the head in-
juries which led to his
death not later than the
early morning of
September 7. Col Goosen'’s
men had also tried to
divert attention of the
Pretoria prison hospital
authorities away from the
head injury.

Why had the Special
Branch never corrected
the statement by the
Minister of Police, Mr
Kruger, that Mr Biko had
threatened a hunger
strike when it had never
happened? Mr Kentridge
asked.

Who was responsible?
Neither the Special
Branch nor Mr Kruger had
d;emedtit ﬁgut{)h c ?1: él
the mystery. ough Co
Goosen had denied giving
the ‘information to
Pretoria it must have
originated in his office
and “a question mark
remains over the Port
Elizabeth branch.”

Col Goosen had also
tried to claim Mr Biko’s in-
juries could have been
self-inflicted — “an ab-
surd and flagrant example
of ol Goosen’s
prevarication” as late as
six weeks after the death.

Another *“unexplained

mystery which casts

dgubts on the truthfulness
of the police officers” was
their “concerted denial”
of having seen the obvious
injury on Mr Biko's left
forehead. The doctors had
not seen it either, they
had claimed.

Mr Kentridge examined
the role of the doctors in
detail and said in an
analysis of their evidence
showed Dr I. Lang and Dr
B. Tucker, the two Port
Elizabeth district sur-
geons, who examined Mr
Biko, had “joined with the
Security Police in this con-
spiracy of silence related
to Mr Biko’s condition.”

Neither Dr Lang nor Dr
Tucker could be believed
onmuch of their evidence.

The Special Branch, Mr
Kentridge said, had given

".false evidence because

they had somethinF to
hide. “No other explana-
tion can reasonably .
suggest itself.”

The onlr inference
which could be drawn
from the false evidence
and efforts of the Special
Branch to keep Mr Biko
out of hospital and in their
offices as long as possible

was an inference of guilt. -

Mr Kentridge con-
cluded: ““The police ob-
viously felt confident they
could rely upon the doc-
tors to support them. And
their confidence was
justified. Perhars
strengthened by this,
they, with gross imper-
tinence, presented to this
court a totally implausible
account of Mr Biko's
death.

“A court — including an
inquest court — is the
brake upon the abuse of
power. It must be made
known by this court that
the penalty for falsehood
contemptuously fabri-
cated is not merely a
rebuke or a reprimand,
but a firm finding adverse
to the fabricators.

“Accordingly the ver-.
dict which we submit is
the only one reasonably,.
open to this court is one of
finding that the death of
Mr Biko was due to a
criminal assault upon him
by one or more of the <~
eight members of the
Security Police in whose
custody he was at Sanlam -
Bui_zlding on September 6
or7.”




Mr Biko's death
‘| tion,
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the police, Mr R.' van
Rooyen, SC, denied yester-
day that there had been a
cover-up. by the Po‘lice of

n detén.

Delivering . his
argument, Mr Van Rooyen
said Mr 8. Kentridge, SC, -
counsel for the Biko:
family, had attempted to

Sreate a void by breaking

own . the " positive
evideniée and then filling
the void with-
of assault. . .

“That means -that
without a pickle of
evidence hefore your.
worship to show an unlaw-
ful assault, the way. was
clear to fill up the void
with glorious lmagininfs,
in which each man can fill
in whatever fact he
desires to fill in . , , can
speculate to his heart’s
content about 'the ‘true
facts, because there are no
positive facts, L

“Ultimately thé factual .-
position held up at the end
of his arﬁument and the
finding which is requesteq
of this court is produced
not be factual argument
by counsel, but there is an
element of fairytale
here,” he said. .

He said Mr Kentridge’s
argument had been an
attempt to clothe fiction
under the guise of fact and
that any factual reference
to be drawn from an en-
tire list of facts, had to be
the: only reasonable in-
ference, , .

One had to argue on
facts, not suspicions, and
should not rely on circum-

stantial evidence,

allegations -

‘that''the
 death was head injury. *

' injury

:practically en masse to sée

-it:was not readily. visibl
fo-attrdct . attention,. Mr
“Van Rooy “He:

cover
lenie

He said the abandon:
ment of the attempts to
rove that more than one
low was involved certain.
ly reflected on the
credibility of witnesses
who testified about this.

If the theoxc'ly had beén
propounded as pure
speculation it would have

een a different matter.
In the opinion of his
clients, Mr Van Rooyen
said it was c‘tguite clear that
the cause of death was im-
Mmediate renal failure with
adirect casual connection
to the head injury and
brain lesion, ’

Mr Prins ‘interjected
that th
seemed, ree
real:cause. of

. what had caused the.head ..

j and_.saidfongniaed
g0 no further than to say:
that it was a-contra coup
injury. - Y

© “We' found a veritable
host . of witnesses” who-
saw himudu:‘ing;the? last
eight days-andthey failed:

this wound,” he said.

The one conclusion’ t
people’s” c‘dnstant"failui‘e
to see the injury was that

e d|

“Delivering ™

e pathologists
to ‘have, agreed -

Mr' Van Rooyen' asked.

e drawn front all these-

Y.
. hid ‘t:g(en»bx_ e
g " - .officer.were

sument; Mr: Kentridge: g4t
e investigating of-~

-up

d

missed the stiggestion that

there had

attempt to involve a cover-

up.

Mr Van Rooyen said tie
Special Branch had no
reason to cover up the ex-
istence of Mr Biko’s head

injury since thy

ey had not

covered up the injury to

his lip,

and said it was an

inexplicable mystery why

such
created at al

a storr should be

Mr Van Rooyen said Mr
Biko’s" head injury could

have been ‘se

if-inflicted

and that this could not be

entirely exclud
of possibilities,

bouit their. evi

the doctors ha

‘make. this a
;said.”

:Mr:
the do

tors,.

sought to lays

doctors.

form'where the
merely -had::

- pointed. ol :
that Mr Kentridge hadnot 7 |
blame on the ;-
APA, 7

ed in terms

dence. -

been any .

.He said if every. police' :
‘witness had “like
greed on' every : :
cident” involved in . the- :
fracas of September 7; he :
ould have been w

ipaxjrqts v
ttle.in-

orried

estigating :
in-ronéoed

. Mr,Vaanooyen'plso dis- -
missed the allegatlon that :.

d entereda .|
conspiracy of silence with .. -
e Special Branch.. -,

N

“Only if'you. want 'tg |-
clothe it with the dark gar. °
ments.of suspicion do you

llegation,” ‘he

beth.a imonth or more
Mr Biko's.death gu;d )

deponents ;
1o, fill in |

}

- i1
ard, for. 7
out
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hal. 8t
, WS are that both have been

. % e doubt, that, on the home front; the X
: 4l concern either, except in'th

verdict should follow an ingy
. light so many ugly facts. The
satisfy the strict and mi
the Inquest Act; it canno
imagination, be said to satis J
o " The presiding magistrate f
. injury whic ik
o i grobab)y sul
olicemer
does not.
an act or

-desirable “to :make some -public"
that “available evidence”. N
PR *'Not ‘to put too fine a point on it,
N leaves one giant question unanswer
precisely, did Mr Biko come by his fa
jury? We have not got to the bottor
E -Police statements on the events
out of public gaze after the detent ‘Bik
contained foo many oddities and loose ends toen- -
eourage complete credibilitr R
‘And the magistrate did not deem it necessary
to deal n his finding with some of the appalling
isputed revelations that came out“fiz_futhg
i
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CIVIL actions for
damages will be brought
by the family of Steve
Biko against the Security
Police absolved a¢ the in-
quest of respongibility for
his death ang the doctors
who treated him in deten-
tion,

The people they are likely
to sue are the Minister of
Police, Mr Kruger, and the
Minister of Health, Dr
Schalk van der Merwe.

They will claim that the
Minister of Police is respon-
sible for the actions of the
Port Elizabeth- Security
Police, including Colonel
Pieter Goosen, Major
Harold Snyman and other
members of the interroga-
tion teams.

By JENNIFER
HYMAN

The Minister of Health
would be sued in his capacity
as the Minister responsible
for the department which
employs the two district sur-

eons involved in the case,

T Benjamin Tucker and Dr
Ivor Lang.

The family’s attorney, Mr
Shun Chetty, said the’ civil
action would go ahead, in
spite of the inquest findings

at no person was to blame
for Mr Biko’s death.

The Sunday Express
learned that the Biko family,
and particularly Mr Steve
Biko’s widow, Mrs Ntsiki
Biko, mdy lodge a complaint
against the doctors with the

Sack Kruger call

SALISBURY — White-run mass eirculation Rhodesia Herald
has called for the resignation of the Minister of Justice, Mr

Kruger, in the wake of what i

ding” in the Biko inquest.

t called ‘‘the remarkable fin-

“‘No satisfactory explanation has been given of the circum-
stances surrounding Mr Biko’s desth,” it sajd,

“The matter cannot be allowed to rest, for Mr Biko is not
the only person who has died in suspicious cireumstances

while in custody.

“Clearly there is something wrong with Security Police
methods. Is there enough government supervision of their
work? Or are they more or less a faw unto themselves?

*“Someting must be done, and be seen to be done, fo rectify
matters if the Government is to maintain any credibility on
this issue at all. The removal of Mr Kruger from office
would be a good place to start.”” — UPL

SA Medical and Dental
Couneil,

However, it is believed
they will wait to see whether
the Chief Magistrate of
Pretoria who presided over
the inquest, Mr Marthirus
Prins, decides to hand over
the court record to the
Medical Council.

Mr Pring said at the
weekend that he would
reread the record of
roceedings before making

is decision.

Meanwhile, Dr Ivor Lang,
the district surgeon who had
most to do with Mr Biko
after he had been injured,
said from Port Elizabeth
yesterday he was “not ex-
pecting” a Medical Council
investigation into his ac-
tions.

Professor John Dugard,
dean of the University of the
Witwatersrand’s Faculty of
Law, said it was hoped that a
civil action would produce
“a more satisfactory ex-

lanation” for the death of

teve Biko.

He said that although a
civil court would not neces-
sarily have to pronounce on
the cause of death, “‘by con-
siderin% whether damages
should be paid to the fami.’ly
the question of blame wilt
emerge by implication”.

He said that one of the un-
fortunate aspects of the in-
quest was the refusal of the
magistrate to allow witnes-
ses “who appeared to be

C 5&5 = Jefe

highly relevant to th
come” to testify. -

Witnesses such 4
Chief of the Security |
Brigadier C F Zietsm
deputy, Brigadier
Coetzee, and the m:
Investigated the de:
the police, Major:Ge
F Kleinhaus, would
testify if subpoenae¢
Biko family in a civi]

“This would ena
matter to be more fu
vassed than at the ir
Professor Dugard sz

“Many observers
extraordinary th
magistrate refused
evidence to expli
statements made
Minister of Polie
Rika’= death,

|
|
|
|
|
|
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The State Department
said the ruling yesterday
was inconceivable on the
basis of evidence pre-
sented to the 'Pretoria
inquest.

A. department -spokes-
man, Mr Hodding Carter,
said: ‘Even if individual
responsibility was not
established, Mr Biko’s
death resulted from a sys-
tem which permits gross

of the most basic human
rights.

Mr Biko, 30, died in
police custody on Septem-
ber 12 of brain. injuries.

during his detention by
Security Police he was
shackled naked in a cell.
The presiding magis-
trate, Mr Marthinus Prins,
ruled that while Mr Biko
had probably been injured
in an interrogation room
scuffle, the evidence did

§6p being responsible.
th‘We were shocked-:by

ompelling

- national
The . Times, the

Biko: inguest .in - leading
articles.

mistreatment in violation -

The inquest was told that -

~hot 11)701nt to any one per-

wverdict in the. face of
] evidenice '’ at |/
fné Iefst that Steven Biko |

‘WASHINGTON — Furi'her stiain. has been puté on Washmg-»
ton’s relations with South Africa by the inquest verdict clearmg~
police of responsibility for the death of Mr Steve Biko.

"sponsibility,” Mr Carter
said.
Mr Biko’s brother and
cousin_have been, arrested
. yesterday. in. 2 police raid
in Soweto — a move the
State  Department  called
‘particularly insensitive. -

It was the second time
in less than .two months
that Washington had
harshly criticised South
Africa,

On October 18and 19
the newspapers World and
Weekend World were
closed, 18 civil rights
groups were outlawed and
dozens of anti-apartheid
leaders were detained,

This led the United
States to recall its ambas-
sador and two other
United States officials

J00:
! " 300
" At the saties tifie Con- 500!
gress. ipassed-. 2. resolutioh
condemning -~ thee - South 500
African Government’s ac-
tions dnd urging President
Jimmy Carter to take €00
measufes to express dis-
pleasure. -
® The Umted Natmns 000
Secretéry-General; Dr Kurt
Waldheim, expressed 200
-shock ;and dlsmay at the
verdict: Through a spokes- 60O
man he said there was
strong evidence to show
that Mr Biko sutfered 000
violent and inhuman treat
ment, 000

David Owen, said
Biko: ‘I have no dou
whatever. he died  ay

result of injuries sustai

== Three of
news- |-

uuardian' -and. the 'Daily |
_Telegraph — today at- |

C
¢
L | tacked the verdict of the |
I
T

from South Africa and it during detention. 1 feg] 97
said the crackdown was ‘a  intense anger about it, I
very: serious step hack- - think his deat i"has.meant ~ ———
wards* which: had_imblica- Ha
tions: for: United  State: -
4 SouthAfrican relation
{ﬁ of changes in technology)
3
41 900 L 42 800 L 122 000 | 128 000
“torial, neverurciesy xeyeol |
1t the verdict. 20 000 27 000
. The edlt‘())r{lal dcotxﬁcludes
by seeing -behin e ver- |-
<d1ct ‘a fiutt.hterr agd %x;r{ 11 500 12 000
haps sadder tragedy: tha
! thg vastA lfna]onty of Whltg 13 000 13 500!
Sguth Ticans. -approyed;
84 in the name of natioial | 156 000 271 509
security — of what was .
ogdone to, Steye Bike... .. .| 15 700 119 600|
"""" - The G';axidlanf atlﬁo hiiks et UL
i ‘the* verdiets o e elec-| -
] 191torateland tihe ;otronelr’ | (38 200 571 600
its ‘principal . editoriali: [ | ¢
26 s’,I‘lll’e T%legraph says | E30 500 33 000
‘most people will. find- |
yesterday’s. abrupt, uncon- 100 000
dltloin?l tfinding‘ l:yngt:]‘i’
3 magistrate, exonerati
! cungcerned tof fa\m’ offet:lce 31 coo
4 shy an act of omissio
feem vegy shocking.’ ’ 264000
L761 wou | 775 900 863 800 999 £00
1,737 1,937 (0,89% ) 1,497




any person. ‘

- This was the finding
iyesterday by the Chief
+Magistrate of Pretoria, Mr

black consciousness leader.

. In his verdict which lasted
;:about five minutes, Mr Prins
ﬁmmma Mr Biko?s.death could be

:.attributed to head injury with
-extensive brain injuries
ollowed by complications
éading to renal failure.

‘This was the cause or likely
ause of Mr Biko’s death, he
aid.” His judgment came at
he end of a three-week
inquest. t

evidence of
offence fou

PRETORIA. — The available evidence does not

prove that the death of-Mr Steve Biko was brought
about by an act or oriission involving an offence by

e -

The actual verdict -was
given in less than three
minutes.

Mr Prins said the inquest
was held in terms of section
16 of the Inquest Act (Act 58
of 1939). The person involved
was Steven Bantu Biko, about
30 years old, who died on
September 12, 1977.

The cause or likely cause®of
death was head injury,
followed by extensive brain
injury - and othe
complications, including ren
failure.

The ' head. injury was

, probably_ received on the

morning” of September 7
during a scuffle with security
police in Port Elizabeth.

“The available evidence
does not prove that death was
brought about by an act or
omission involving an offence
by any person,” Mr Prins
said. -

The court rose. — Sapa

nd

. g o .

Police with dogs watched a large crowd yesterday
which had gathered to hear the outcome of the
inquest into the death of Mr Steve Biko. After the
finding the crowd spilled out of the building and broke
into protest songs, chanting: “They killed Steve
Biko.” Mr Biko’s widow, Mrs Ntsiki Biko was the only
member of the family in court yesterday morning. She
was surrounded by newsmen outside the court but
refused to comment on the outcome and spoke only
of the detention of Mr Biko’s brother, Mr Kya Biko,
and his cousin, Mr Solomon Biko.

~Biko g.oﬁron

" Biko, and Mr Soloman Biko, a

.
detained
PRETORIA. — At least six
people, including Mr Kaya
‘Biko, a brother of Mr Steve

cousin of - Mr Biko, were
detained by security police
about 3am yesterday in
Soweto. N

According to Mr S Chetty,
the Biko family’s attorney, the
other people detained are Mr
Michael Jordaan, a friend of
the Biko family, the Rev
Julian Ntshekengi, the Rev
Jeff -Maseloane,  and Mr
Mandla Kopo.

Mr Chetty said he was not
sure. whether the detertions
were connected in any¥way
with the inquest. L

‘The brother and cousin, as
well as Mr Jordaan, regularly
attended the hearing . di
the past three weeks. .,

Mr Chetty said he . had
heard the "detention had
something,. to do .with
pamphlets. He had, se far, not
been instructed to look into
their situation. — Sapa
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IT WILL be a long time before the
repercussions from the Biko inquest
are allowed to settle. That there will

~ dict, here and abroad, goes almost
without saying, The Court’s finding
has effectively exonerated the.
security police from any blame for
the detainee’s death, and that will not
a populai conclusion in the
emotionally-charged atmosphere that ,
prevails in some quarters,

.Not unexpectedly the hearing into

the death of the Black Consciousness
. leader became the stage for a
* searching probe by counse! into
South Africa’s detention laws. The
extent to which the security police
were brought into the glare of
publicity was remarkable. And it cer-
tainly has not gone unnoticed
overseas,

The counsel for the Biko family,
Mr. Kentridge, has been unstiiting in
“his praise. There were not many
countries in the world, not even the
Western world, he said, where of-
ficers of the security police would be
permitted to appear in open ‘court
and be subjected to what amounted
to a hostile cross-examination. “I
think we have every right to be proud
‘of that.” Indeed we-have.

SATRUDAY, DECEMBER 3, 197

be controversy over the Court’s ver- .

VERDICT

. But aside from the Court’s finding,
the fact remains that Steven Biko,
like others before him, died in deten-
tion in circumstances which will
cause -many people ‘to question
whether everything possible is being
done to prevent such happenings.—
and whether a lot more might not be
accomplished towards+‘making - the
controversial detention laws more ac-
ceptable to our society,

It’is some little .comfort that the
Minister of Justice has assured a
deputation from three Provincial law
societies that he will considet maki
amendments to the laws, Some’o
evidence given at the Biko:inquest
should give the Minister cause for
serious concern ‘and it is to be hoped
that if he survives as Minister of
Justice in an expected Cabinet
reshuffle he will take a very critical
look at the whole K .éterit‘idn.,s'y‘stem.

Meanwhile . it can - hardly be
overlooked that Mr.'Kruget’s clumsy
handling of the Biko affair, and his
deplorable observation “at the time of
the detainee’s death, simply swelled
the tide of wrath which descended
about the country’s head. For the
general peace of mind, perhaps the
best guarantee against future An-
discretions and bungling would: be to
put Mr. Kruger out to, g

-
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. Political Staff

OPPOSITION spokes- .
men said foday that
the Biko inquest
showed more clearly
than ever that South
Africa’s security legis-
lation  should * ‘e
‘reviewed “from the
ground up’
Mrs . Helen Suzman,'”
Progressive Federal Party
member of Parliament for
Houghton, said she was
appalled .at evidence about

the way Mr Steve Biko
was  kept. fnaked and

Andd former judge, Mr
J B ‘Kowie* Marais, who
has ' been elected PFP
member of Parliament for
Johannesburg North, said

_ chained’,

he felt more convinced
than ever that the
couniry’s security legisla.
tion needed a Sradical
review. . .
Senator Brian Bamford,
the PFP member of
parliament for" Groote
Schuur, said the inquest
magistrate had given hig
findings on the two most
important issues which the
JInquest Act of 1959

required to be decided,

These were:
@ The cause of Mr Biko’s
death, and;
@ Whether his  death
inyolved 2 criminal offence.
¥The magistrate was not
wrequired or empowered to
pass judgment on the
conduct - of the Security
Police, not did: he do so,!
Mr Bamford said,
‘But this conduct was
clearly the most distyrbing

pletely cut off from any

aspect of the whole case.’
Senator Bamford addeds
fColonel Pieter Goosen,
chief of the Security
Police in the Eastern
Cape, stated quite bluntly
that the Security Police
considered themselves not
to be bound by any statute
—in other words, they
were beyond the law.

‘In consequence, there

was apparenfly nothing
that the late Mr Biko or
his family could have done
about his being inter.

‘rogated for seven hours

without a break, his being
handcuffed and leg-ironed
overnight, his being kept
naked and his being
denied exercise,

‘This is an absolutely
appalling state of affairs,

‘It means that a des
fainee is not only com-

human being except his
interrogators. He is totally
at their mercy, both phys
sically and mentally,

‘The only equivalent of
this in modern times was
the system in nazi Ger- -
many and that in Soviet
Russia ~~ and then only
under Stalin’s rule?

The Rev_ Allan Hen.
drickse, the Labour Party’s
chairman who spent two
months in detention last
year, called for the scrap-
?1;1% of detention without
rial,

‘Its degrading and in-
human for a person to be
kept in the nude} he said,

‘The law i3 there to
proteet.an individual, but
it appears there’s no pro-
tection to! people held in

detention®
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iliams and' Juliet Bell

TWO Cape Town mothers whose children are being held by

the Security Police have received m
have left them ‘crazy with worry.’

One_of the women was
fold that her 18year-old
daughter, arrested by the
Security Police about three
months <ago, has been
ftaken to hospital’ But
-she hasnot been able to
find out-anything more.

When she went to the
police ‘she said she was
turned away without being
-able to speak to a senior
Officer. ‘

The .other woman had a
message from the Security

Police that her 15-year-old
son’s clothing was ‘lost™

but that ;‘the police will &

pay the cost.
She said ‘You can ima-
gine what went through my.
- head when I heard this.’
. Her 13~yyear|-‘q1‘d“ daughter

ie aloa ha

this week of a stranger
who came to her home
while she was at work, He
told her other children
that their sister. Noshumi,

"18, had been admitted to

hospital, - : L
‘T've gone crazy -with

worry. For the past three '
‘months I've heard nothing.

‘Now this man comes to
my door, I've tried to get
some  confirmation from
the Security Police, but

I was turned away with-

out being able.to see any

senior police officers.’
Mrs Mbayiya says she

does not even know where

her children are.

. Describing the arrest of

her daughter, Mrs Mbayiya

said she just ‘disappeared” -

after a ehnreh maatinag.

ysterious messages that

Mrs  Emily  Singiswa,
wife of a Guguletu police
sergeant: has not seen her
13-year-old daughter Ya.
lezwa, nor her 15-year-old
son Siphg since they were':
detained in a dawn.swoop,

Mrs  Singiswa. said shg.
received a Messape” frof
the Security Police ‘this.*
week that)her son’s cloth-
ing had been ‘lost’ and
that they were, prepared
1o bear the' cost.

‘Can you imagine what
went fhrough my - mind
when' I -received. the ‘mes-
sage. How\could tliey.lose
the clothing and why -are
they- so' readily prepared.
to pay back the money!
Mrs Singiswa- asked,

.. .She ‘hag mot. been al-
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The 'strang
—_— 2 g0 v clothing: -
« Swarts) who left a

DZ{,%;&;”‘{ Fﬁfﬁf’;i‘;ﬁa},{ﬁ_, _message that he wanted to
domgstic “worker ‘and the: —‘set;{ve};‘,er. FERPIAEN
two children of Mrs ERilY " gamile;- .also a m 1€ e
E}:rgéswﬁagiég&mef,ynmtﬁ’.  pupil, was jarrested  during: ile, - Mrs | Anniey|
Security Police about 2 ;dawn swoop on.th j mother of M |
three months' ago - They _lho‘me._,_‘ T ETESTE A b etaxqed w1thl
iers all .members of ‘a “The palice came o'y, j M  rmonths:,
youth drama group Wwho !;ousgr w’i‘tl?e ﬂv‘i]."‘anstﬁnd" ¥
- cat. y shone ‘their.
%aged a p\lay called EXp0  iorches A,,ii-l_'rrour fﬁ,cgs- ag )
ahy s we were lying-inwbed:and -
1\{{1‘5 Mﬁayﬁya{ ﬂzh%irig they told Zamils to get up™ - the key
w__fgm told  and accompany them.) in his tongue;’

ead




ey evidence,. at:the |
e rhational’ Steven Biko:was ‘the’ vie-
interpational - tim’ of;; flagrant~neglect
Lo i cand_offic] {rresponsibili- |
lows | what. 1S, .. Tt. sedms. nconceivable .
' oti¢ of; Americas: “ion fhie: evidence presented
reactions: 'Y€t “that’ the: inquest, - could
. ggainst the South ‘African  yender a- judgment that:
system afterb;la‘ f]‘{ew c;:.ac.ki - o gne was responsible.”
down: von . black .activist. * Regging v e
Steve Biko's family o the Readig ‘from & Pie
‘day the.,,inqﬂe,st"delivered *added: " 3
its, t RN -+ ¢léarly- resulted:
system, -which :pek
gross mistreatment. sviol-
S ation of the’ most basic
tan reaction- human: rights” - . e
< an/increading: - Administration  ofi
line against  saiq no,-further jecosomic -
and the pol+ ' moves were planngd. at -
_almosthourte- this ‘stage — ‘partly
tation " in-&.  because “some*  American
o hidi'some 0f corporations; A nidbanks
'S f taking volyntdry
isers’. have T étion 0.cut the Jevel: of,
a different {lieir investments in. South
T . Africa. I
There.  is little doubt But there are clear indi+ |
that South Africa would cations that the situatic
have delivered 2 protest  will be reassessed - On
. note over what could ,be = America’s review o
regarded as America’s 10- nomie relations
tal interference in inter-  South Africa s co
nal affairs of another — a task -expected't
country by its criticism of  about six weeks. outcome and, at the same
h¢ Biko - inquest findine. time, delivered a slashing
‘But. foreign’ policy circles. . attack on .the “insensitivi- :
adyised against sugh -4 ‘ty” of -South- African of-
m - . _fia‘ldo,“m for ‘arresting‘ .
tmernbers - of -Biko’s family <
i T A A e

qnay-manner. . . .

.- ‘ffl\‘here is very heavy
jevidence, even if not
‘proven, that violence was
perpetrated against him.”
_Tl}e State Department
direetly challenged the
Bikp inquest verdict ex-
pressing  “shock” at the

. Affer- urgént consulta-
tions with US Secretaty. of
State, - Mr Cyrus. Vance
Riply. yesterday the. first

action ¢ from.

,Carter said: =
On the inquest Mr Car.
ter said: “We were
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By ZWELAKHE SISULU |.
MR Khaya Biko, a brother
of Mr Steve Biko, was re-i|
Jeased late on Friday af-
ternoon and warned to
leave Johannesburg.

Mr Bike was among 13
people detained during an
early morning Security §
Police swoop 'in Soweto
on Friday.

He said he was not told
why he was detained and
that he was not interroga-

ted.

Mr Biko and four others
were detained at about 2
am on Friday morning at
the home of the Rev Drake
Tshenkeng and taken to
Protea police station.

“Shortly hefore we were
released we were taken t0
a major who warned us
that we should go back to
King  William's Town
where we could make our
nuisance,” Mr Biko said.

Two other people in Mr
Biko’s group were from
King William’s Town.
They were in Johannes-
burg to attend the inquest
of Mr Steve Biko.

The major warped the
group that they should
Jeave Johannesburg an
that if he heard anything
about them they would be
detained again. .

¢ Mr Biko heard the in-
quest court findings while
at Protea: “A policeman
came up to me and said
] have just listened to
the radio, nobody is to
blame’. The policeman
seemed jubilant” -
i Mr Biko said that his
| cousin was also accused of
being “one of these who
made black power salutes
during the inquest” at the
| 014 Synagogue in Pretoria.
| He said the police came
at about 2 am on Friday
morning. They asked for
Mr Mike Jordaan but when
they discovered that some
members of the Biko fa-

mily were staying at the |
house they were all de- |

fained.

* 550004

finding he said: “It came
as ome of the greatest
shocks in my life after
what had been revqaled in
Y court.”

The other six people re-

4 leased late on Friday after-
U noon were: Mr Mandla Ko-
po, Mr Solomon Biko, Mr
Junior Tshenkeng, Mr L
Mokgale, Mrs Thembi Ra-
) mokgopa and Mr Nathani-
el Molope, vice chairman
of the Teacher’s Action
\ Committee.

Referring to the court's -

® See Page3

Family
sue over

Biko death

By SHEILA WING
THE Biko family plans
within the next few weeks
to sue the “persons respon-
sible” for Mr Steve Bike's
death in Jdetention.

Mr Bikc's widow Nisiki,
may also lodge a complaint
with the Medical and Den-
tal Council against the doc-
tors who treated her hus-
band.

These plans were con-
firmed yesterday by the
family’s lawer, Mr Shun
Chetty.

“A claim for damages
will have to be brought
quite soon,” he said.

“In terms of the Pre-

seription Act, civil actions

have to be hrought within
six months of the eveni —
in this case the occurrence
which gave rise to Mr
Biko's death.

“This means we will
have to estimate it from
August 18, the date on
Wh’l’dh Mr Biko was detain-

ed.

Mr Chetty declined to
say whe would be facing
the litigation as a result of
Mr Biko’s death. He said
names mentioned in Sun-
day newspaper reporis at
the weekend were “specu-
laton on the part of the
reporters concerned.”

Criticism of

d' t
LONDON. — Internation-
al criticlsm of the ‘“no
blame” verdict at the Biko
inquest grew in volume
gver the weekend with the
British Foreign Secretary,
Dr David Owen, adding
his voice to the clamour
of condemnation.

Dr Owen said he felt
“intense anger” at the in-
quest verdict. Dr Owen in-
dicated he did not believe
the South African authori-
ties could escape taking
any of the blame for Mr
Biko's death, reports the
Rand Dailv Mail corres-
pondent in London.

Dr Owen made his com-
ment after a conference
held by the Labour Party
and the Anti-Apartheid
Movement in London. The
conference  unanimously
adonted a resolution call-
ing for an independent in-
ternational inguiry into
Mr Biko's death. Frequent
mention was made by con-
ference narticipants  of
“cover up” desiened to
clear the Security Police,
ad the London Sunday
Times in an interview with
the magistrate, Mr Mar-
tinus Prins, also referred
to the possibility of a
“cover up”.

The British Press, in
editorials at the weekend

gTOWS

expressed .concern about
the outcome of the inquest.
The Times said: “It is
to the credit of the South
African legal system that
it still provides for the
holding of a public in-
quest into the death of
even a political detainee,”
but the paper said that
virtually every other as-
pect of the Biko affair
was shrouded in shame
and dishonour. )
The Daily Telegraph
said: “Most people will
find Friday’s abrupt, un-
conditional finding by the
prestding magistrate, ex-
onerating all concerned of

any offence, as very
shocking.” .
The conservative Sun-

day Telegraph said in a
strong leading article that
the Biko affair could not
be allowed to pass with-
out the paper adding to
the chorus of outrage.

In New York, the UN
Secretary-General, Dr Kurt
Waldheim, . expressed
shock and dismay at the
verdiet.

“The verdict will cer-
tainly detract from what-
ever confidence may exist
in the impartiality of the
judicial  nrocess in South
Africa,” Dr Wialdheim
said in a vstitebient. —
Sapa-Reuter.: .

Both the Sunday Times 3

and the Sunday Express

reported the Biko family B
was likely to sue the Min- F

ister  of Police, Mr J T
Kruger, and the Minister

of Health, Dr Schalk van [
der Merwe, in their respec- |
tive capacities as heads of F
the departments employing §

the Security Police and
district surgeons.

“We will be able to name
the persons responsible

once the action has been §
filed,” Mr Chetty said yes- §

terday.

He said the amount the 3
Biko family would claim [
in damages had not been

decided. "

“This will have to be
gone into quite finely —
at this stage ‘we are still
considering the matter,”
he added.

Yesterday, Mr Marthinus
Prins, chief magistrate of
Pretoria who presided over
the 15-day Biko inquest,
said he had no.intention of
furnishing full reasons for
his finding last week.

In a three-minhute verdict
on Friday, MriPrins found
that evidence did not prove
anyone criminally respon-
sible for Mr Biko’s death.

“I made a.finding in
terms of the Act and that
concluded my: duty,” Mr
Prins said yesterday. “As
far I am concerned, that

is the end of it.”

Mr Prins does, however,
plan to reread the record
of the inquest proceedings
to decide whether the court
record should be forward-
ed to the Medical and Den-
tal Council.

Yesterday, a senior Jo-
hannesburg medical practi-
tioner said the Medical and
Dental Council .could not
take action against doctors
unless it received a com-
plaint. R

“It can't take. notice of
newspaper reports: or ini-
tiate action itself,” he said.

“But’ any . person can
lodge a_complaint “against
any registered person.”

In terms of the Medical,
Dental and Supplenientary
Health Service Professions
Act of 1974, any .court -of

law can forward..ai.record:.
of proceedings;to the coun:

ol ifi catisfind that thars io




THE 'i‘ive~mihute' ver-
~dict in- the Biko ig.
quest -jis- probably. going |
t0 have ‘almost as muich
of a shock . effect, at
- Fhome - dng - particularly
"-J abroad, -ag Mz Biko's
leath in 'detention . did
to'begin' with, -

presiding magisirate, - we
‘| think it unfortunate that
h
© f tion so narrowly, and
§ limited himself so st

v to What was (
of him under the Ip

Act; :

vealing
SO many shocking’thing‘s
about the way Mr Biko
was treated in detention,’
it can only look bad to
have sucha
finding whick’ makes no
somment on any of these
ings. - .

Moreover, ¢ .Was
surely desirable that the
magistrate shoyld have
substantiated his finding,

- With all tespéct to the |

e’ interpreted. his func: |

starkly brief |

1N -the back of a Lang
Rover 1200 km through
the night' from Port
 Elizabeth to Pretoria, )

Or about the fact. that

he had no medical super.
; Vision, or supplies, dur-
ing this nightmare jour-
ney. :

Or about the fact that
Mo medical ‘record ‘ac-
Companied him,. so that
the doctor who Saw him
in Pretoria prison had
‘O case history to work
from and gave' a man

) eeply concerned pub-
I "Rlic has followed the de-
tailed reports of thig case f
i fwit unprecedented
closeness, It was _impor-:
tant that they - should
kiow on what grounds
the magistrate rejected.
the contentiong of coun-
sel for.the Biko family,
Mr Kentridge, .anid

for the pol Van.

| §Rooyen.
§ But it s lack of
"7 Fany cotimen atsoever
on the conduct:of the

“that we
rhing, .

tate had

-Jf nothing to s
£ M

. pfact that My ‘Biko” was’
‘ ) pt “nake in hifs cell,
in’leg iron

d' chiaini

.y to a grille,
"f +Or about the f
J this. was ‘not.-note
| the Ocourrence Book;:ds-
18 required by police |
standing orders. )
! ‘Or about a doctor’s |
admission that Mr Biko
should have beep ad-
mitted to a hospital, but
‘that he had bowed'to
the Security Police colo-
nel's " refisal to allow
is. . )
Or about the " fact
sthat,> on the..verve. nof

—

ay‘,‘ab()),gt the |

lying of brain damage a |
vitamin injection and g
drip feed,

Or about the fact that-
the first doctor to ex-
amine Mr Biko admitted
that the medical certifi-
cate he signeq was
“highly incorrect”; and
that his bed letter. was
also incorrect, ) :

If there had been a
full  judicial Commis-
sion of Inquiry into thig
case, as we urged; al] of
these and other
unsatisfactory.
would have been
-and pronounced .

Asitis they ha
i passed  over
: word.,

And the-
that gives
indeed.

upon, !
ve been-
without 3

impression
is very bad




ver) .

can genet:
minimal:

.tie.” I can ionly presume
.that. the: Government ‘de-
cided to take a hard }ne
in defiance fof -world opi-

:.‘nion, wnn z—ww 2.5 Bmm—m.

The finding ‘stunned
=w:m:< vociferous. bodies.

- @ There.-has been no J
‘gditorial comment in. the ters, had: :o stat
Press. - the: matter:. eonw bt a—mb

O.Hrmum ‘was no imme-
“ reaction at the
dﬁ&mﬂ ‘Nationis, although
it .is - certain to be -dealt
with. mwwmb dwd\. |

Agdi
K »mﬂ :mm:mm mnm\nmgmam on

An informe:

Cheetah Haysom and .
Hugh Roberton
NEW YORK .— Americans
have -not, in recent years,
been better informed
about a court hearing in'a
foreign country than they

have about the inguest

into Mr Steve Biko's

. death.

Since the inquest start-
ed there ‘have been almost

daily reports of the court
proceedings in  the main
American papers. Cove- ”
rage of police testimony »
has been extensive.

e A
The extent of the repor- |
tage was reflected im so-

ccial conversation. If the

inquest. In comparison,;I;
portage of the South;



most 1nfluent1al
13l . newspapers: -

—today savage-
the - verdict ~ of
- _ingiest: in

the -credit of ‘the -South
legal, system, : The

comment yesterday on- the -
" Biko:- inguest: finding ‘that -
could be: b]amed
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The Mmagistrate, Mr M. J. Prins, flankeq y -his wo assesors,_‘Prof’J. 'nvier (left) )
and Prof 4, Gordon,- leave the 0lq Yhagogue in Pretoria after: Mr Prins. had
delivered hjs finding yesterday, ) i Ce




: : atke W L T R
After three-weeks the imagistrate ]

presiding 4t the inquest into the
death of Mr Steve Biko has found that
on the available evidence it was not
caused “by an act or omission involv-
ing an offence by any person.”

The findings by the chief
magistrate of Pretoria, Mr M Prins,
will cause surprise in this country and
the world outside South Africa, which
is not subject to legal restraints, will
undoubtedly have its full, yn-
ronstrainéd sav upon it, and upon cer-
tain aspects of the evidente.

Mr Peter Jones, who was arrested
with Mr Biko near Grahamstown in
August (and who is still detained)
was not called upon to give evidence,
though evidence by the police officer
making the arrest was admitted to the
proceedings. And a plea by the

Kentridge, that Brigadier C F Ziets
sman, head of the Special Branch, be
called to give evidence was rejected.

Brigadier Zietsman was the officer
to whom Colonel P J Goosen, head of
Special Branch, Eastern Province,
reported the death of Mr Biko.

Brigadier Zietsman was a vital link
in the information chain concerning
the death — from Colonel Goosen to
himself, to the Commissioner of
Police, General G Prinsloo, and then,-
presumably, to tne Minister of Police;
Mr J Kruger. .

There was no refutation of the
statement by Mr Kentridge at the in-
quest that Mr Kruger, had made more
than one statement in public on Mr-
Biko's detention which, he said, had
been proved to be incorrect.

No decision on doctors Attorney

PRETORIA — Mr Prins,
the magistrate who presid-
ed at the Biko inquest,
said last night he had not
yet decided whether to
forward a transcript of the
court proceedings to the
South African Medical and

In terms of the Inquest
Act, Mr Prins may forward
the court record to tho
council to, enable it tu
decide whether anyof the
doctors who examined Mr
Biko in Port Elizabeth had

General
to decide

PRETORIA — The record ,

E— [

‘ Afrikaans ‘and 1 in
English that no one could
be found criminally
responsible for the death
of Mr Steve Biko.

He then adjourned the
court and the stunned
spectators began to leave
as Mr Prins and his two
assessors, Prof 1. Gordon
and Prof J. Olivier, filed
out into the magistrates’
chambers.

The 15-day inquest into
the death in detention on

. .September 12 of the black
.consciousness Jeader was
over.

Armed riot police in
camouflage uniforms
were on the alert near the
court. Uniformed ‘police
were equipped with
batons for the first time
since the proceedings
started on November 14.

Mr Biko’s widow, Ntsiki,
was the only member of
the family in court, Dress-

" ed in black, as she had

been throughout the in-
quest proceedings Mrs
Biko. was surrounded by
journalists, friends and
admirers as she left the
court.

Qutside, the
predominantly black
_erowd, closely watched by

Dental Council. -

breached any of the coun-
cil’s rules. — DDC. '

. of the Biko inquest would
now go to the Attorney

— o

C
M\

iy

General of the Transvaal
as:a miatter of routine,

_torney;
whether
any further investigatio
or whether, amtr: ?{ther

al

v tion: 'shpuld

sa

no .
againstafinding: The
possibility wasthat.
-matter could-be 't
. but- that’ co
happen:if ther:
irregularity.»
- seldom:if -ever’ Happen!
in South-Afr e
‘history. L
1" The.inquest laste
Jy-three'weeks. The,
“Magistrate of Préto
.Prins; gave his find
; : inut

a strong force of police,
sang freedom songs.

'The crowd began. to
f’im 21, hours b M




+ My Cheétty:
i 4hoWe,,V.e’!. r;th
{ proceedings.
1 . But

at 10’ €@
e isolation of
African Medical

--Association ifsthe;twordoes
tors who_examine My
Biko in Port Elizabeth
were not struck off the
roll.

The movement’s reac
tion followed statement
by the International Com-
mission of Jurists whose
general secretary, Mr
McDermott,
magistrate in the case of
being biased because heis
a civil servant.

“It is my own opinion,
from the egvidence
available to us and from
Mr ‘Biko's statement to
Donald Woods, that itisan
extraordinary finding to
say that the olice were
not responsi ie for his

death, W 18 el ex

traordinary 1 take a TR

in his obvious condition on
mile drive i a

R.

don, Mr
. chairman

hear :the:

e eth

> izabe |

{1925y had-Mr Biko-in. thelr
s to. 24 -hours-

the .8
Movem
I

of

2s,

“of th L
Special Branch:

dy:.up to:

loyement; sal
esponsibility: for (BL¢
eath.vests, squarely
& Security Police.”:

uth African’

London_tonight
expected that th
Secretary, Dr Ow!
make a statement on the
inquest verdict when he
addresses the Anti-
Apartheid Movement.

The chairman -of the
Labour Party, Miss Joan
Lestor, said 1t was out-
rageous, that a man could
be allowed to die — “ill
treatment and brutality
were obviously proved.”

In Washington, 2 State
Department official
denounced the verdict.

“We were shocked,” he
said and termed it in-
conceivable that no oné
was found responsible.

Mr Bike’s death had
clearly res_ulted from &
< gySiEm Which permitted
-tigross m\stteatmem and
violations of the I
pasic human rights.” .

sh legal exper

riti
satistied, page &

/ Tshen s
Tshglf(k‘lg’ Mr Junior
arreste|

Biko relatives
detained

JOHAINESBURG — A
least § people, includint
membys and friends o%
the Bko family, were
detairdl during a security
peliceiwoop in Soweto
ea;’iy ylsterday morning.
r.Jhaya Biko,
brothenf Mr Steve Bitl?oe
and a ¢ysin, Mr Solomon
Biko, we detained from
the horof the Rev Drake
Tshening in Orlando
East #ere they were
stayingor the inquest
into Mriko’s death.
T#0 finds of the Biko

member of the Sowi
tion Committee, ar?éotev(;
I13!1'1ests. the Rev Jeffrey
Stoselane and the Rev
ephen Montjane, were
also detained. ’
The two priest,
5w
. :mong a group of prieeslig
J 0 appeared in the
ohgnqesburg Magis-
Erzgeesr(,o%t on Thursday |}
A ]
Assemblies Act. Riotous
Mrs Nomhle M
osel
vl/lvho wasnotat home Wahrgl’
er husband was detained,

£plly, | Mandl said poli

gy, Le ia a Kopp 33id police would not con-
L ke Jordaan, firm her h ’

Jthe brger of th(i.l }?(23( tion. USbands'deteI‘ll

A lawyer acti
ing f
§3§318fi529#§&?5"eé st
. n ) ®
gxtrﬁn the,-detentionsogfct(;ln
er pe g

eg, were also
ouse,

.at the same
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LONDON, ~ The police investigation into Mr Steve Bik dedth
| Was “perfunctory. in the extreme” and:security- policemen who gave:
evidefige, #t. the iriquest were guilty of “mendacity”, 5AyS. '8 Teport
released here. yesterday -by a British lawyer, Sir Dayid Man
; o Sir David; who'\‘va‘s"‘iires.idc'rwol'ihe; \/‘So‘cie
till July this year, wes fnvited by the Assuciatior
~ Socicties 'of Svuth Africa to aitend the: Bikv'inqussi
* “dependent observer, LT T =
«. He concedes that, as far as the South African Gidviinfrent

. was concerned, “the’ fullest possible Jdnquiry swas. fapilitated
" {rom the moment the inquest began”, - . .‘,{

He states, too, that heis in fill aceord withithe miag
finding that Bike died of a head infury, and he wholly:
;  that, on the available-evidence, the magistrate fould not ¢
: . mine “that death was brought by an act or onfission involving”

an offence-on the part of any person, that i
¢ person”. ’
- This.would also be true of any particular pe ns:
' _But, Sir David adds in his 25-page repart: M1 . T0L:
“however, apprehend on a strict reading of siction 16 that it
would have been irvegular for the magistrate to have 7oy

that the, dedth was caused by one .o more 'of a prowy
persons ‘without specifying such persons with:particularit

‘Demonstrably wrong’

“In my_opinion, however, hs wag demchsrably
adding the rider that the-head injuries whieh Fsited it

it deathi

were probably sustained in 4 ‘scuffle’ with ihe. olicdial police
headquarters.” .o Lol T

Sir David’s strictures'on the South A frican Piice Apply-diof
only to their evidence in (hé witness box, but also to the ™
lous and degrading condition’s” vinder which theg:held ¥
custody. After his raference to,the South Africay Clow
facilitating the fullest possible:ingquiry into Biko’
David comments: . - - A S
(- “F am unable to express. the same view concerhi
“vestigation by the police depariment which preced
quest, This appeared {0 me fo have been 1werfuk:;.:t'p ;
treme. o .
+ “The-death of ‘anyone. Whils' detained”fn tagdseof
security -policé démands sigorous:investigatioh: The degthr’vf |
this particular detainee rendéred t nianifest front an ‘Sarfyriatc |
that it was an especially seitsitive area for thy ath African
Government i relation to world opinion, T} je tévealed,
for example, that the officers  closely” eaiceriind with #he
custody and interrogation’ of the-deceased at e Yelovant. tinie
were qucstioned by means of roneoed forms, which rontened,
a scries of questions with alternative answers, £y Were ro-
quired to strike out the reply. which they: congidered inap-’
propriate to their answers, C

Telex, bedside record

AT documents such as a significant telex, and 3 bedsice
medicat record, weré only discovered as tlie inquest proceeded,
-and then-only by reason of the diligence of counse] appearing |
for the refatives of the deceused. AL L
Tt is clear that an investigation conducted by experignced;
police officers with a litde of ‘the enthusiasm and vigour with;
which they customarily appear 1 question detainees would
have elicited the truth from the sécurity police in far legs ﬁme’»
than was. necessary to demonstrate Thejr mendacity in the |
witnésg box, as, in my opjnion, occurred,.” s
> “Maoreover, if at the ontget of the inquest itthad bef DOSE)-
ble for the Deputy Attorney-Géneral to anncuneb th findings:
of such an investigation, and the fact that approfiriite dafi

tintied on page 2.
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‘Continued from page 1
ﬁwas to follow, much of the -op-
Tobrium which has now ensued
Wou have been avoided.

- “In my opinion, the failure of
the police properly to investigate
this mater served a grave disser-
vice to the government which
employed ‘them, to the cause of
justice and to the police force
itself. However, it was evident to
e that the Chief Magistrate was
concerned to ensure that the in-
quiry extended over every relative
facet. Indeed, there were some
aspects of which it may be said
that far more time was devoted to
it than was justified”

Sir David’s report continues:
“It has unfortunately become 2
matter of international specula-
tion as to why the magistrate did
not give. his reasons for his deci;
sion, particularly since he took
dome trouble to give his reasons
on each occasion when ruling on
the admissibility of eviderice.

“Tt is perhaps both fair and ger-
{mane to observe that while 1
largely diSagree with bis rulings
on these matters. I am satisfied
beyond any doubt that he was not
ibfluenced by any consideration
other than, within the limits of his
-legal knowledge, to conduct the
inquest in a fair, open and un-
restricted fashion.” B

Sir David makes the following
points: - ,oE .

“In an. affidavit dated October
20, 1977, Licutenant: Kuhn said
he visited ‘Biko in his cell at
8.10pm on August 22, 1977 and
on September 8, 9 and 10, In an
affidavit dated Novemiber 9 he
admitted he had 'béen wrong i
stating that he so visited on
September 8, 9 and 10.

Cavalier

! “However.if as theAwitness ex-
 plained, this was a mere mistake,

it is pertinent to observe that. it
was onty one of-a number of ex-
amples where deponents to af-
fidavits appeared to have testified
iinder oath in a somewhat
cavalier manner, to put it at its
{owest. Certainly, this fact doés
not appear to have ruffled the im-
perturbability  of _those senior
police officers vcharged with the
yesponsibility of investigating the
conduct of those serving under
them.

" «It was testified by a number of
witnesses in oral and affidavit
testimony that when asked if he
had any complaints, Mr Biko
riever. registered any. It was also
suggested to the district surgeons
in a series of leading questions put
by counsel represegﬁggj\the police
and accepted by them, that at no
time did Mr Biko make any com-
plaints as to his treatment or of
any assault. .

[t was reminiscent of the
armed forces where officers it
quired of other ranks whether
they had dny complaints in rela-
tion to their food. It used to be
cynically observed that they were
always free to complain so “long
as they, did not mind being puton
a charge.”

. “During part of his detention
Mr Biko was kept naked,

although under constant Survé

lance by the security police. This
was common ground. The
justification for this was said to
be to prevent him from commit-
ting suicide. myself am wholly
unconvinced by this explanation
which 1 believe to be both im-
plausible and inconsistent with
the rest of the police evidence
which portrays Mr Biko as ag-
gressive, intractable and unco-
operative.

“There was, 1 believe, a more
convincing, albeit Machiavellian
reason for Mr Biko’s naked state.
It was of a piece with what was
aptly called ‘the callous treat-
ment” meted out to him by the
security police which has shocked
world opiniort and the vast. bulk
of South Africans themselves. -

«] apprehended in the course of
the evidence produced at the trial,
that, in partiocularl-~depriving him
of clothes and Tefusingshim the,
opportunity 0 purchase food
from outside the prison were con-
trary to the terms of the warrant
of arrest under which he was held,
and there is reason to believe
there were a number of other
serious violations of prison
regulations by the security police.

.o - .o

Breaking of spirit

“The totality of the conduct of
the security police scems to me to
fit in with an approach to, and a
pattern of, interfogation "which
has certainly not beeri peculiar to
the security ‘police at Port,
Elizabeth, Although specific
evidence was not led at the in;
quest in this regard, the
magistrate could have taken
judicial notice of the fact that the
lowering and breaking of the
spirit by such means, where it is
intended to subject a person to in-
terrogation, is a well documented
course open to those who are
prepared to stoop to the employ-
ment of such treatment. One need
to no more than refer to the work
of William Sargant in- his book
‘Battle For the Mind"”

“Mr Biko had been detained on
August 18, 1977. His interro-
‘gation began on September 6,
1977. If the police could be
believed, the delay of 20 days
before questioning ‘him  was
because they desired first to ques-
tion those getained with him. It
was equally consistent with the
process of “conditioning.. .

“If one accepts as 1 do that this
reflects a classical example of
systematic brutalization and

degradation designed to soften up.

for interrogation, why shipuld one
resist the inference that the final
factor must have been omitted,
namely the application of
violence?” '

Of Colone! Goosen, the officer

in charge of'the security police, of .

Lientenant Wilkin, who was .said
to be guarding Mr Biko on the
vital night of September 6, and of
warrant -Officer Fouche, Sir
David said:

] was quite unable to acgept
tHiem as witnesses of truth. %

Referring to the alleged scuffie
between Biko and the police, Sir
David states: “If this struggle was
the occasion for the brain injury

i the.course of falling about, it is*
strange that the police siistained
no injuries at all, save that one of-
ficer had. a bruise on his elbow i
which on one occasion he said |
was 1o his right elbow and on
another occasion he $aid was to
s left.”

Sir David added that the South
African Government and the
medical authorities had much to
consider and rectify arising out of
the conduct of the_ djstrict sur-
geons in the Biko matter.

“In the light of Colonel
Gooser’s statement that he made
endeavours to obtain a military.
aircraft as a matter of ugency (0

fly Mr Biko to Pretoria solely to T 71

-ascertain whether he was sham-
ming, onejcannot long hesitate
before wholly rejecting this ex-

planation. If he was’shamming ) /T

what was the urgency?
British jury
«] had the oppottynity of see-
ing Colonel Goosen and Lieute-

nant Wilken, and observing their / QT

demeanour, in the witness box. In

my opinion it was impossible to 3 /7

accept them as witnesses of truth,
nor would in my opinion, any
perienced lawyer or 2 Britis
jurg” L ,

Among the “salient facts” -

_mentioned by Sir David in the) 11

summary of his repost are the fol-
lowing: .
(1) “The dishonesty of “the?
police in emphasizing to the doc- ,
tors that Biko was shamming !
illness, and the fact that they
steadfastly failed even to suggest
to the doctors that he received 2
blow to bis head, abundantly
demonstrates that they - had
something discreditable to hide.
" (2) “The failure by the police to
mount and pursue 2 meaningful
and vigorous investigation® prior
to the inquest as to the full and
true circumstances wasy and
could only be, at;ribuiable to a
significant reluctance 10 .uncover,
the truth. . .
- {3) “The demonstrable pattern
of "conditioning of the deceased
for interrogation renders it im-
probable, in -the face, of the cal-
lousness involved throughout,

that actual violence would have 7T

been abhorrent and absent.
@

police was unconvincing and for

the most part probatively unac- iy

ceptable.

“In short, I was left in no doubt
that Mr Biko died as a resuit of
brain injury inflicted on him by
one of mOfe unidentified
members of the security police at
some time prior and’ asonably
proximate to 7.154
morning of September

Intended tq hutt
" «A blow or blows, no doubt in-
tended only to hurt, caused brain

damage which resulted in death. |

1f," within the first few hours of

sustaining the injury, the. full and ;
. true facts had been given o the 14

doctors, and they had’been al-
“lowed “to- place M. Bikouin &
provincial hospital, witht: all the
advantages of the exc ent and

experienced medit services
available in South ‘Aftica, Mr

= Biko might still be alive,

‘ =
;

ex-
i3 91

«The oral evidence of the |€ T

«Although the magistfate N
clearly did all in his power to en-
sure that all such available
evidence as he believed relevant,
was placed before him, the real |
circumstances  felating to Mr ‘
Biko's injury and Jeath had never
been fully investigated by -the
olice.” .
The security olice appeared to
be given.a degrée of licence which
was unwarranted. “They appear
to regafd nselves as above the
aw, exerdising:wide ‘discretionary

powers and® Colonel. Goosen iy
evidence virtulblly said as tauch”.
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¢ Star Bir
LONDON—Detentlon with-
- buttrial. 1s. a deve!opmg

h’gswes in: ‘the
e-annual’ re-
uman rights

. “Prisners in Asm Lare

E o 37_50(»2}6 ‘
at dete "HOHS

* are ‘still - more than 55 000

_where political trigls have
“taken place, the defendants

‘have “been denied ' ‘the op-

portunity for'a proper de

fence,” he sa}ys ¢ s
Amnesty -
reports that: .

® In Indonesia there ;

. “re-edpcation”:
“civilians'and - military: per-

International .

political ' prisoners held
without ‘trial: Some - esti-
mates put-flie figure as

~ high -as; 100 000, all de-

tained since 1965

® Vietnam continues.
large-scalé -  detention:
¢amps- for

sonnel .Gf the former’ Sai-

* gonadministration. .

1@ The Philippines still
mamtams detentxon w1th-
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0 tHe’ Minister*of Justice,
ger, yesterday by
'dent of‘\the Law

* ang could “therefoi
~comment on the la

fmdmgs .
' “Biki

o
do justice? — Page 25




‘says counse

Four Soweto policemen
could have murdered Mr
Paul Sekhukhuni (21),
who was allegedly unhar
med when two of the men
arrested him in Septem-
ber last year, an advocate
submitted . in the Johan-
nesburg, inquest court yes
terday.

Mr George Bigos wag
summing up on hehalf of
the relatives of Mr Amon
Ngwenya-« (20) and Mr

Paul Sekhukhum both -of .

Orlando West 2, who died
of bullet*wounds on’ Sep:
tember6 1976. .

The: four pohcemen sub-
mitted . ‘statements . saying
that Mr. Ngwenya * ‘and -} i
Sekh ukhum were shgt i’
self-deferice becau

attacking the polic
lzmmhlope Statlon,\

Martha Mkuthu
that on the -everjng

policemen chage
s, behifid' her Orlan.
do, We st house. After

sThr'o t_s , the constables
gmerged draggmg
‘Ngwenya's body-and hold-
ing Mr Sekhukhum by the
carm. E2

She saxa ‘Mr- Sekhukhum

. was unharmed. when the

“police took him awzy; Mr
Sekhukhini’s ‘brother,
Bernard; testified that he
also saw Paul was' atrested
- with n6 injurfes,

The next day, the Sek-
hukhuni - family  learnt
‘that Paul was dead.

A Statgr patho]oglst Dr
P'E Kirschoff, said the
powder butns- he had
found ‘on Mr’ Ngwenya’s
.corpse shovied that he was
‘shot from_a distance of
less than‘ds em.

. Mt:Bizos - described Mr
Ngwenyas shooting. as- “an

) xgesponsible act” of brav-

. “Th, ’ policeman who did

tember 6, she’ saw; - "u
: wnness to the shooting of -

Amy
“It‘was; thereupon de-

Mr:

cided by the four of
them,”  continued Mr Bi- -
705, “that if Paul " was .
allowed to live, they
would not be able totell’
the story which they told
in their statentents.”

1. submit that if a pri-
ma facia casé of murder is
not found;” Mr:Bizo8
cluded, “then the people
requiring protection, from
such constables- will begin
to' have ~considergble |
doubts about the safety of
thelr Tives.”

Mr P C Oosthuizen, for
. the . police, said that the
avents vhich the wit
nesses had testified ahout
“must have been different

events.”

BONE FOUND

He said the - jawbone
was found at a street
corner - “and ecarted some-
where else- with the wit
nesses colluding after-
wards.”

“The cartridges were
most probably. picked up

somewhere remote from
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- Author LAURENS

VAN DER POPST, in an

dnterview with Dirk de Villiers of ‘The Star’s
London Bureau, poses questions -wwhich he
says every South African, particullarly every
Adfrikaner, should ask himself if lr e were to
Rive with his conscience.

The Biko affair pre-
sented South Africans,
notably Afrikaners,
writh perhaps the big-
gest challenge in their
history, according to
Colonel Laurens wvan

der Post, the dijs-
tinguished South Afri-
can author. And if
thney condoned what

had happened, he said,
thhey were doomed.

Colonel van der Post
granted this interview
after refusing pleas for

ment from all pran-
Shas of the media in oy
i1,
ﬁ—m‘ﬁm argument: he wan.
ted to address his feelings
as an Afrikaner to South
Africans. .
The recent election, de-
spite its pretensions, was
no watershed for South
Africa, Colonel van der
Post said. “The really im-
portant challenge South
Africa is facing at the
momment came out in the
way the ﬁnmm_a. shameful
Biko affair has been
handled Dby the Govern.
ment and the institutions
of government in South

jca.
bﬁumnm was police brutal-
in all societies, he
onceded, and abuse .of
power.- And in civilised
societies _tl _abuse was
always investigated and
corrected.” -
«and it is not surprising
that in a country like
South Africa, with great

conflicts a rx d tensions,
that you shawezld get more
frequent ancl disturbing

abuses of pow er. A
“We've seexx that in the
way more than 30 _Deople
have died wrhile in the
custody of the- police.

“But our approach .na
these abuses rzsed to be in
conformity with what is
normal for zyz ost Western
nations.”

He recalled how as 1

young reporter in Cape
Town he had exposed an
apparent abuse of Police
power. The ZNn—oEw:mﬁ
Government a-t the time
under Genera=1 Hertzog
bromptly ordEered the
attorney-genera 1 to bring

the officers to ,ﬂHmE. i
“But when tIais Nationa-
list Governme mit came to
bower in 19482 something
new happenecd in South
Africa. - ) R
“For the fimxst time in

the history of either the
(0ld) republicss of Seuth
Africa or the Union of

South Africa wre began to
have political prisoners,
That was bad enough: it
is a matter of sFaame when
people are prat.in jail

purely because= of their -

political convicEion that a
society sh would be
changed.

“There ma x> well be
among them p>e=ople who
should pe ¥En Dprison,
because they ar-e advocat-
ing a form of <A estruction
which no society could
tolerate, But %€ .is some-
thing that shoraz 2d be tes-

Laurens van der Post

ted in open court,”

The matter of Political
detention was beginning
to be taken for granted in
South Africa, But the
deaths of Biko and the
other detainees and those

whose disappearance
has never heen properly
investigated revealed a

new dimension.
“Fortunately when the
Biko”, affairi, broke, public
opinion in “South Africa
Wwas. so  roused ‘thaf it
forced the Government to
have the death broperly

« + - speaking as an Afr kaner.

investigated in the recog-
nised Western European
manner.

“And if anything went
some way to redeem this
shameful episode in our
country, it is the fact that
it was openly investigated
in this way. And horrible
though it ‘Was, people felt
there was some hope for a

- ySoclety .which could bring

= 7it into¢ the’ open, some.
--"thing which sti] distingui-
shes  South Africa from

the communist world
the Enﬂmaonm:mw

and
in the

Argentine.”

After all that came out
at the inquest, how could
a magistrate sum it up in
three” minutes ang say
there was nothing that
could be held against the
police? Colonel van der
Post asked.

“I do not know how a
magistrate could have
avoided the clear duty
and obligation in his spm-
ming up to say: ‘Al-
though I cannot return a
finding against any parti-
cular person, there are
very disturbing features
in this case to which I
must draw the attention
of the Minister of Justice,
the director of public
prasecutions, the head of
the security police, and
the medijcal associations.”

‘‘Why was this not
done?”

There were questions
every South African, par-
ticularly every Afrikaner,
should ask himself, he
said, if he were going to
live with his conscience,

“Is he going to accept
this, like the unacceptable
political prisoners, as ga

normality of his life?

“For we have here, un-
less it is investigated, an
orchestration of the des-
tructive pattern. of abuse
of: power on g scale that
has never heen seen be-
fore in South Africa.”

On the evidence, a Mi-
nister of Justice had_

clearly been lied to by his

inferiors, What "was - the
Minister going to .do
about the beople who fed
him lies? .

“Clearly, such people

should' not pe in positions
of power in any depart-
ment of the administra.
tion of justice.”

Colonel
asked, too, what the Med-
ical - Association of ‘South

Africa was doing about
doctors who, “to put ‘it
mildly, had behaved as
the doctors in the ' Biko
case?”

“For the saké of their
own “honbur  they should
speak up. They have a
resvonsibility,” he added.

What was the head of
the security service doing
about police who told so
many conflicting: stories?

“’They.were not fit to-have

power, -

“Above all, T ask what
the churches in South
Afriea are going to do
about it, the Afrikaans
churches?

“Every night in South
Africa - I heard on the
Afrikaans radio service a
minister of religion talk-
ing. about the life' of
Christ. and.the compassion
of Christ:

“What  are they doing
about their love and com.
passion in this case?
About the bereaved fami.
ly of this man? What are
they saying to the Ppeople
in power on this issue?

“What are all professors -

and . Afrikaans schooltea..
chers, everyone who re-
gards himself as a keeper
of °~ Afrikaner honour .

van der Post '

doing, where do

stand? And the Afrik
newspapers, guardians
democracy -— what
they say?”

If they allowed the ;
ter to go wunchaller
they were doomed.

“Feor this. is the r
sinister orchestration
an abuse of power,
started with . political
prisonment, in the hist
of South Africa.

“This, not the elect:
is our real watershed. .
if we allow 'this ‘orches’
tion to continue,  we
doomed. Our only wedj
in the future is a mo
Wweapon.

“We are going. into
dark ‘and -sinister futt
in South Africa. The or

armour we- have is t
truth and love of it a
Justice.”

Great civilisations h;
crumbled because the
Was a challenge the
evaded. The Biko ca;
epitomised the one facir
South Africa.

“How we meet it wi
condition how we go fo
ward from the presen
either sidestepping th
challenge or taking it o
as we should on a natior
al basis.. .

“I speak as ap Afriks
ner, not from what can be
dismissed gs a bourgeoi:
or a liberal or a Europear
ethos. I speak out of the
historical Afrikaang ethos
Which I inherited from a
family that has been in

South Africa for." 300
‘years. T
‘I reject the- People

who can impose the Biko
affair. on South | Africa. I
do not recognise ;. Afrika.
ners who can do a thing
like it and condone it. -

“If we condone- it, we
are doomed.” T
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South

Afrfean Security Police™

appeared to ‘have um-
warranted: licence: and-ito
regard themselves as
above the law, a ‘British
legal obseryer at the Biko

inquest saidsinta report .

released yesterday. .

Sir David Yapleypan
eminent solicitor, sharply -
oriticised the Securify
Police in a 3i-page; report
on the inquest into the
death of the black dctivist. -

He described Security .

Police evidence in the case
as unsatisfactory, and said
the police account of how
Mr Biko sustained his fatal
injury could not be
accepted as truthful,

Sir David questioned in
particular the testimony
of the head of the Port
Elizabeth Security Police,
Col Pieter Goosen, and Lt
Eric Wilken, the Security
Police officer said to have
guarded Mr Biko on.the

- night ‘of September 6 this
-year. e '

“The Security Police,
which is only-a branch of
the State police force,
appears to have been
given .a degree of licence
which is unwarranted,”
Sir David said. ’

“They appear to regard
themselves as above the
law, exercising dis-
cretionary powers, and
Col Goosen in evidence
virtually said as.much.”

It was for others to con-
sider how to ensure that
there was no repetition of
the Biko incident. = -

As there were no
separate %olice force
branches which could be
used to investigate other
divisions.of ;the:force, the.
Governinent. might - con-
sider setting up a special
branch, he suggested.

The former London
Commissioner of Police,
Sir Robert Mark, had set
up such a branch to
monitor the force, thus en-
suring the most diligent
searching inquiry when
necessary.

Sir David said he believ-
ed Mr Biko had been hit by
one or more unidentified
members of the Security
Police,-and that there had

' b . subsequent
attémpt-to conceal the
causé’of his fatal injury,

awyer

(2
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He rejected evidence’
that Mr Biko was kept nak-
ed to prevent him from
committing suicide.

“There was, I believe;
more -convincing, al
‘Machiavellain reason

a

St wasia piece of what
Wan ap'ﬁ',fy ‘called the
‘calwius n'eatment’ meted
out ti; him by the Security
Police which has shocked
world opinion and the vast
bulk of South Africans
themselves.

“The totality of the con-
duct of the Security Police
seems to me to fit in with
an approach to, and a
pattern of, interrogation
which has certainly not
been peculiar. to the
Security  Police at Port

" Elizabeth.”

Sir David said he had
not been present when
olice gave evidence dur-
ng the first three days of
the hearing. )
\. “I have, -however, read
the record, and wa$ not
impressed.”

He had been present to
observe the demeanour in
the witness box of -Col
Goosen, Lt Wilken and
W/O Fouche, all of the
Port Elizabeth Security
Police.

“I'was quite unable to
accept them as witnesses
of truth.”

This was demonstrated
by the record of their
cross - examination by
counsel for the Biko
family, Mr Sydne
Kentridge, and doubly evi-
dent when they were
observed.

“Lt Wilken, on entering
the court; presented an air
of amiability to all con-
cerned, and .spent some
time smiling~ -

“At one point, when his
face was turned.from the
magistrate arid-he became
put out by a reference by
Mr Kentridge to his hav-
ing played the part of a
night nurse, he revealed,
when taken off his guard,
a picture, to which his
eyes fave testimony, of
underlying anger and a
degree of visciousness
which I personally found
frightening.” ;

Sir David- said that;
the struggle on Sept:
7 was the cause.
Biko’s brai
strange tha
Police susta

éd: n
- jurie§ éxcept a'bruise’to a

Mr Biko's naked state. g

o

slams

was to avoid the
freatment to which he
knew’'he was to be sub.
.jected or had already,been
subjected,. to compe} him
to speak. .

- “Whichevery way Col
Goasen prefers fo-Have it,
he fails.”

The second was Col
Gogsen’s contention that
he had tried, as a matter of
urgency, to.obtain a
military aircraft to fly Mr
Biko to Pretoria purely to

ascertain whether he was

shamming. '

‘‘One cannot “long
hesitate before wholly re-
jecting this explanation, If
“he was shamming, what
was_ the urgency?” Sir
David asked.

The third indication was
the telex message Col
Goosen sent to Security
Police headquarters in
Pretoria, describing Mr
Biko as having been in a
“semi-coma” when he left

Port Elizabeth by
Landrever.
‘‘This was never

previously revealed in
evidence and was utterly
at variance with Col
Goosen’s statements on
oath that he did not
believe Mr Biko was at
that time seriously ill,” Sir
David said.

He asked why Col
Goosen had so stror{ﬁly
stressed to doctors that
Mr Biko was shamming,
and studiously avoided
bringing the head injury
to their notice. 5 |

“To me, this affords the N

strongest possible in-
dication, verging upon
certainty, thatithere was
some happenin,

about that, as
only be that he’kriew the
injury did not result from
an accident.” -’

Sir David suggested it
was more thansa “Freu-
dian slip”’
Goosen disclose
telex message
blow was “
MrBiko on them
September 7.i

T

8ir David mentioned

[

three aspects of evidence

which, he said showed Col '

Goosen's unreliability.

The first was Col
Goosen’s -repeated
endeavours to convey to
doctors that Mr Biko was
shamming illness.

‘*Col Goosen was,
however, on'the horns of a
dilemma: if he was telling
the truth when he said no
improper -pressure was
put on Mr Biko, the in-
evitable conclusion was
that there was nothing
about which Mr Biko need-
ed to sham. He had only to



ONDON - A senior
iish solicitor con-
:uded yesterday
‘nat Mr Steve Biko
=% dled of injuries
nflicted by the
urity Police, and
lled for a full in-
ndent investiga-
ion by selected
clze officers.
Sir David Napley, im-
~2izic pa$t president of
he Law Society of
and, was invited by
uth African Associa-
of Law Societies to at-
the Biko inquest as
independent observer.
In his report, released
~re yesterday, Sir David
«iticises the finding of
.he Pretoria Chief
istrate, Mr M. J. Prins,
onduct of district sur-
who treated Mr
:k0 and above all the
sehaviour of security
z involved in the

“There was in my opi-
‘2= a prima facie case of
ing the course of
_ " he said, arguing
hat Security Police
&da to have conceal-
e cause of his injuries
o an attempt to avoid a
S i trial.
Sir David agreed with
‘r Prins's principal
o that no particular
n could be said to be
wially responsible for
Biko's death, but said
e magistrate could have

more or a group of per-
—-is responsible. )

‘““In my dpinion,.

owever, he was
strably wrong in
the rider that the
injuries which
sultel in death were
ably sustained in a
scuffle” with the police
: police headquarters.”

Sir David suggested that
r Biko’s fatal injury
d have been sustained

 Inquest Act tofind one

“‘regrettable.” It had
become a matter for inter-
national speculation, par-
ticularly as Mr Prins had
given reasons on each oc-
casion when ruling on the
admissibility of evidence.

“It is perhaps both fair
and germane to observe
that, while I largely dis.
agree with his rulings on
these matters, I am
satisfied beyond any
doubt that he was not in-
fluenced other than,
within the limits of his
legal knowledge, to con-
duct the inquest in a fair,
open and unrestricted
fashion.”

He said South African
magistrates were not ap-
pointed from the body of
practising lawyers.

“They are drawn from
the ranks of civil servants;
they generally have no
legal professional
qualifications and lack
grounding in legal prin-
ciples and practice.

“It is a matter of sur-
prise to me that more use
is not made in South
Africa in its magisterial
system of the wealth of un-
tapped legal talent in both
branches of the legal
profession.”

Sir David’'s main
criticism in a 3l-page
report was directed at the
police, and in particular
the Security Police, whose
evdence he found un-
satisfactory and who, he
said, appeared to regard
themselves as above.the

law. & : ,

- ‘Polite hive Showh
: callousness ; throughout

their handing of Mr Biko
and “a_significant reluc-
tance to uncover the
truths” with a meaningful
and vigorous investigation
prior to the inquest.
‘‘Certainly there
appears today to remain a
strong case for the fullest
independent investigation
by specially selected
police officers into the
causes of this unhappy
death,” 8ir David said.
“The sense of outrage
which. appears to haye
erierited by.this in-
rhaps:be
d:'50

P
police. inquiries’are’ pur-

‘sued..in the knowledes’

“It is clear that an in-
vestigation conducted by
experienced police of-

Aicers with a little of the

enthusiasm and vigour
with  which they
customarily appear to
question detainees would
have elicited the truth
from the Security Police
in far less time than was
necessary to demonstrate
their mendacity in the
witness box, as, in my
opinion, occurred.”

Sir David said he was
left in no doubt that Mr
Biko died as a result of
brain injury inflicted on
him by one or more un-
identified members of the
Security Police at some
time prior to and
reasonably proximate to
0715 hours on the morning
of September 7, 1977.

“A blow or blows no
doubt intended only to
hurt caused brain
damages which resulted in
death.”

$ir David said the ques-
tion of whether Mr Biko's
uitimate death was
attributable to negligence
on the part of the district
surgeon involved was
peripheral to the principal
issue.

“Suffice it to say for my
purpose that both the
Government -of South
Africa and the medical
authorities have much to
consider and rectify aris-

ing out of the conduct of
the district surgeons in
this matter.”

An aspect of the case
which called for investiga-
tion was the fact the
counsel for the doctors
and for the police involved
in the case had both been
instructed by the State At-
torney despite conflict of
interest between them.

‘There was also a con-
flict of interest between
the district surgeons and a
Port Elizabeth specialist,
Dr Colin Hersch, who was
not a State employee, yet
both were represented by
the same counsel.

“One speculates as to
how an attorney could in-
struet counsel to conduct
a vigorous case against
another person for whom
he is also acting, or vice
versa.”

Sir David said he could
not agree that joint
representation was
justified because both doc-
tors and the police were
State employed. For the
doctors, their reputation
and professional status
was at stake.

Sir David also question-
ed the situation of the
Transvaal Attorney-
General and Deputy
Attorney-General in the
case.

He mentioned
specifically the actions of
the Deputy Attorney-
General, Mr K. von Lieres,

who led the evidence and’
appeared to have in.
tervened to support the
police and doctors who
were already represented
by other counsel.

“It seemed odd to me
that the Deputy Attorney-
General, having been seen
to be asking questions ap-
parently designed to sus-
tain the earlier formed’
view, should later be call-
ed on to play the decisive -
part in determining |
whether criminal
proceedings should.
nevertheless be taken.”

Sir David said he had
been a guest in South
Africa and, while guests
should normally refrain”
from criticism, he had
been invited to express his
views honestly and objec.
tively.

“l can only hope that
what T have written will
cause further considera-
tion. to be given to the
events which brought
about the tragic and dis
turbing death of Mr Biko,

“It was heartening to
see in most respects the
judicial process so greatly
respected in South Africa,
not least by the many aklc,
and conscientious people
engaged in the administra.
tion of justice,” he said.
“Sauth Africa’s Minister
of Justice, Mr Kruger, was
given'a copy of the report
yesterday. — SAPA.

gt

He also said Mr Biko
might have lived had the
Security Police — whose
oral evidence he found un-
convinecing and mostly un-
acceptable — told doctors

. immediately what might

have caused the injury.
The brain damage was
irreversible within hours,

Sir David described Mr

Prins's decision: not to :

motivate his finding as

who frustrated justice m
this case performed no
service to their country or
to the establishment of
better international
relations.”

While the South African
Government had
facilitated the fullest
possible inquiry from the
moment the inquest
began, the police in-
vestigation which preced-
inquest was “per-.

*#inE(ry in the extreme.”



A EENIR Bilich fawyer
i ftded  yestasday 1l
the  black  consclunsuess
leader, Mr Stephen Biko,
had died of injuries inflic-
ted by the Security Police,

He called for a full, in-
dependent investigation by
selected police officers.

Sir David Napley, im-
mediate past president of
the Law Society of the City
of Westminister, was invit-
ed by the Association of
Law Societies of South Af-
rica to attend the Biko in-
quest as an independent
observer.

In his 31-page rteport
report released in Pretoria
yesterday, Sir David cri-
ticises the finding of the
Pretoria Chief Magistrate,
Mr M J Prins, the conduct
of disirict surgeons who
treated Mr Biko and above

N hig sbport, Blr Bavid Napley prajeed the Rand Paily

Blall sepotls s the Ribo timosel wlidily e eabi Msplay-

ed o high degfee of avcdiacy, romprehenatyeitkon am
ohfectivity.

all the behaviour of se-
curity policemen involved
in the case.

“There was in my opin-
ion a prima facie case of
obstructing the course of
justice,” he said, arguing
that Security Police ap-
peared to have concealed
the cause of his injuries
in an attempt to avoid a
subsequent trial.

Sir David agreed with
Mr Pring’ principal find-
ing that no particular per-
son could be said to he
criminally responsible for
Mr Biko's death, but said
the magistrate could have

gone further in terms of
the Inquest Act to find
one or more or a group of
persons responsible.

“In my opinion, however,
he was demonstrably
wrong in adding the rider
that the head injuries
which resulted in death
were probably sustained
in a ‘scuffle’ with the po-
lice at police headquar-
ters.”

\ Sir David suggested that
Mr Biko’s fatal injury
could have been sustained
shortly hefore the struggle
on the morning of Septem-
ber 7

Violence such as: Mr
Biko exhibited then had

heett «hown by medica!
edidbnra (o he symptoma.
BE 6b bhal fpgus bt Mn%{;
infury. And the uuugﬁle
could have been a resuit,
not the cause, of the in-

Jury.

He also said Mr Biko
might have lived had the
Security Police — whose
oral evidence he found un-
convincing and mostly un-

acceptable — told doctors

immediately what might
have caused the injury.
The brain damage was ir-
reversible within hours,

Sir David said Mr Pring’
decision not to" motivate
his finding was “regret
table”. It had become a
matter for international
speculation, particalarly as
Mr Prins had given rea-
sons on each peeasion when
ruling on the admissibility
of evidence.

“It is perhaps both fair
and germane to observe |
that, whilst I largely dis.
agree with his rulings on |
these matters, I'm satistied
beyond any doubt that he
was not influenced other

than, within the limits of

his legal knowledge, to con-
duct the inquest in a fair,
open and unrestricted
fashion.”

He said South African

magistrates were not ap-
pointed from the body. of
practising lawyers.

“They are drawn from
the ranks of civil servants,




they generally have no
legal professional qualifi-
cations and accordmgly
lack grounding in legal
principles and practice.

“It i$ a matter of sur-
prise to me that more use
is not made in South Af-
rica, in its magisterial sys-
tem, of the wealth of un-
tapped legal talent in both
branches of the legal pro-
fession,”

Sir David’s main criti-
cism was directed at the
South African Police, and
in particular the Secunty
Police, whose evidence he
found unsatisfactory and
who, he said appeared to
regard themselves as
above the law,

Police had shown callou-
sness - throughout their
handling of Mr Biko and
“a significant reluctance to
uncover the truth” with
a meaningful and vigorous
investigation prior to the
inguest.

He noted that, while Bri-
tain had separate branches
of the opolice, and one
could be used in a high-
level investigation of the
other, this was not so in
South Africa.

“Certainly there appears
today to remain a strong
case for the fullest inde-
pendent investigation by
specially selected police of-

ficers into the causes of -

this unhappy death,” Sir
David said.

“The sense of outrage
which. appears to have
‘been generated by this in-
qulry rcan still, perhaps, be
‘assuaged (as I and so many
others-would wish) if, even

#tythis” stage, proper and
~vigm‘ous police inquiries
are ‘pursued, in the know-
and to the end that
those' ‘Who frustrated jus-
tice<in this case performed
no seryjce fo;their country
or to the estdblishment of
better mternatmnal rela-
tions.”

While the South African

Governinent had facilitated

the fullest possible induiry
from the moment the in-
quest began, the police in-
vestigation which preceded
the inquest was “perfunc-
tory in the extreme.”

“It is clear that an
investigation conducted
by experienced police of-
ficers with a little of
the enthusiasm and vi-
gour with which they
customarily appear to ques-

tion detainees would have-

elicited the truth from the
Security Police in far less
time than was necessary to
demonstrate their menda-
city in the witness box, as,
in my opinion, occurred.”

The death of anyone in
Security Police detention
demanded rigorous fhvesti-
gation, particular’y since
Mr Biko's death was sensi-
tive in relation to world
opinion.

The inquest revealed that
officers concerned with
Mr Biko's custody and de-
tention were questioned by
means of roneoed forms
containing a series of al-
ternative answers, and had
to strike out what they
considered inappropriate.

“Vital documents, such
as a significant telex and a

bedside. medical record
were only discovered as the
inquest proceeded, and

then only by reason of the
diligence of counsel ap-
pearing for the relatives
of the deceased.” he said.

“In my opinion, the

failure of the police to
properly investigate this
matter served a grave dis-
service to the Government
which employs them, to
the cause of justice and to
the nolice force itself.”
. But it was evident that
Mr
cerned to ensure that the
inoanire extended over ev-
v relative facet, and that
more time was devoted fo
some’ agn ecf than might
apnear justified.

Sir David srejected evi-
dence "that M¥ Biko need
not necessarilv_have been
unéanscious following his
head infurv. and that the

Prins had been con-

violence Mr Biko exhlblt-
ed on September 7 was
pr r‘ d by the discl (]
to him of information re-
ceived from a detained
associate.

e IR

no doubt at;Mr ‘Biko died
as’ a result.of brain injury
mfhcted on“‘hlm by ong or
more “unidentified mem-
bers of -the Security- Po-
lice at some tlme priot fo

“It is, in my opi
reasonable to postulate as
follows: The purpose of Mr
Biko's detention was to
obtain information con-
cerning alleged terrorist
activities.

“A  recognised course
for eliciting information is
to condition a person, eg,
by holding him incomrnu-
nicado for 20 days, sub-
jecting him to hardship
and deprivation such as
that endured by Mr Biko.

“Not long before the
interrogation was to be
resumed on the morning
of September 7, ne sus-
tained an injury whies * §
proved fatal, and that in-
jury was inflicted by one
or more persons with a
view to rendering him
compliant.”

Sir David said there ap- -
peared to have been an
attempt by police to cover
up what had caused Mr
Biko’s injury.

“The dishonesty of the
police in stressing to the
doctors that Mr Bike was
shamming illness and the
fact that they steadfastly
failed even to suggest to
the doctors that he sus-
tained a blow to his head,
abundantly demonstrates
that they had something
discreditable to hide,” \{1&
said.

“The failure by the
police to mount and pur-:
sue a meaningful aﬁ'd’?
vigorous investigatio 7 !
prior to the inquest as tO}, i
the full and true cireur®
stances was, and could only
be, attributable to a signi-
ficant reluctance to un-
cover the truth.”

In view of the deman-
strable pattern of condi-
tioning of Mr Biko and
the callousness involved
throughout, it was improb-
able that actual violence
would have been abhor-
rent to the Security Po-
lice.

“In short I was left in

B

- ages which resulted

. rectify arising ouf oftjthe

-geons in this matter”.

and r bly approx-
imate to 7.15 am .on Sep-
tember 7, 1977, .

“A blow or_ blows no
doubt intended only to
hurt caused brain. dam-
in
death.”

The head of the Port
Elizabeth Security-Police,
Colonel Pieter Goosen, had
said he.had been anxious
that. Mr Biko should not
die, and with gogd reason.

© 4 was personally left in
no doubt that ‘the reason
why this was not' done was
_to avoid dramng attentlon

jury and resit)
ceedings. iR

pomt of cert
such proceddifigs=
follow.- :

pressly or X
to frustraté-3- proper in-
vestigation in: order to
.avoid the ineyitable con-
sequence of a trial.
If that was so, ther:
a conspiracy ;'
who later Jomed
wpuld have fbeen !
gullty, Sir David-said
“Suffice it to say for my
purpose that both the Goy-
ernment of South Africa
and the medical authontles
have much to considérand

was

conduct of the distrist'sur~

Sapa.
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Charge or free my so

pleads Border mother

EAST LONDON — A
Duncan Village woman,
Mrs N. G. Keke, has called
on the Security Police to
bring her son, Mr Zolile
Keke, to court or release
him . '

Mr Keke has been in
custody since May, last
year.

He appeared in the
Supreme Court, Graham-
{ ston, in April and was
found not guilty and dis-
charged on a charge under
the Terrorism Act.

He was redetained im-
mediately and. when in-
quiries were made, the in-
vestigating officer, a Mr
Venter, said he had done
so on_instructions from
Pretoria, Mrs Keke;said.

“Since theh I have seen
my,son twice and the last
time 1 saw him at

Cambridge police station.
in May, his face was puff.
ed up,” Mrs Keke said.

She said/he had come to
their home in Duncan
Village Extension with
members of the security
police at 2 am that day.

“He asked about money
he had left in his jacket
and we explained we had
used it.

“The same'morning at 9
a neighbour, Mr N. Ngetu,
and I were called to the
police station and we

made statements about -

some books he had kept at
Mr Ngetu's place. That
was when I saw his face
was puffy. i

“I asked akf)rigadier —
. from Pietermaritzburgif I

" could see him and 'he
refused and would not let
me give him food}2 Mrs
Keke said. . .

She’ said thélast:she,
* heard of her sodf yas when »
i Sgt-M..O. Mbewana of the

- Security Policd icame to
her home in S¢ptember

and said her son had asked +
him to get him some
money and clothes.

“We gave him R10 in
cash, a pair‘of pyjamas, a
jacket and a shirt,” she
said.

She had written to the
attorney who briefed
counsel for: his defence
when he appeared .in
Grahamstown, but had +4
received no reply.

“T don’t know whether |
he got the letter,” Mrs |
Keke said. - !

Brigadier C. Zietsman,
of the security police,
Pretoria, was not

. available to comment, — |

DDR.




WINDHOEK. - The deputy
chairman of. Swapo in
SWA/Namibia, Mr Daniel
Tjongﬁxero, had mét the South
African "~ black consciousness
leader, Mr Steve Biko, and had
later come to know, him.

This was one of the disclosurés
by Mr Tjongarerd. in a 22-page
- memorandum wf'nch he wrote

! during his recem detention ml
Ovambo.
 The d0cument was released to
newsmen by the security police ,
chief inr SWA/Namibia, Cotonel
Koos Myburgh, at a press-
conference yesterday.

In the part of the documem;

. lack People’s

Conventnon) congress in King

William’s Town where 1 came to
‘Bi

“T explained “that' it was not’'
necessary to take up arms for
hi

recognition was ‘a better
guarantee than outsxde
\ recognmon,” he

i

Continued from page 1

part was proved by the pictures
taken of him at the time and
handed to the press for
publication, Colonel Myburgh
said.

After he had ‘seen the bodies,
Mr Tjongarero was taken back to
Ondangwa.

Later he sent a message to
Colonel Schoon that he wished to
see him urgently, - .

Mr TJongarero was sent for on

Sunday, December 4, and he

harided Colonel Schoon, exten-
sive, handwritten notesshich he
read and returned.

Following the conversation,
two rehabilitated terrorists were
brought to Mr Tjongarero and he
was asked if he would like to talk_
to them. Mr Tjongarero ag_reed

Mr Tjongarero then spoke to
Mr Gabriel Mutumbulua and Mr
Timteus Amupolo in private for
40 minutes and 10 minutes
respectively.

Mr Tjongarero handed - his
completed handwritten memoran-
dum to Colonel Schoon at
Oshakati on 'Monday morning,
December 5.

In his:memorandum, Mr

Tjongarero ‘made a number of
points. Among these were:

@ He rejected Swapo’s “deeds of
terror and senseless murder of
elders and children” as not being
a fight for freedom but a form of
barbatism.

® He had only ‘kno>wn “one side

i of Swapo” and not been aware of
' the realities. :

@ Nobody had forced him

' physically or psychologically dur-

ing his detention to say anything.
@ He had been well-treated by
the secufity police during his
detention.

® He “would” in future’ con-
centrate on church affairs and he
would play a moderate role in
politics. -

Remgned

The memorandurh was discus-
sed between Mr Tjongarero and
Colonel Schoon-and Mr
Tjongarero was teledised.

“Thereafter, Tjongarero and
Colonel Schoori discussed the
liaison between the internal and
external wings of Swapo; the
detention (in Zambia) of Andreas
Shipanga and other Swapo rebels
and internal Swapo affairs.”

Moments after his rélease,
Tjongarero told Colone! Schoon
there was something else he
wanted to show him.. -

“It was ‘a letter which
T_]ongarero had written to the ad- ,
ministrative secretary of Swapo
and in which - he..resigned as
Swapo's deputy chairman and 4s |
ordinary meniber,” Colanel
Myburgh said.

The text of the latter is: “I
would hereby like to ccnder in'my
resignation as deputy chairman of |

“Swapo as well g “bopa I !'dg

mefhber of the salgl orgamzanoﬁ’
for the following feasons: - . }

“I have assured myself through
talks with ex-Swapo guetillas and
members of the senseless killings
of civilians and 1 don’t wart to be
party .of this:

“l have conyinced myself of
the - undemocratic and -Marxist
leanings of Swapo, which makes
a mockery of justice and
democracy; ’

“Thanking you with the full
knowledge that I will belabelled
as a sell-out and,puppet. I am
only a puppet o my own con-

scmnce
Condict ‘

Mr Tjongarero had not ob-
jected to Colonel Schoon making
a copy of the letter of resig-
nation.

“Colonel Schoon returned the
original letter to Tjongarero after
which he shook Colonel Schoon’s
hand ‘and left,” Colonel Myburgh
said.

In his memor@'ndum, Mr
Tjongarero gives details of the
conflict in his life between his
devotion to his wife and children,
his personal polmcal convictions
and his wavermg loyalty to
Swapo.

Examples of thése were:

“When Katalila left the
cotinfry I was alréady inactive (as
publicity and ;:information
secretary). 1 wa§ much more
obsessed with my wedding as
from ;August l976 1 paid little
attention to politics

“The whole political set up was
confusing me and I way* getting
tired with the*intérnal problems

country.

“My colleagues were also no |
more satisfied with my handling
of the press. ] was becoming too
soft, T wastold. But the truth of
the matter is that [ was frustrated.

“Thg slogans were ' sounding
outdated, hollow and: wnhout
meaning.

“This, year, the annual natlonal K
conference (of* Swapo) co optedJ

among groups, and partles in the l

me as deputy chau'man .Twas
left‘with Jittle duties.” — Sapa




 Own. Corresponde

DURBAN — The- mquest
on"the death in detention
of Mr- Bayempm Mzizi. will
be held: af the  Durban
maglstrates court :on
Tuesday. ’

zizi. (54) “Was; |
found ‘hanging"frg
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The Argus Correspondent ‘

PRETORIA. — A call was made to the Bench
atj%he Biko inquest in Pretoria yesterddy for
a Yirm and clear verdict’ to help to prevent
‘fyrther abuse’ of the security system in

South Africa.

The call came from Mr
Sydney Kentridge SC, ap-
pearing for the Biko fam-
ily, while addregsing the
court, sitting in the Old
Synagogue. ,

He submitted the ir-
qufist of black conscious-

- ngiss leader, Mr Steve

Bilto, who died in deten-
tioh on September 12, had
d ‘grave irregularity
and miscopduct’ in the
tigatment of a detainee.

E1t has incidentally
reyealed the dangers to
Yfe and liberty involved
i the system of holding
- détainees incommunicado.

Disquieting

{In the light of further
disquieting evidence be-
fore this court, any ver-
digt which can be seen as
art exoneration of the'Se.

curity Police will unfortu-
tely be interpreted as a

=2

péople with impunity.
“This court cannot allow
that to happen.‘

- {Mr Kentridge _started
his address, which lasted
about 3% hours, yesterday
dfter the completion of 13
déys of: evidence on Wed-

nesdays
iHe- $ubmitted the only
reasonable verdict open to
tHe court in the matter
was to find that the death
of Mr Biko was due to
criminal assault by one or
more of the eight mem-
bers of the Security Po-
lige in whose custody he
wag at Security Police
headquarters . in Port
Elizabeth on September 6
and 7. -

Dr Lang
Speaking dbout the
evidence of Dr Ivor Lang,
a. Port Elizabeth district
surgeon, and his superior,
Dr Benjamin Tucker, who
treated Mr Biko, Mr Ken-
tridge submitted:

"It is with some sadness
and regret that. . . in this
case the proved facts
show that not only can
the court not rely on the
evidence (of the pair) but
that an analysis of the

litence to abuse helpless

joined. with the Security
Police in this conspiracy
of silence related to Mr
Biko’s condition.’ _

Submissions

‘Dr Lang’s evidence
could not be believed, it

e et

Biko: Call for verdict
o end ‘further abuse’

Nb evidence

detainee

smashed up

- counsel

was submitted, he
was unable to explain:

© Why he had issued a
medical certificate for Mr
Biko to the Security Po-
Tice.

© Why the complaint
noted on the certificate
was different to the com-
plaint by Colonel Pieter
Goosen, chief of the East-
ern Cape Security Police.
® Why he had not not-
jced injuries on Mr Biko's
1ip. ankles and wrists.

The distriet surgeon
had also admitted the cer-
tificate was ‘highly inaccu-
rate, Mr Kentridge added.

Dr Tucker

Dr Tuckers evidence
should, not be believed
because:
© He, like Dr Lang, iden-
tified himself with the Se-

_curity Police by attending

a consuitation held by Mr
P R van- Rooyen, SC, ap-
pearing for the police.

® He made no ‘séarching
inquiry’ why Mr Biko wet

his clothes and bedding

with urine. .

@ He made assumptions
about the causes of the
injuries on Mr Biko and
then admitted he saw they
were not in accordance
with the practice of dis-
trict surgeons.

© He failed to inquire
about the possibility of a
head .injury after finding
the presence of a doubtful
extensor plantar reflex,
which could indicate brain
damage,

@ He did not wish to ask
questions which could have
embarrassed the Security
Police.

No evidence

Mr P R “van Rouyen,
counsel for the police,
said there was not a ‘tit-
tle’ of evidence to show
that Mr_Biko had been

for police

RIS

By breaking down the’

positive evidence Mr Ken-
tridge had cleared the
way for ‘a bout of glori-
ous imagining.

1f counsel for the fam-
ily wanted to rely on cir-
cumstantial evidence. then
their inference, or an un-
lawful assault by the po-
lice had to be the, only
possible - inference from
the facts, Mr van Rooyen
said.

It was all very well to
say now that a dying man
had been sent on the trip
to Pretoria, but this was
the situation seen through
the ‘retrospectoscope,’ be-
fore a judgment could be
made the facts had to be
looked at.

Logical point

Criticism had been
Tevelled at the investigat-
ing officer, Major General
J F Kleinhaus, but he had
started at the logical
point: How, when and
where did Mr Biko receive
his forehead injury?

A host of witnesses had
failed ‘en masse’ to ‘see
any external injury —
this included policemen,
doctors and prison offi-
cials.

The only -conclusion. was
that the mark was not
readily visible, Mr van
Rooyen said, The only
person whe saw a mark of
sorts was a security po-
liceman, Lieutenant Win-
ston ‘Wilken, La man_ who
o 13 Lasea arn ot tha

heart of the cover up al-
leged by counsel for the
family. '

This fact militated
against the allegation of 2
cover up, police counsel
said.

Self-inflicted

The mark supposedly
seen by Lieutenant Wil-
ken on September 6
raised the possibility that
the injury may have been
self-inflicted, Mr van
Rooyen said, especially if
one considered what the
psychological condition of
Mr Biko must have been
soon after 6 pm on Sep-
tember 6,

Captain D P Siebert,
one of the interrogation
team, had been one of the
best witnesses he had ever
seen, the advocate said,
The witness had withstood
Mr Kentridge’s ,cross-
examination with the
greatest of ease, he had
been_‘cool, calm, collected,
logical and was not
shaken in the least.”

Unconscious

Mr van Rooyen then
turned to the fact none of
the police witnesses had
said Mr Biko may have
been unconscious while he
was in their care.

Pathologists had told
court that in their opinion
it was possible Mr Biko
may have been uncons
scious after an application
of force to his head.

It would be a ‘grave
miscarriage of justice’ if
the police witnesses were
*pranded liars’ on the
basis of medical opinion
the advocate said. ‘Ome
cannot be dogmatic about
this talk about him being
unconscious.’

Mr van Rooyen sub-

- mitted the court could

find no other finding ex-
cept that Mr Biko had
died of brain injury and
that no living person, as
far as the police were
concerned, . wa § respons-
ible for the death.

Counsel for the doctors
Mr B de V Pickard, said
he was concerned about
Mr Kentridge's submission
that the doctors and po-
lice were colluding. He
felt that Mr Kentridge
had not interpreted the
evidence properly.

‘Placed  in the wrong
context all kinds of sinis-
ter conclusions can be -
raarhad ? he eaid




was -concerned about;the -
onditet of the doctors in-
olved:in the treatment.of
t Steve Biko before: his
¢athi,-and that there;is to
_bé an investigation by the
‘South African Medical and
Dental ‘Couneil.;

b

“We were deeply ;con-
cerned about the' medical
| ‘evidence in this case and
| have been in constant an
close contact. w.
Medical Associa

| South = Afric a |
spokesman said .
" “Thig assotiatio ton-
tinuing, to supply with
-full and frank information

Thie spokesmap said &
motion . that they .should
cutall ties with thé South

ssociation;would

- It'is being presented to .
the BMA next.month by 1
' the powerful- Socialist:
‘Medical. Association ‘of

ai “’I:he' BMA

Great Brit;

.South Afri tion
and we see no, reason 0. '
cut’ our.:ties There is no

£, supporting
- pbe. -
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18 0 ;ﬁ){ % IN the wake of his election victory on November 30, the biggest in South African elec- T
-erre%e 5 a toral history, the Prime Minister, Mr Vorster, told newsmen: I have never been so
-0y ‘0ABZU tired in all my life,”

yuosek BXUS.
oukqef ouy

At one level it was a strange statement. Electoral triumphs are to weary politi-
cians what blood transfusions are to ailing patients, a surge of strength and new life.
But, as Mr Vorster noted, 1977 had been a trying year, in which it seemed not even
decimation of the Opposition and unprecedented solidarity around the governing

T party brought the first vista of an end to the problems ahead,

_-[uny_’eﬁ'? ¢ Some observers might go further and dub Mr Vorster’s success at the polla a
1 oTowe Pyrrhic victory — a victory gained at such great cost that it weakened rather than

wugr Strengthened the victor for the battles which lie ahead.

-nTe BMUE: When Mr Vorster announced his decision to hold a snap election he gave as his
OTVUAWYW>  primary reason his wish to give the electorate an opportunity to endorse his stand
~-oxXTZTA ¢ against foreign interference in South Africa’s internal affairs.

T As subsequent election campaign speeches by National Party leaders made clear,
efutTgw OUr underlying presumption was that an emphatic manifestation of solidarity with
-y OLBMT the Prime Minister would check the foreign meddlers.

T ouwft _ But, although the election saw the electorate rally behind the NP in spectacular
oUugT fashion, the run-up to polling day on November 30 aggravated rather than silenced
" the shrill “moralising” cries from abroad.
The crack-down of October 19 against the black consciousness movement and The
~-TZo88BU World, with its spate of bannings and detentions, brought condemnation from the
~7LBsTZ® West and, more important, hasfened the imposition of an arms embargo on South
¢ ) Africa by the United Nations. ‘
*TSTPWE~  But Mr Vorster and his
-ise%u o Ministers stuck doggedly to
L their belief that if the elec-
BLOIOSTZ  forate stood “united as
: never before”, the tide of
*0ZBMT hostility would eventually
~TXNY{B recede.
'-aw[eo Thfh lt)r&blexln, tgnox:'ever,
was that the electorate was .
BZTZ T grawn exclusively from the MR VORSTER ... n
: «  White population, which con- continuii
stituted less than one-fifth of
8k « the total population.
~gJ] uTt Ultimately the ability of

South Africa to withstand
outside pressure would de-
pend on the white elite
finding an accommodation
with the vast majority of
South Africans who were not
white.

But 1977 offered little hope
on that score,

After months of gestation,
the Cabinet Committee

kind o

bolise the brutality of deten-

gun; P was a similar situation, with  Security Police.
tinally produced its “new nother “ney dispensation” Then on October 19 seven tion without trial and the
st deal” plan for political ac- 4 provide an answer to the of its members, including tragic death of 45 people in
*+ commodation of the most pressing of the infernal the chairman, were in-  detention since the introduc-

o coloured and Indian peoples. political challenges: the terned. Virtually withindays tion of the 90-day law in 192,
- i But the elaborate plan, in- growing number of urban regulations for the holding of Coupled with the dis-
~2803Y volving three parliaments in biacks who could not be fit- a community council elec- closures at the inquest — he

=0 " one country and an ex- ted into the homelands tion were published in the was stripped naked and
ecutive president, was re- policy. Government Gazette. chained — his death com-
jected first by the ruling = The “answer” was the  Again the ruling NP pounded the problems faced
o Labour Party in the Community Councils Act, demonstrated its conviction by the authorities on both
=8 '€ Coloured Representative which some observers saw that it was all a matter of the external and internal
TURT  Council and then by the In- ag markedly similar to the determination and will fronts: international
dian Council. old and discredited Urban power: if it was determined hostility hardened further
The National Party was Bantu Councils Act of 1961, enough — some would prefer  still and the anger of black

—end afaparently unperturbed, In Soweto, the volatile the phrase ‘‘ruthless militants rose.

- . although there was some centre of urban black life, enough” — lts opponents The response to the chal-
—~BTUC  muttering about the the mew lay was un- would realise the folly of lenge was defiance of inter
=98Ny - Progressive Federal Party ceremoniously and une- their ways and come over to  national criticism and

being behind the rejection. quivocally rejected by the the NP viewpoint. ) repression of black con-
gt sim;})lly persisted in the newly-formed Committee of  But even before Octobér 19 sciousness movements in the

~T£0 belief that if it pressed fg, . anevent of great importance  Qctober crackdown,
v ahead resolutely enough  Under the chairmanshipof to the political future had  Major-General Dawid
=0XBU  coloured and Indian o0pposi- Dr Nthato Motlana, the taken Place: the death in Kriel, Deputy Commissioner
tion would disappear to be committee produced its own  detention on September 120f  of Police in charge of Riot
replaced by more co- plan to make Soweto an Mr Steve Biko. Control, subsequently
guC  operative folk from these autonomous municipality. At the relatively young justified the crackdown by
communities. The committee sought in age of 30, Mr Biko was a quoting statistics to show
.o, Asa NP information sheet vain to negotiate with the man whom observers were that unrest in black areas
- said: “We lay the table and authorities. already comparing with the dropped sharply after the

~UE' . those refusing to sit down  Instesd 1t was ignored and  foremost black leaders of an  crackdown.

shall do without, Because told it was unrepresentative, earlier era. — Robert Buf that was only half of
the old dispensation is although all its attempts to Sobukwe, Nelson Mandela the equation. It did not take
~T£C  something of the past, we hold a mass meeting to and Albert Luthuli. He was  account of the four bomb ex-
_6.[; shall simply continue with prove it had the backing of loved and respected by plosions after the crackdown

the new dispensation.”
On the black front there

the people ran into banning
orders requested by the

many.
His death came to sym-

and the resurgence of un-
Aaroranma anhnatasens
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T black consciousness leader who
‘ died of brain injuries in police de-
' tention; will sue two Ministers for a
reccerd. sum in damages, family
sources fold United Press Inter-
nationalyesterdgy, = -
_The'demand letters to the Minister

I‘of, Police, Mr | T Kruger, and the Minister ,

of Health, Dr Schalk van der Merwe, total-
ing about R320000, would probably be
served next week, they told UP!.

Mr Kruger is being sued as Minister respon-
sible for the Security Police, in whose custody,
Mr. Biko, 30, was held before he died on Sep-
tember 12, e

Dr Van der Merwe is re-

garded as- responsible for |
the district surgeons who
attended Mr Biko, Dr Ben-
jamin Tucker and Dr Ivor
Lang, .
At the inquest Mr Syd-
‘ney Kentridge, the Biko fa-
mily lawyer, accused both
doctors of “joining the se-
curity police in this con-
spiracy of silence related
to Mr Biko's *condition”.

The .inquest verdict was
that no one could be held
responsible for Mr Biko’s
death, f

According to South: Af-
rican law, unless the dam-
ages demand is met with-

3i) lIawyér
also acting for .the family,
told 'UPI the action Was

“definitely going :ahead,”

* Family ‘sources s
-Piet Goosen,- he
Port Eli

HE family of Steve Biko, the -

o

Col"Goosen admitted
court that Mr Biko was
handctiffed and manacled

" in leg irons and chained to
a grille in an interrogation
office. The doctors testi-
fied they thought Mr Biko
was “shamming” illness.
PRETORIA’S chief magis-
trate, Mr Martigus Prins,
ruled after a 15.day in.
quest that there was no
evidence to _implicate any-
one in Mr Biko's death.

Legal sources said the
R320 000 suit would be the
highest damages claimed

in

after any of the 19 prison *

deaths of political detai-
nees since March, 1976,

_The South African Coun-
cil of Churches announced
yesterday that it was pay-
ing the family’s entire
costs of the Biko inquest,
writes Helen Zille,

Md John Rees, SAACC’s
acting general secretary,
said the costs would be
R75000, and would be fet
by the Council’s Asingeni
Relief fund.

This fund — supported
by Christian churches lo-
cay and abroad, operated ;
openly and had assisted in
over 1000 legal cases, of
which the Biko inquest
wag(si the largest, Mr Rees
said.

1

Mr Rees made this state-
ment in the wake of press |
reports linking the fqnan- :
cing of the inquest with a |
Washington-based . group,
the South African Pro-
ject of the Lawyers’ Com-
mittee for Civil Rights
under Law. .

An. - English morning
newspaper claimed' yester-
day the group had “pump-
ed Rimillion into -South
Africa for legal fees in
black consciousness cases,
incuding “part of the
costs” of the Biko inquest.

The Asingeni Relief
Funds, were notearmarked

‘ in any way, Mr Reeves
' said.

The fund had been re-
sponsible for a “colossal
relief programme” since
the outbreak of the Sowe-
to riits last year, he said.

“The sole purpose of
our involvement in this
matter is our string belief,
that enshrined in the SA
legal system is the right
of all persons to seek and
obtain justice,” the state-
ment said.






++THE FACTS stdted and the questions
asked by the Cape Western Region of
the Institute of Race Relations about the
detention without trial of black
youngsters in the Peninsula (to which a
letter on this pdge from the National
Council of Women also draws attention)
call for the immediate.and serious
attention of the authorities. The full

page 9. There is no reason to question
- the accuracy of the statement of facts.
- Since April, the Institute has reason to
believe, some.53 Africans have been,
detained, 38 of them under the age of 21
(11 between 12 and 16), some for more
than six months, Some, including all but
three of the children under 16, have been
released. Parents cannot visit these
- youngsters and most parents found it
impossible even to obtain information
about their wellbeing, The first question
. put by the Institute asks for the pfecise
number of young people detained and
still in detention. An answer will keep the
‘record straight if by any chance the
Institute has been misied. Other
. quiestions ask for basic information
about the conditions of detention,
" exercise, availability of medical attention
- and so on.

It will be réckless disregard of the
interests of this country to withhold this
information for any reasons whatever.

- Disagreeable as the thought is, the fact
- must bé faced that South Africa cannot
face the world on its record as a
Western-type democracy. The
-government and parliament are the
monopoly of a racial minority, the
protection of the courts of law has been
: drastlcally curtailed, the doctrine of
. habeais corpus has been abolished. There
~ has even been a suggestion in the Biko
B procezi" ngs that the security police in
some Way seem to regard themselves as
_abovei ‘or beyond the ordmary law of the
- land.

Detentzon of young

statement appears.in the Cape Times on .

relations.

ple

The -youngsters and others detained
under ‘the Terrorism Act are excluded
from the government’s invitation to the
International Red Cross to visit political
detainees. Why? There has been no
plausible let . alone satisfactory -
explanatlon of the principle. It would be
audacious in' the extreme to claim that
the record of the security branch in the
matter of the Terrorism Act detainees is
itself a sufficient answer. There have
been some scores of deaths in detention.
People have died falling down steps, over
chairs, by leaping out of windows, by
commmmg suicide. ‘The evidence in-the
Biko inquest at.the best demonstrated
callousness and metﬁclency and at the,
worst led an eminent jurist to the
conclusion that the man had died of a
brain injury inflicted by one or more
unidentified members of the security
police. The body of detainee Mdluli
showed numerous injuries. One George
Botha had injuries found by state
pathologists to have been inflicted before
he fell to his death. Luke Mazwembe and
Hoosen Haffejee had injuries not
explained in inquests. The full judicial
inquiry that would examine this series of
happenings and, it is to be hoped,
exonerate the security police’ and the
other authorities from blame,' has not
been granted. !

Unhappily it is against this
background that the Institute’s request
for specific information and reassurance -
must be assessed. Arrogant refusal to
allay public (and, in many individual
instances, parental) anxiety might pass
for kragdadigheid among some sections
of the local community. This will not be
the reaction of wider sections of the'
South African community, not to

 mention the world community. A full

answer is demanded in the name of our
already dangerously strained, . race

DY S
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Whereabouts of arrested
schoolchlldren unknown

From Mes H M ROBINSON,

Cape Town: branch
president, National
Council, of Women of
South Africa (532/3. CTC
Buildings, Plein Strest,
Cape Town):

AT THIS time of generalI
rejoxcmg and happy family
rednions it is as well that we
spare a thought for those
whose circuristances are very

different, I refef to the families -

of school pupils, some. under
the age of 16, who in recent
months have been arrested in
the middle of the night at their
homes and whose present

rrsens

‘subsequently

TMCS 23 12/77

whereabouts are unknown,

Parents are extremely
concerned about the wellbeing
of these children in detention
and are urgent in their
requests for assurance. So far
this has not been forthcoming,
and the affidavits of children
reléased
regarding their treatment in
detention more than justify
this apprehension.

It is affirmed, for example,
that young children are being
kept in solitary confinement,
which is usually considered to

‘be a severe form of

punishment even for adults.

Luall latig

Pipils,' furthermore, - have
not been able to complete their
examinations; and those
writing external examinations
have not had alternative
arrangéments made for them.

We feel, as a branch of the
National Council of Women
of South Africa, that every
citizen should be informed of
this -distressing situation so
that he or stié may take action
through -their local ‘members
of Padiament and every other
channel available to them.

The matter is urgent; as
bitter resentment is mevltably¢
being created.

4
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Plea to char e
or release :

young detainees

THE CHAIRMAN of the Western Cape region of the Institute of Race Rela-
tions, Mr Réne de Villiers, appealed to the authorities in a statement issued yes-
terday to charge or release people under the age of 21 detained in the Peninsula.

The statement reads:

The Western Region of the
SA Institute of Race Relations
is deeply concerned at the’
‘continued detention by the
Security Police of an undeter-
mined number of young peo-
ple in the Peninsula. In some
cases individuals have ap-
parently been held incommu-
nicado for seven or more
weeks without charges bemg
laid against them.

Althiough it is extremely dif-
ficult to obtain precise figures,
the Institute believes that at
least 53 Africans, mainly from
Guguleta and a few from
Langa and Nyanga, have been
detained since April. Of these,
35 have been in, detention
since mid-September. These
included 11. children between
12 and ‘16 years of age, six
aged 17 and 26 between the
ages of 18 /and 21. Thirty-
eight were under 21.

At least 14 of those
originally detained have been

released and it is possible that -

others may have been released
without the Institute being
aware of the fact, All but three
of the 11 children aged 16 and
under have been released, but
according to our information
there. is still one of 15
(detainied+since November 3)
and two:of 16 (one since mid-
Septeriber and the other since
Noveriiber 3) in detention.
Apart from those detained
in October and November,
.16 and 18, were
: from June 8 to

" November 24, and two aged

18 and 21 from April to the
end of November.

Parents are not permitted to
visit their children and
although they have been al-
lowed to leave clean clothing

-at the police stations, they

have, in most cass, not been

‘allowed to provide food or

reading matter. Most parents
have found it impossible to
obtain information about the
wellbeing or otherwise of their
children.

In the case of a 19-year-old
girl the mother learnt that she
had been taken to hospital but
could get no information
about her condition or why
she had been .sent there or
where she was,

Nor is‘any authentic infor-

* mation available regarding the

treatment of these young
detainees although, as is to be
expected under such circum-
stances, rumours are rife
about their detention and what
is happening to them. All this
adds to the understandable
anxiety of the relatives.

This concern has been
heightened by the fact. that
representatives of the Inter-
national Red Cross. were, ac-
cording to Press reports, not
allowed access to -persors
detained under Section 6 of
the Terrorism Act although
they were able to see those

held under the Internal.

Security Act. i
The Cape Westem Region

of the Institute of Race Rela-
tions urges, in the name of
justice and humanity, that
Ithese young people be charged
or released without delay.
Apart from the injustice and
inlumanity of holding people
incommunicado for months
on end — a system not
tolerated in most civilized
societies — the Institute is
naturally concerned about the
effect these detentions have on
tace relations, already
strained to' near breaking-
point by the events of the past
18 months.

The fact that dozens of
young people can be detained
in these circumstances for
months on end without any
explanation from the
authorities is a shocking
commentary on the state of
civil liberty in South Africa
and the extent to which the
rights of the individual have
become subordinated to those
of the state.

The public is entitled to
know:

(a) How many 'detainees of
21 and under.are still be-
ing held by the Security
Police?

(b) Under what conditions are
they being held: Are they
in solitary confinement? If
not, how many are in a

ce :
(¢) Do they have daily exer-
cise periods in fresh air? If |
so, for how long every
<, day?f not, why not?
(d) Do they have access to
medlcal attention 1f neces-.

EEbeliev:
to be guity of having
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. news

Churches dyi
full costs of t: e Biko in-
quest.

This was' revealed
yesterdgy by Mr John
Rees, the;council’s acting
general séeretary.

He said it was expected
that thie costs woull be in
the regioiy:of R75 000, An

assertionithat the inquest
would 250 000 was
“the fij of some ex-
cited on’s im.
agination:

supported by Christi
churches locally an

Mr.Rees was: feacting to
press“reports linking .the
finaneing of the inquest-

with-a Washington - based\
. the Sout

E ef claimed yester- ©
day the tgroup 1ﬂad sent'R1

lawyers was beingipaid by

Africa for. |

Afnkaans newsp%per
claimed that a whole
network of South Afriean

he South-African Project
to act in political: -cases.
Money for these lawyers
was aimost unlimited, the
newspaper claimed. -

Mr Rees said there had
been an apparent attempt
to cast suspicion on the in-
tegrity of those genuinely
concerned to see that ail
the facts of the BlkO case
were revealed.

The time had come for
the record to be set
straxght

- Mr Rees said a strict.set
1)

€
‘came before‘the Asingeni
Relief Fund. .

The fund operated quite
openly and had been
responsible for a colossal

‘relief programme since

the outbreak of the
Soweto riots last,year.

It had assisted in over a
thousand legal cases, of
which the Biko inquest
was the largest, and had

- been involved in the ma-

jority of inquests into
deaths in ‘detention since -
June 1976.

The money received
was openly spent through

reputable legal firms-and, (‘

subject to intense and. ac:*
curate accounting for the

purpose of reporting - tou|

donar churches.

“The sole purpose-of’
our involvement in this-
‘matter is our strong belief
that, enshrined in the
South African legal
system, is the right of.all.
persons to seek and obtain
Jjustice,” Mr Rees said. —

SAPA-DDC.
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“are in cel

Religion Reporter
Some . Johannesburg and
Soweto church congrega-
tions will be"without their

parish ministers on Christ-

‘nst

mas Day—the men are in
detention, :

Other ministers will
have to take their places
at Christmas services.

In  central Johannes
burg, meanwhile, one
church congregatmn will
hear, a 'hanned Methodist
minister, the: Reverend
Brian 'Brown, Preach on
Chnstmas night,

. Law rsrsay ‘bgnned mi-

from ;pre' hing, — but
they may not- shake ' the
hands”of their’ eongrega-
tions, after.the service.

Fout . ministers of reli-
gio) detamed in terms of {

ke  part) in
'y 2y seryices.-
The;

der the” Juns-

e 10t,-prevented -1, The Right Reverend

“mothy Bavm,

diction of the; ;Department
of Prisons,

But comment could not
be obtained yesterday on
whether anything would
be arranged for, two Jo-:|
hannesburg . Angllcan
priests, the R%verend Ste-
phen MontJann and the -
Reverend Geoffreyr Mose-
lane, who K were detained
under the’ “Terrorism - Act
early this month, . T

i

Anghcan
Bishop of Johannesburg,

. has” net’ been told; ‘the

whereabouts ~ of thé " two
priests,.,
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Bl‘ko 'clalml’:;
lawyers are
1o decide

Legal repx‘ese‘rltatives for;
the' Biko family are to
examine an -actuary’s re-
port today and decide the
damages ‘to be claimed in
an action arising from the
detainee’s death.

r Shun Chetty, the
Biko family's lawyer, said
in ' Johannesburg today it
was likely that.the Minis-
ter of Police, Mr Kruger,
amd’ the Minister' of

“Health, Dr van der
Merwe, ‘would be sued.

He would not confirm a
UPL report that' damages
claims could be around
R320 000.

“T am meéting .with Mr

"G Bizos (counsel. for the .

| Biko. family) . today and
we “aré’ t6 examine an

actuary's report in‘ which
damages.arising from .Mr
Biko's t;eath .hqve been

arlsmg from Mr ‘Bikos
4 death “and- - for- loss of
for. . hi

Meanwhlle the South ;.
African Council of Chur-
ches '— as reported’ in
The, Star's late editions
yesterday — has revelaed
that it is to paysthe Biko
family’'s inquest costs
through its Asingeni Re-
lief Fund.

The acting general sec- .

- retary..of the councif, Mr
) John Rees, said ‘the costs

were expected to be about
R75 000,

FOREIGN AID
Mr Rees said cash for
the Asingeni Fund, started
the day the riots began
on June 16, last year,

.were recewed opeénly, from

overseas and Jocal sources:

“At- the present - time
they have been aceepted
only from -Christian chus-

-ches - inside South Africa

and overseas >

‘The SACC, throuigh the
find; ‘had.’ been involved
in . the maJorlty of if-
quests into deaths in de--

- .teintlon .which. had taken_

t: perlod singe

€1

today! after thie* athount of
damages 'to be .claimed
had been demded upon.

Mr:Biko . died: of brain,
injuries in police deten-
tion.” At an inquest, the
maglstrate, Mr M Prigs,
|' found the evidence did

not . prove _that' anybody,:

wai criminally “responsible
for the detainee’s death
It s, understood . Mr
riger béing sued- as
the * Minister respon51ble
for  Secu¥ity Police in
whgse. custody Mr Biko
was: héld before he" died
- on Septembér 12. v

Dy “van der Merwe is
) fig sued as the Minister
" résponsible for the district
{.surgeons  who , examined
‘;Mr Biko.’

at Chnstmas because of

: ap_a_rtyeld laws and deten-

tion without trial.

. “For all those so affect:
ed, -Christmas will he a
sad :dnd lonely time.in-
stead.,of a.tifme for joyous -
thanksglvmg for"the birth

- of ithe Piince of Peace,” .
“saidl the institute’s acting

director, Mr J G E Woli-
son, in a statement.
B



eloomy festi

By JILL McILRAITH

- FOR fwo-year-c;ld Ntsumi Duma there wil

be no presents today. She cannot have the
one thing she wants most for Christmas
— her detained father, Mr Enoch Duma.

The little gitl, who listens to each car outside
hoping it is her father returning home, is not the
only child with such a wish.

Her father, a senior reporter on the Sunday Times,
who was detajned three months ago, is one of more than
700 people who will spend Christmas in a prison cell.

In the past year, South
Africa’s security laws have
spread their net far gnd
wide -— double the number
of people are in detention
this Christmas compared
with 12 months ago.

It is a long list which
includes two unnamed
youths of 14 and several
listed only by a surname
or first name and a place
and date of detention.

Among them are jour-
nalists, a doctor, trade uni-
onists, students, teachers,
clerks, a former Robben
Island prisoner, commun-
ity leaders and black cons-
ciousness workers.

They are South Africa’s
“rightless” people — the
detainees who may face
months in solitary confine-
ment without access to
family or lawyers and
never be brought to court,

Some families, like that
of the editor of the banned
newspaper, The World,

ve seaso

wait, life must go onj"
Mrs Anne Qoboza,

“We will go to mic-
Mass and the children
open their gifts on -
mas morning. Percy
me he hoped to be -
Christmas, but I think
was_just to keep up
spirits.

“1 will try my ha
to make it a cheerful
for the children but +
miss their father.”

For Mrs Duma and
four girls, it will not i
special day. .

She said: “There will
a few friends and no-;
sents. The youngest:
misses her father the ..
and calls for him
day. When a car
the house she thinks
his. :
“It is difficult to*
plain where her fathc.
and why she cannot®
him.”

For Mrs Helen
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31« Belle eporue
32, Impressionigf
33. Belle epoquef -

34, Symbolism I

Y
i 0 Mmlsters dnd
35. Impressmnisg ‘s‘gmxguxmer of people”.in i

neetion with the-death ;
36' Symbolism I g(fm belaock consclousness )
) q leader, Mr Steve - Biko, !
37 b 1ism  § will be sent off mext Tues ;

=

& ’)I,‘hls “as said today by ?’
Mr Shin . Chetty,. .agting 4
ko

38. Symbolism

59 symbollsm ] _many- people. are "to be

& sued aceept to say that a
140. Valery D number of people” wxll‘t

o - 6t letteys of demand.
LH‘ Art Bouvesu ¢ He al§o refused to com- f

X ‘ ment on'"the exact anjount
b2 Proust I involved. “At this stagéit {

s both Improper and une- ¢
43, Post Inprese. " thiical % close these .

fadts until, those involved |
b, Proust II receive: their letters” he ;
" said, L

k5, Post Impres, | 4~ oo il
46, Thomas & Heinrich Mamn D

49. Burckhardt 8

48. TFuturism
b9, Science I
50« Futurism
51, Science II
52. Constructivism §

L= B < B~ I <]

53. Literature 1910 - 14 D

She Lit. since Daumier s

55« The case of Romain Rolland D heroism
56. Photogr. S.

57. Theatre as a mirror of social conditions D
58. Photo. II S

59« Media and culture I D

60e Baugaus I

61. Media and culture II D
62. Bauhaus II S

63+ The Vienna cirele D

6k, Surrealist I 8
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JOHANNESBURG. — -Mr Robert
Sobukwe, banned leader of the banned
PanzAfrican Oo:m—.mmm, ‘has’ been
?moa permission to stay 59*.:9.—&

chei _n.=v at Onoono Schuur Eo%;u_

Th Z:Emno_. of - Justice, Mr ¥ T
iger, in :a letter to Mr. Sobukwe

ission to.go to Groote Schuur
! IOm_uzm_ on January m m=Eon~ to the

heitihe returns -to.Cape Town for a -

irbs on movswém romﬁ ital vi

mo:os::m conditions:

‘® That he leaves N.S_um.._nv, c%..

train ‘on January -3 and. reports his

- departure to the divisional commander

of the security police in Eicmn_wur

'@ That on arrival-in Cape Town’ on.
‘January ‘4 he réports to O&mnon,.

Square police station.

. ® That he spends ‘the _night Om .
‘January 4 and 5 at :._m Io_.m»% Inn,
rwarded by the Chief: ZMw.mn—.mno of -

cmn_ou: has granted ' him -

Iomu_g_ on am::m_.% 5 wnn_ nwn.w:nm
nrn_.m »m _onm as :.m

t Qnoonm mn—.EE. )

n:»—,.o_._cmm deem it :mnmmmm_.vw Cod
@: That on r_m dischargé from:
“hospital ‘he-returns to W.E—cmlo;
‘the -first: available: train.,
® ifhe has to wait for a-train ‘after

- his. Q.morw—.mn from rom_u.nm_ he B:m_

stay, at the Ec__mm% Inn..
. @ He must- LepOrt . his amvmﬁﬁm wn
Caledor

ined.to
v, had’ a lung tumour.’
c_uwnu:o: at Groote Schuur EOWEnE

in. mounoiwm - this. .year: :
granted-permission :by: the ‘Miiii ter.of
Justice to fly to:and from- Ow_un Town:
and- was also ‘given - -permission: to
recuperate at a- friend’s hoine {for w0,

‘'weéeks -before returning to“Kimberley.

- Three:hours. after he was, discharged.|
from . hospital’ he was -ordered:by: the
mooE.;% police to leave. the] ni_snnm

!
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The Argus Coiresporident

JOHANNESBURG, — Cof- " Town._on January 4 he

" ditions imposed 6n Mr
Robert Sohukie, banned
leader of the banned Pan
Africanist Corigress, for:a
visit to'a Cape Town. hos-

. bital next month were .
described as “harsh: and-

cruel by his wife today.

When Mr Sobukwe goes
to Cape Town he maj not
stay with friends;

The authoritiés have
granted him permission to
80 to Groote Schuuf Hos-
pital on January ¢ for a
check-up on condition that
he leaves Kimberley: by

train on January .3::after

reporting to the divisional- )

commander of the seciirity
police in Kimberley. N

————_—7_’

- Inn, . . 2
© _ He  must-réport o the. '

When he arrives in Cape
must Teport o the Caledon
Square* police station and

he must spend the night

in the Woodstock: Holiday:

W i,':f lro e e . véu-;v
obukwe city visit:77,,,

| Conditions “harshte?= /<«

hospital on January 5 and -
remain - there as long as.

the -hospital authorities

to ‘Kimberley -on. the. first,
available train, B

.-deem it necessary, On hig ~
" digcharge he' must veturn’

He must report his de::

partute at the Caledon

Square police ‘station and

arrival in' Kimberley -
- t0.the divisional comman.
- der of thé sécurity police,




press body appeals

Own Correspondent

LONDON — The International Press Institute, which Tepre ore-than
1800 editors throughout the world, has written to the Prlme Mmlster, Mr
Yorster, to $say they are “very concerned” about the banning and detention of
Journallsts in South- Afnca and press censorship.

“In the letter sent from the press in your country. financial’ constramts “and
*L.ondon the IPI director, Mr  *‘We receive constant difficulties. We urge _you 18]
“Galliner, said: “We are reports of heavy lega] respect the freedom ~of the
very'distressed to witrigss-the sanctions lmposed on:Epress and not to resortto the |.
1 deterioration of the status of newspapers causing severé - répression of ail’ forins of

— - criticism, a practice v known
L lin democranc ‘countries.
woi

harassment of Journal
the press and rele
Journallsts now in det 1

Of )oumahsts whi

Jaued the P sald they were i
par uarly "coneerned”. about |’
of former Caps. Tunes' .
and..Rand Dally ;
Journallst Anthony Hol
who is-in.poor:

under. the” Rtergal
Act, the
banned fromp
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Belle eporue I
Impressionism |
Belle epoque I

Symbolism Lif
Impressionism
Symbolism II
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reury Comspondent .
) JOHANNESBURG Mrs; Anloinettc Miileni (29),;wife of |
bold a detained Black journalist wept yesterday when she'réad a
Symbolism letter from her husband’s emgloyer stating that his services
Svmbolism I had been terminated,
SYmBOLLE | Ml-}er hu;band Mr. lMlke
. 1 zxemwowas empoed
Valéry D biy] Druni .magazine; 4
pl otographer"‘w
Art Nouveau | by -the - Security Police’ and
Proust I

héld ;in- custody
ary 2 this year. |
. They have orie chlld four-
Post Impresr. - year-old, Kwam
Proust II : {

Post Impres. s

Burckhardt
Futurism
Science I v
i of‘_my mten-
Futurism i tion to:" tcrmmate the

. momhly ‘payment
Science II you by “'thi

The inal payment
Constructivié"‘h? ¢nd.of De A
Mrs; Mzile he was-
called to” the ‘emiployer’s oft

;. fice” and'the "con "the”
Literature 1| letter: confiried, -She “was k
 furthier - told : com- '’

Lit. since D|’ pany could'nolonger dfford
- paying her husband’s saldry. - 1
The case of |- “The proprietor “of "ithe heroism
magazine, Mr. Jim Bailey,

Photogr. S. ol

old “her “that " all hns:
loyees had been dsked'to {
an ;ndertal'((mg that

tin
oul noltlgl?:;l&a;m:d jonditions D

|- they
Theatre as ¢

Photo. II privats e, S 3
Media and culvwicez —o— I
Baugaus I

Media and culture II D
Bauhuas II 8§

The Vienna circle D
Surrealist I S
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Eight detained , _
youths freed X

. The Argus Crime Reporter
SECURITY POLICE have released eight youths from detention
during the past three weeks, Colonel Alwyn Conradie, head of
the Security Police in the Western Cape, said today.

1 Colonel Conradie said
. the youths were released
after-police had completed
‘investigations’. and . that
their reledse was @ .‘nor-
. .mal procedure.” ... :
“The fact that-some of 4
them “had “beén_released :
» shortly before . Christmas :
was purely coincidental.” |
The released - detainees:
‘were: freed after investiga-.'
te

tions had been' co
in, the nmormal
. Colonel Conradie said

B
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MZIZI INQUEST ADJOURNED

Cotitt Reporter

A DURBAN mnglstate recused hﬁmelf'

yesterd {Y fronl Heatlng an inguest fito the

dedth of Mr. Bayempltl Mazial, who- was
found. tunglig In s ceil at the Brightoii
Bench pollee stationt oit August 4

M. H, 4, Potgletst told representatives of
the parties concerned that he had vislted
¢ detainees- a3 part of hls dutles sz g

v agistmte;

atrang

Alttiough e hid hever-seeit M, Milsi; he'

had recelved-the reports of oiher Hingluteates

who had visited him wl:}ie e “wels. belig
detaliied under the Terroitst Agt,

It the elfeusistanioes he corstdés
visable to reoiiss Hinwelf from the: )y
which would be sent to anather sagliieate,

The henring was adjoutied to 4 date to be
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“Torture’ order not
urgent, rules judge

Own Correspondent

WINDHOEK. ~ An urgent application for an order restraining the police from

assaulting a Swapo detainee, Mr Bernadus Petrus,
Windhoek Supreme Court yes|

The application was
brought by the detaince’s
father. Mr Franciscus Petrus,
who alleged that his son had
been maltreated and assaulted
in custody.

It cited the Minister of
Police, Mr J T Kruger, and
Colonel W F Schoon, as the
respondents.

Supporting the application
were over 100 pages of
affidavits in which 13
detainees claimed they
had been tortured.

Five photographs were also
submitted which allegedly
showed the results of electric
shock treatment to the legs
and genitalia of a Mr Reinhold
Ipinge.

Of the 13 detainees who
alleged that they had been
tortured, nine said they had
received electric shock
treatment, three of them to
their genitalia.

In an affidavit, Dr J
Wickens said he had
examined Mr Reinhold Ipinge
after his detention and found
burns on his genitalia and feet
which were probably caused
by a burn of an electric
nature.

In another affidavit, Dr
Ritwa Kalloikoski said she
had cxamined a Mr Hosia
Mbandeka and found injuries
consistent with the
administration of electric
shock.

Also submitted was

21, was dismissed in the

terday on the grounds that it was not urgent.

evidence from the Elifas
murder trial in which a Miss

Elise Kadhila said she had '

received shocks on her breast
and a Mrs Biata Asino
claimed she had been
assaulted.

Mr Petrus was arrested in
Ovambo on December 2
along with Swapo’s internal
leader, Mr Daniel Tjongarero,
the director of the Christian
Centre in Windhoek and
Swapo's national treasurer,
Mr Tauno Hatuikulipi, and
other Swapo members,

All except Mr Petrus were
relcased.

In an affidavit, Mr
Hatuikulipi said that during
his detention: “I saw a person
whose face was swollen and
whom I did not recognize
immediately . , . I then
recognized that it was none
other thafi“Bernadus Petrus,” .

s g o oy eeh
Assurance” -

Colonel Schoon denied that
detainees had been given
shock treatment or assaulted
in the past and gave an
assurance that they would not
be ill-treated in the future.

On the contrary, he said,
Mr Petrus had assured him
that he was being well-treated.

In another affidavit, a
magistrate, Mr F Pretorius,
said he had visited Mr Petrus
on Saturday and he had had
no comnlaints.

A photograph taken of Mr '

i Petrus after he was‘!allegedly

| assaulted showed Him to be

{“happy and healthy”, it was

! claimed.

" During his judgment, Mr
Justice J Hart said that Fhe
applicant had had information
available to him on Decembe.r

6 but had not acted until

December 9 or 10. '

Mr David Sogllgott,
appearing for the applicant,
ré):d agmessage that the
magistrate had again seen Mr

Petrus and he now claimed he
had been assaulted but the
court moved against a

stponement.

poMr: Justice Hart dismissed
the application on the grounds
that it was not urgent and
ordered the applicant to pay
costs. .

An application for leave to

appeal against the judgment

will be lodged with the court
today.
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Difficulties * experiericed
by. representatives of the
Intérnational  Committee
of the Red Cross in ob-
tdining meaningful 30¢ess
to  Terrorismt Act:'de-
tamees showed Justi

delegates,
wk. “Schi di;

L have completed;a series of
! visits. .to" 61" ‘beople™ “de:

_‘tamed i terms .of - Scctlon" ;

dclegatc
ble:.

- Kriger ;

e]egatc .
o

Justlce ‘for such visits
could not be reconciled
with ICRC visiting rujes.”

“Without knowledge of

what the conditions were -

it seems clear' they were
such as to. ,c}gﬂrpy{thq

is arrogan""* |
‘says Red Cross’/™

value of any’ ‘such” visit.

Mr Kruger is runuing true -
to his wusual arrogant
form. .His recent. actions .
ean- only bring, : fu ‘ther ,
criticism. on 'South’
Africa,” said Mr Dalling:. .




Seétloh 6 detalneeéﬂ

JOHANNESBURG “Two representatlves of the International Committee of
the Red Cross (ICRC) have been unable to visit people detained in terms of
Section Six of the Terrorism Act, the section under which Mr.Steve Biko was

held, the ICRC said in a

The ICRC was -“in no
position to report to the South
 African- Government on this
subject tior on the deattis in
detention’ of ' other persons
held in terms of the section™,
the statement said.

The two delegates, Mr
Frank, Schmidt, ICRC

statement issued yestérday

South African Government
alone,” the statement said.

A similar series of visits
was made in December last
yeat. In addition the ICRC
have made regular visits since
1963 to people convicted
under South African security

laws who were held on

Robben Island, at Pretoria
and elsewhere,

“The ICRC has for several
years offered its services to the
South African Government to
visit ‘all""persons- detained
under security legislation and
will continue to keep this offer
open,” it said. — Sapa
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the least

they

can do?
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By JENNIFER HYMAN

v

DEMANDS for a judicial
inquiry into detention
laws continued mounting
this week — but some of
the earliest critics of
South Africa’s draconian
security legislation have
now scaled down their de-
mands to ‘‘bare
minimum’’ reforms
necessary “to safeguard
the lives and health of
detainees”.

Long-time opponents of
detention without trial still
believe the law requires a
major overhaul. But this
week they spelled out to the
Sunday Express the
“minimum changes” that
could be realistically made.
At the same time,
Afrikaner academics from
four universities have joined
those here and abroad who
have expressed grave con-
.cern about disclosures made

at the Biko inquest last

i

__1J

nonth. -
They have urged a judicial

to Steve Biko's death and a
judicial review of a
previous deaths in detention.

However, legal experts
who protested at detention
without 'trial 14 years ago
now consider the call for a
judicial inquiry to be a
“dead” one.

The Government, they
‘ claim, will never grant such
! aft inquiry as it maintains

that existing legal
machinery is more than ade-
quate to protect the interests
f datainase

inquiry into events leading .

Professor John Dugard, of
the University of the
Witwatersrand's Law
School, and Professor Tony
Mathews, of the Law
Faculty at the University of
Natal,” a%lreed that their at-
titudes had rémained un-
changed.

““There is no place for Sec-
tion Six of the Terrorism Act
in South Africa.” said
Professor Mathews.

However, they believe
that in the present political
climate calls for the Ter-
rorism Act to be repealed
would be “‘unrealistic”.

Length
of time

Instead, they outlined to
the Sunday Express this
week a few urgent, practical
amendments to detention
laws which they believe
could be put into effect
without altering the fun-
damental purpose of the
laws.

Their suggestions include
the following proposals:

11 . ®That a detainee shoulc be

allowed to see his lawyer
and a doctor of his own
choice at any time during his
detention;

® That he should be allowed
visits from his family or
close relatives, particularly
in the case of child
detainees;

@ That the treatment of

detainees, including the
length of time they are kept
in solitary confinement.

should be brought unpder

statute and the discretion of
the Security Police
removed.

Similar proposals were
put to the Minister of
Justice, Mr Kruger, by the
Assaciation of Law Societies
recently, ‘and Mr Kruger
promised to consider them.
- According to sources
within the association the
question of a detainee being
visited by his own doctor in-
stead of a district surgeon is
considered as significantly
“more important in the light
of the Biko inquest.

The assoclation also
proposed to the Minister that
detainees should be ex-
amined by their own private
doctors as soon as they are
detained.

These points will be taken
up again when a second
round of talks with Mr
Kruger takes place next

year. .

Meanwhile, the Associa-
tion of Law Societies has en-
dorsed the report of Sir
David Napley, an indepen-
dent legal observer at the in-
quest, which claims that it
was clear from evidence
that Steve Biko died from in-
juries *‘inflicted by the
Security Police”.

The basic, ‘‘minimum”
reforms of detention laws
suggested by Professor
Dugard and Professor
Mathews include the es-
tablishment of -an indepen-
dent board to review the
decision to detain a person,
both at.the time of his deten-

tion and at regular intérvals
thercafter.

" They

said it was
“jmperative”’, particularly
in the light of revelations at
the Biko inquest, that a
détainee should be allowed
to see his lawyer and a doc-
tor of his own choice,
whenever he wished.

The Security Police would
be much more careful in
{heir treatment of a detainee
if they were aware that he
had access to his own lawyer
and doctor, Prof Dugard

said. .

The Biko inquest had
shown that a fortnightly visit
by a magistrate “was not
very useful”, since Steve
Biko had complained, unsuc-
cessfully, to a magistrate
before he died.

Professor Dugard also dis-
missed district surgeons be-
ing able to provide ‘any
safeguard against maltreat-

ment — ‘‘they were no
bloody use to Biko,” he said.
Form

of torture -

Both academics agreed
that “decent and humane”
conditions of detention had
to be legislated for.. °

“These should preclude
extended periods of solitary
confinement and cruel forms
of sensory deprivation,”
said Professor Mathews, .

“Regular exercise periods
should be prescribed -and
cruel forms of treatment®
such as chaining a prisoner .
must be forbidden. .

“These matters must be

— - — vroughl under siatuie ang
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reporters of the Voice
Inewspaper. - Mr Phil
Mthimkulu and Miss -Juby

Ma; 3 were yesterday

| detained by two plainclothes

policemen at the paper’s
off ices in Braamfomem

b Th;«\arrests bring to 12 the

c%ma afzf77
| L H;ce detain two reporters
OHANNES

sthe DallyuNe i

B e

number of black journalists
held by the police.

The other ten black
journalists in detention are Mr
Percy Qoboza, editor of the

banned World, Mr Aggrey

Klaaste, news editor of the
banned Weekend World, Mr
Willie Bokala, reporter on the
World, Mr Joe Thiloloe of the
= World, Mr Mike Mzileni of
Brum, Mr Jan Tugwana of
Jthe Rand Daily Mail. Mr
1 Enoch Duma of the Sunday

Times, ‘Mr Quraish Patél of
oM Wiseman,

Khuzwayo of the Daily News
and Miss Thenkwe Mthinstso,
formerly on the Daily
Dispatch.

Mr Moffat Zungu, of the
World, has been charged
under the Terrorism Act and
will appear in court with 17
others in a Pan African
Congress trial.. »

Mr Mzileni is cited on the
indictment as a co-
conspirator.

Police comment was not
available yesterday on the
latest detentions.

R6 600 given
to Chest

SEVENTY-EIGHT dona-
tions totalling R6 646 helped
raise the Community Chest
total to R698 373 yesterday.

Rotary Afne club donated
R30 and there were three
company donations of
R1000, R750 and R500.

There are only eight days ;
left for the Chest to reach its
target of R750000..
Donations may be sent to PO |
Box 3836, Cape Town, or
delivered to Room 510,
Saambot Buildings, 45 Castle
Street, Cape Town. -
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plalrits would. be ‘laid by,
members .of the: medical; -
profession =~ if . the:
magistrate decided-not to-
take action. © - »
: +The counéil would then,
estigate-the conduct 6f° -
e three, Port Elizabeth, '
rs- who tréated .

“durin,

is life: o
doctors”.involved
re ‘the Chief District
~Surgeon of Port Elizabeth,

.Tucker;.‘

- Benjamin;
“another :distri
Dr :Ivor-La

spokesmar 1
‘revelations at the inquest:
of the' conduct of the three.
doctors had' ‘fejngen_tjer’ed-'
deep interest’ and o, .
cem.’*namopg doc,to‘rs}

was: almost
€ ldid, -“but
ust be finality. -
i the
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Church man pressures
council over Biko

JOHANNESBURG — The
ombudsman of the South
African Council of
Churches, Mr Eugen
Roelofse, last night call
on the South African
Medical and Deatal Coun-
cil to investigate whether
the conduct of the doctors
who testified at the in.

uest into the death of Mr
gteve Biko was “in confor-
mity with the rules laid
down by the Medical
Council for medical prac-
titfoners.”

“Today I delivered a

written request to the
South African Medical and
Dental Council in Pretotﬁa
to take cognisance of the

medical evidence

delivered durin%hthde 15‘--'
e dea

cent inquest on
of Mr Steve Bika,” he said.
What he had done wag
“necessary to trigger ge-
tion on f{
council, which until now
has apparentl
evidence and disclosures
duI:('iing the inquest,” he
said. .

e part of the-

not acted ,
in ,spite of t e amazing -

“I realise the council's
failure to act might have
been due to a tec fcality
in as much as they have
not received a direct re-
quest for action, I have
now removed that
technical problem, and,
with many others in South
Africa and overseas, am
walting with great in-
terest to see what will now -

done.” :

Asked tq comment, Prof
H. W, Snyman, head of the
South African Medical and
Dental Council, sajd: “The

) law and.we react o

—1 counell works aceordin;
tol v t nlytg
ific. written -
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i The Argus Burean
*LONDON —The failure °
; of the police properly .
+to investigate the death
sof Steve Biko was a
" grave disservice to the

South African Govern-
~ment, to the cause of
Jjustice, and to the
 police itself.

i~ “This is one of the main
* conclisions of “Sir David
bNapIey, a past president
«of Britain’s Law Sociefy,
1Who attended the Pretoria
inquest as an independent
. Observer, o

L Ina 26-page report run.
“ning to-14000 words, just
© issued }Ere, he adds:

v The truth

3

It is clear that.an n-
-vestigation conducted by
,experienced police officers

- LWith. 2 little of the enthu-

Slasm and vigour with
swhich they customarily
.appear  to question de-
“tainees “would. have eli-
‘cited the truth from the -
Security Police in far less
:tlme than was necessary

—_—

demonstrate
mendacity in the witness
hox, as,, in
ocqurrede i 5 .
' ‘Moreover, .1 at the out-
set of the ingtest it had
been possible for the
Deputy Attorney-General
to announce the findings
of such an investigation
and the fact that approp-
riate action was to follow,
much of the opprobrium
which has now ensued
would have been avoided.’
Sir David, who was in-
vited -to attend” the in-
quest by the - Association

-of Law Societies of ‘Semth .
- Africa, ends his report:

‘The -sense of outrage
which appears; t¢ have
been generated:by this in-
quiry can still be assuaged
(as I and so many others
would wish) "if, even at
this -stage, proper and vi-
gorous police inquiries are

. pursued, in the knowledge

and to the end that those
who frustrated justice in
this. case performed no
service to their country or
to the establishment of
better jnternational rela:
tions.’ - )

Earlier in his report, Sir
David says he was concer-
ned whether the inquest

1

71217

&7

their-.

;}I}y opinjon *

was’ eondueted - ‘with' hor
oughness and fairness, -

s T am abundantly. satis-
- fied: that insofar as the
South African Govern-
ment was concerned, the
fullest possible inquiry
was facilitated from the
moment that the inquest
began.’

But Sir David says he is
unable to express ‘the
same view concerning' the
- investigation by the Police
Department which
preceded the.inquest,

‘This appeared to.me 1o

- have been _perfunctory in
the extreme. The death of
anyone while defaitied in
the custody of Security
Police:: demands rigorous
investigation. 3

‘The death of this parti-
cular detainee rendered it
manifest from an early
date that it was an especi-
ally sensitive area for the
South African Govern-
ment in relation to world
opinion. ..’ .

Sir David says he is in
-full accord with the find-
Ing of the magistrate that
Mr Biko died as a result of
a head injury associated
with extensive brain dam-
age and resulting compli-
cations,

T also wholly accept
that on the evidence ad-
duced before ,the ‘magis-

v

irdte’ he had ‘noalternat. .

ive but to fid jn reldtion
to the..verdicts open ‘to
-him;itnder ‘Section 16 of
; the_Inquest Act, tha
could not;! onithe evid

available,: determing-that.
death was :brought : abotit
by -an dct- or.-omission i
volving.an: offence- on’ the
: f.“any..person,:that

y “bg tru€ :n'"-re-
“spect of any ‘“particular
persons,” n

hen'd:!
| reading,of. Section 16-that
it ‘would have béen irregu-
lar; for -the -magistrate; to’
have' found that the death
was' caused: ‘hy- ‘oné or
more <of a. group: of ,pel
- sons' :'without -~ specifyin
suchﬂ‘pe;“sbns_‘rpar 1

adding- the 'rider. that:

- head inju¥ies which. resul
‘ted in death; wére prob
-ably.- sustained <in: a"#seufs
fle” - with. , the poli

Air - d. "Says-
unfortunatély v becomnie. a
‘matter. -of --Internatiozal -

speculation as to why the
«magistrate did, not give
‘his; Teasons for his *deci-
articulaily since he

the.
1

“took ‘some trotble’ to give
" his reasons on each occa-
- sion when ruling on the
admissibility of evidence,
He adds: ‘It is perhaps
both fair and germane to
observe that while I
largely disagreewith his
rulings on these matters, 1
am satisfied beyond any
doubt that he was not
influenced . by-any con-
sideration other than,
within the limits of his
legal knowledge, to con-
" duct the inquest in a fair;
oben and-iinrestricted
fashion. -

Police officers

- Sir David says he was
not. impressed with the
evidence of the police of-
ficers, .

He $ays -he was left in
no doubt that ‘Mr. Biko
died as a result of brain
injury ‘inflicted on him
by one or more unidenti-
fied members of the Secu-
rity Police at some time
before and reasonably
proximate to 7.15 am on

- September 7.

‘A Dblow or blows no
doubt intended only to
hurt, eaused brain damage
which resulted in- death.’

‘He -addsi . “If; :Within the
tirst -few .hours of i sustai-
ning ,tthe JAnjury; the full

' &n

’y Had Been 3
~place Mr Biko' in
-¢1a ] hospital-:.
- might stil]l be alive, . '

After.th

wed
N pl"OYlll'

~appear. t6-be given.

a degree of 'licerice which
is iinwarranted.”
+adds:: “Th

- powers.

w.o I th'ithe. Government
onsidering - the ‘establish-
g 3 ;

c
dependent f
by. specially selected po-
- -Jice -officérs-into the cause

‘of this unhappy death.’ -

[




THE men on the Bench as they appeared in a Thames TV dramatisation

of the Steve Biko inquest which was seen by millions ‘of British viewers
: last night.

on

:I‘he Argus Bureau ‘

LONDON. A The gap between drama
and documentary can be difficult to
bridge — but in Thames TV's recon-
struction of the Steve Biko inquest, the
production feam hopes the historic words
speak for themselves. )

The film — a half-hour production
transmittéd last night — is the first

dramatisation attempted by the This,

Week News programme.
5 KENTRIDGE
The'" exchanges in Pretoria’s ,Old

Synagogue during the inquest echoed -

round the world more loudly than
almost any other ‘domestic’ issue in
South Africa.

This prompted This Week to tackle
the project which, the team admitted,
was ‘barely possible.’

Based on news reports and trans-
criptions of the inquest, the film. begins
with the words of Mr Sydney Kentridge,
SC, for the Biko family: ‘Our submigsion
is that one or more security policemen
are responsible for the injury which
caused Steven Biko’s death and the
probabilities are that the injuries were
inflicted deliberately, unlawfully and
without good cause.

LONELY DEATH

The title comes from another part of
his submission: ‘Steve Biko died a
miserable and lonely death on a mat

on a stone floor in a prison cell, Those.
* pesponsible are guilty of at least the

crime of culpable homicide.”
A Miserable and Lonely Death
focuses on key moments in the three-

iko drama
ritish TV

* week examination of, among others,

Sergeant Paul van Vuuren, Security
Police chief Colonel Pieter Goosen and
the medical witnesses called to explain
alleged omissions in their reports. ,

IN DISBELIEF

The most startling physical resem-
blance between actors — all but one
British — and those involved in the
real-life drama is that of Glynn Edwards
to Major Harold Snyman, whe led Mr
Biko’s interrogation.

Few concessions are ‘made to TV
effects in the film. Most of the evidence
is given in flat statement, in short,
tightly framed shots. Director Michael

Darlow allowed himself one visual com- _

ment only.

When Colonel Goosen protests: ‘We
are aware of the politeness and concern
with which we treat our detainees. We
buy them cigarettes, cold drinks and
nice things to eat, the camera flicks to
the face of a black onlooker who laughs
in disbelief.

RAND PAPER

Last night Jon Blair, co-writer of the
script and the only South African on
the production team, said: ‘We couldn't
have done this without the Rand Daily
Mail. We were buying it every day to
write the next section — from South
Africa House.

The film ends with the comment:
‘Steve Biko was the 23rd political
detainee to die in suspicious circum-
stances in a South African jail in the

past 18 months.’

report
—Suzman

The Argus Correspondent
JOHANNESBURG—
The Senior British law-
yer, Sir David Napley,
had done what the mag-
istrate should have
done’ in his 31-page re-
port on Biko inquest,
Mrs Helen Suzman, MP
for Houghton, said to-

day.

Sir David, immediate past
president of the Llaw
Society of the City of
Westminster ‘who atten-
ded the Bika inquest as
an independent obser-
ver, concluded in the
report that black con-
sciousness  leader, Mr
Steve Biko, had died of
injuries inflicted by the
Security Police.

The report was handed to
the Minister of Justice,
Mr J T Kruger, yester-
day by the president of
Law Societies of South
Africa, Mr O D Hart.

INVESTIGATION |

The report called for 2
full, independent inves-
tigation by selected po-
lice officers.

Commenting on the report
today Mrs Suzman said
she hoped that authori-
ties would take note of
the conclusions reached
and that further actjon
would be faken,

Mt is a damning report,
and every reasonable
South African will be
‘ashamed when they
read it. It condemns the

- methods used by the Se-
curity Police, the con-
duct of the district
surgeons and the find-
ings reached by the
Chief Magistrate, Mr M
Prins,” Mrs Suzman said,

Magistrate
makes no
comment

The Argus Correspondent

PRETORIA. -~ Pretoria’s
Chief Magistrate Mr M J
Prins, who presided at the
Biko inquest, said today
he had not seen Sir Dav-
id’s report and could,
therefore, not comment
on the lawyer’s findings.

Told that Sir David cri-
ticised his finding, Mr
Prins said: ‘If this gentle-
man wants to criticise my
findings, it's his good
democratic right to do so.
I used the hest of my
legal ability to reach my
finding. .

‘T have only ofie” guiding
star and that’s the law, T
met all the requirements
of the law. ..

&
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By SHEILA WING
THE Post Office intercept-
ed certain mail addressed
to Mr Donald Woods, ban-
ned editor of the Daily Dis-
patch, and handed it to the
tS‘ecurity Police for inspec.
ion,

This was confirmed yes-
terday by Mr F J Theron,
Deputy Postmaster-General
for staff and posts, follow-
ing reports that a private
investigator, Mr Donald
Card, a former Security
Policeman, had carried out
tests which established

that_some of Mr Woods' _

mail had been tampered
with,

Yesterday, Mr Theron ‘

said: “The Security Police
made application for some
of Mr Woods' mail to be
handed to them in terms of
the Post Office Act)

Section 118 allows for
particular articles to be in-
tercepled at the request of
2 person designated by the
State Security Council.

The request can only be
made if it is believed that
the interception is neces-
sary for the maintenance

of the security of the Re-
public. " The person who
makes the request may
then examine an intercep-
ted mail jtemn, :

Mr Theron said Security
Police requests for the in.
ferception of mail in the
interests of security were
a “fairly common occur-
rence”. :

He said the Security
Police had not asked tp
inspect all Mr Woods’ mail
but he could not say how
many of the banned edi-

tor's letters had been in-_

ail to

f\’hﬁ lﬁil?.i‘\‘)

tercepted.

“We only hand gver
mail when we are agked
to — we don’t hand it gver
automatically,”

Meanwhile in East Lon-
don, the Divisional CID of-
ficer for Border, Colonel J
H Fourie, said yesterday
that the forensie report
on a chemically-impregnat-
ed Tshirt which injured
Mr Woods' five-year-old
daughter Mary, would npt
be available wuntil abont
the first week in January.
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"By STANLEY UYS
LONDON. — This has been

a black. week for South

Africa in publicity terms.

Yesterday The Times
gave a full page to the
14000 word report by the
eminent British lawyer,.
Sir- David ‘Napley, on the
Biko inquest. .

Sir David also appeared
on television and gave ra-
dio interviews in which he
repeated his sharp criti-
cism of the . Security
Police. -

On Thursday night, too,
Thames Television (ATV)
screened “A Miserable and
Lonelv Death”. a dramatic-
reconstruction of the Biko
inquest.

The script was based on
transcripts of the evidence
given at the Biko hearing.
Actors plaved the roles of -
the family’s counsel, Mr
Sydnev Kentridge, SC, the
magistrate, "Mr Prins. the
security policemen and the
doctors who examined Mr
Steve Bikg.

The play was hastily put
together within a week of
the magistrate announcing
his findings and, as theatre,
it was a flop. .

But the extracts selected
from the evidence ensured

lght, ‘and"Arto Mrris playéaTMajor "Hafold Snymah and: i
“5C, respectively i t

that the witnesses condem-
ned themselves.

The play presented the
Security Police "and 'the
doctors in a harsh light.
The actors chosen to’play
the part of the Security
Police were tough-looking
men.

, Colonel Piet Goosen,
Chief of the Security Po-
lice in Port Elizabeth, in
particular, was shown as an
aggressive, hard‘eyed man
who clashed frequently
with Mr Kentridge,

All the policé witnesses,
and ‘even Mr Kentridge, are
given heavy Afrikaans ac-
cents, . .

On Wednesday night,
the BBC screened the sec-
ond film in the four-part
television series, “The

- South African exper-

ience”,

‘Wednesday's film dealt
with the disturbances in
Soweto that started on
June 18 last year. The film
concerntrated on the alleg-
ed shooting of blacks by
police and, like the
Thames television play,
presented South Africa as
heing perilously close to
a police state. :

The third film in the
series will be shown next
Wednesday and will’_deal

induest.

2 tgfref1

week one+

British TV

he British TV

with the activities of Brit-
ish firms in South Africa. !

At first, one of the Brit-
ish firms, Tate -and Lyle,
accused the film makers of
faking three interviews in
the film, but now they say
they question the truth of
all eight interviews with
black workers.. :

The producer and direc-
tor, Mr" Anthony Thomas,
agreed to withdraw the
first three interviews after
Tate and Lyle produced !
affidavits from its workers
stating that they were ask-
ed to make false state-
ments by the film crew
about their-jobs and
wages. :

Mr John O Lyle, Tate
chairman, said yesterday
he had requested Lord
Windlesham, managing
director of ATV, to aban-
don all ‘material in the
programme about Tate and
Lyle. ‘Lord Windlesham
had not answered.

“We feel this is a dis-
graceful performance by
ATV”, said Mr Lyle. “A
British firm is going out
of its way to harmianother
British firm. Think of the
harm this, can do to Brit-

. ish industry — all these

mud-slinging  allegations
made - without -checking
facts”. .

-

drama of the .Biko
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A PIETERMAS TZBURG surgeon
JSS, examined; the body of Dr
Hoosen Haffeidn after his death

iin ‘police clghay’ M Durban says
there wore tins questions he eould

,uSwu.wmﬁmﬂwmm .,.ﬁuooxmaa:uﬁo:.
. He teas phpsisd Y2
* Marks he fund around the neck

4 ,mow nw@,,.&m.wawm.mﬁxﬂmﬁﬁmr who was found
Heell window bar at

righton Beach pojiice station on August

B T nmm.
sl @ Cireatar .BwWww.éEns appeared to
oeUr in pairs on:paadts of the body. They.
“were depressed anifls Sarply defined.

aa SN Ve ! Ay o Post mi incisions on the
e ; ) woron | Yomer . thigh. Sy 8
s ) ] 52 %.r Wmﬂcﬂww WQ‘WWSE pieces of skin.
o ¥ S The: surgspnpdae D. I1. Biggs, was
Hoosan . asked by represedizifives of Dr Haffejec’s
to t:the examination. -

" Tamily

¢

carty

.-...E.::m,,_umuo;m_, ,

An inquest 1s to be held early
next year and will again focus inoe
ternational attentlon on South Africa. |
Observers from Amnesty International
and from the British Law Society are ex
pected to attend. . .

Mr Biggs,

in his report, said it seem
ed likely that death was caused by a tight
constricting band around the meck.

1¢ further sppearcd to be death by
suPfocation rather than. hy sudden ar-
terial occlusion = yot it was stated that
the neck had .to be cut

the band around
to remove it because the .knof was 100
tight to loosen.- N -

“How could this. "have: -been
_achieved?” he asks.

Tle also noted that he found' marks
on the neck divided into two bands of
approximately equal width, with normal

. looking skin between tha two bands, anc

he posed a questlon: .

«pow - -0id- -the * com
stricting: band around th
neck come to be- divide
into two?" )

Mr Biges seld that i
experimenting to establic
how the circular marl
were caused, he had pr
duced similar ~- but n
-exacily the same s marx
on ckin by using an i

~«gment of the type us

~preys lead seals
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TWO DELEGATES from
the International Red
Cross are this week
visiting ~South: ‘African
detainees held under the
- “preventive. detention’’
* clause of the Internal
Security Act. - :

It is believed to e the first
time the Red Cross has been
granted access to political
detainees, as opposed to con-
victed prisoners.

. Although namies of the
detainees they are visiting
have not been disclosed, it is
believed they will see the
former editor of The World,
Mr Percy Qoboza, and the
chairman of the Soweto

. Committee of 10, Dr Ntatho
Motlana, when they visit
Modderbee Prison this
week. .

1t is understood that the
two Red Cross represen-
tatives, Mr Frank Schmidt,

delegate:general; for Africa,
and;a:regional-délegate, Mr

Dominique -Dufour;” had
hoped fosee:people detained
under Section Six of the Ter-

IS

¥ .
sDetemher i 19T 1 on e e P TR YRS

~ By JENNIFER HYMAN

rotism Act and to report on
their condition to the IRC.

However, the Department
of Prisons declined, with the
result that their current visit
is limited to detainees held
under Section 10 of the Inter-
nal Security Act — 47
throughout the country at
the end of November out of
an estimated 714 people held
without trial under various
security legislation.

The majority of these are
believed to be Section Six
detainees, held incom-
municado and in solitary
confinement until they have
answered. questions to thé
satisfaction of the Security
Police:

The 47 Section 10
detainees, on the other hand,
are held under similar-condi-
tions to awaiting-tri
prisoners. - o
“They are allowed weekly
visits from relatives,
employers and lawyers;

. they are given books and

newspapers, radios and even
films, .

They are not held.in
solitary confinement, they
are not formally inter-
rogated, and their detention
is not related to the bringing
of charges.

In addition to requesting
permission to visit Ter-
rorism Act detainees, Mr
Schmidt and Mr Dufour also
asked for an interview with
the Minister of Justice and
Prisons, Mr J T Kruger.

According to the'National
Council for the Red Cross,
they have not yet received
an appointment. .

On Thursday and Friday
last week Mr Schmidt and
Mr Dufour visited Internal
Security Act detainees in

liam’s' Town, accompanied
by the Deputy Commis-

sioner- of Prisons, Major-

General J P Roux.

——

Grahamstown and King Wil- .|




master's degree from” the
... University. ~of'. -Diirban/ -
2 . 1 Westyille, was.. -picked up
, y Police. diifing. thie .’ at hig"Overport flat about J
ast three weeks, Mr. Wise- ' -8 am yesterday. e
Khuzwayo - has been
curity Police! custody
mber. 22, :




T :D"{; )

N ews ‘;%Eeld

O Correspondent

DURBAN — A Daily News
reporter, Mr Quraish Patel
(24}, has been detained by
Security Police under Sec-
tion 6 of the Terrorism
Act, - .
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Detainee report ‘not for publlc

A fact-finding commission
of the International Red
Cross was scheduled to
vigit Internal Security Act
detainees at Modderbee
Prison on thé East Rand
today.

The detainees at this
prison include Mr Percy
Qoboza, editor of the
banned World newspaper,
and members of the Com-

o

‘mittee of Ten, Soweto’s

popular leadership until
the bannings and deten-
tions of October.19.

“We have been told we
would be seeing them
all,’”” said Mr Frank
Schmidt, the Red Cross
delegate general for
Africa, when he was asked
today about the detainees
he would visit.

Asked about the condi-
tions of the detainees, Mr
Schmidt said: - -

‘“The findings and re-
commendations™ are not
for public use. They are
confidential and. are sub-
mitted only to the detai-
ning autherities,”

Mr Schmidt and Mr Do-

+ minique Dufour, a region-

al delegate, are visiting

four institutions with the
Deputy Commissioner of
Prisons, Major General J
P Roux.

On Thursday and Fri-
day they saw 10 detainees
in Grahamstown and: King
William’s Town Mr
Schmidt said. .

In addition to Modder-
bee they. will also visit

the Johannesburg Fort.
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THE Sunday newspaper
Rapport: sald inzan editorial
yésterday that it was upsetting
that " certain’ facts about the
treatment ‘of Mr- Steve Biko
which dame to light at the
recent inquest had not been
condemned.

The editorial sand that

neither the Minister of Police,

the-head of the police nor a‘ny
government “spokesman had
considered it his duty to react
to the facts surrounding Mr
Biko’s death. -

be a sorry
on the ‘South
Africa community if we now
simply eonsxder the Biko case

TS 177,
more . investig

closed and forget about it as
soon as possible.”

As long as there was silence
it would be considered by ill-
disposed people to be
approval of ‘methdds which
ought not to- be tolerated in
the Republic, the editorial
said. . ~
- It was necessary for it to be
shown that the tréatment that
befell Mr' Biko, was not
generally ysed and may never
be used. C ey

‘“This case mist- be.
investigated  further:, and’

-must be done- urgently,” the

edntonal sald

-




JOHANNESBURG —
demics have endorse
into the death of blae

Nic Pretorius,
faculty of law sensational case. I wou

room Univer- also have liked to hear the
8g issurethe  reasons (for the finding),

-Genera

deems it necessary.

The question put to
four academics was: Sir

ment of State an
Law at the Univer!
South Africa, were com-
menting on one of fi
ns put to_them at

’s ded iny
kend by Die Tran- Mr Biko's death ;

from injuries at

The questions arise

think of the sug

. ed the Biko inquest as an
independent observer.

the civil law-
ffing the case
oroughly dealt possible.

N He said a full judicial in-

«] think an inquest was quiry should be preceded
[ think an 18 e T

of the faculty of law at

itwatersrand, also says
11 judicial inguiry

Two leading Afri
d the idea of a full judicial in-
k consciousness

the More suitable.”

U

ent inquiry pose. .

lected police
" What do you had limitations.
gestion? prof Dugard pointed

bach said out that a civ

no objec- would probably only come
inquiry by to court at the end of 1978
and that it was necessary
for a thorough inquiry to
take place as soon as

but it was

»--Em’féé shiould be responsi-
le to the couris to a
greater degree. He sail

| the-law-should. be revised
to allow lawyers and doc-
{ors to visit detainees: .

. Sir David’s criticism of
the magistrate presiding
at the Biko case for not:
| finding that one or more
membefs’of &:group were
responisible for the death’
was putito the academics. .

They'were not prepared’
to. comment on who was
responsible; but most
agreed that reasons for
‘the finding should be
given. — DDC.

Ao g

too restricted for such a

1 will butthe procedure did not
e inquiry if he demand this. A judieial in-
quiry would have been

me;}{( Wtiet%h?rst%aid it iﬁ
Ll the conclu- portant thata 0roug!
et e s guiry be held. An open
icial inquiry woul be
s of the Security the ideal, but a police in-
gests that 2 quiry would serve the pur-

\

He said the civil action

!

kaans legal

leader Steve

by a thorough police in-
quiry. .

In answer to a question
as to whether detention
without trial and the

owers of the Security

olice should be re-
evaluated, Prof Rauten-
bach and Prof Wiechers
said the circumstances
surrounding detention
without trial warranted
attention. ,

Prof Rautenbach called
for clear rules concerning
police action to be drawn

up. .
Prof Dugard said South
Africa needed special

‘security . laws, but the -

security of the State.
could be upheld without
granting absolute powers .
to the police. .
The present laws were
too drastic and controls
were needed, he said.

Die Transvaler put it to

i the: academics that Sir:
| David believed the Securi-*

ty Police freedoms’ went
beyond the law and that

‘they viewed themselvesas ;

-above the law, "v" -7

% In'reply Prof Wiechers

“did existing legislation
; 0ssibly bte‘,revx,ew-.

Tow’ greater:access |
o




Tt was. essentlal that the fullest poss1ble lnqulry
be held not only into the death of Mr Steve Biko,
but also into other deaths in detention, a Potchif:

. ..stroom University academlc said today
e - — . __Professot-Johan van der

’

Vyver,, head of the unjver-
sity’s ‘départment; ‘of Tegal
phllosophy, has joined: thé 1
call for a full judicial
_inquiry mto Mr BlkOS .
“death.. . :
.Law professors from the :
Unlvers1ty of -South
| Africa, -the , University. "of
" Stellenbosch and  the
- Rand Afnkaans Umversxty
|- have also made such oa
[callo b 1 - i
Professor“van der Vyve;
' said ‘today that:the disclo- ;
-Sures’ at. the Biko* inquest :
and the “abspliitely. tnei-
vilised'! methods. -of *
:treating political prisoners
- had made.the fullest pos- .
| power to- detain peoplé.

-4 The “inexplicable con-

tradictions” between - the
statements- made by the ,
Minister of Justice,- Mr ,
Jimmy Kruger, *and those :
made by the "police shoild -

also. be, £ lly mvesng ed,,:
‘he sald

ad the feel, -
mg ;that the full story, was; -
not- placed before the \

1sfactory aspects  of thef
- s security leglsla_ ¥

' to anyone for 1ts actmns,

IETT T




WINDHOEK. — An urgent
application was filed in the
Windhoek Supreme Court
yesterday for an interdict t0
prevent the South African
police from ifi-treating a
Swapo member, Mr Bernadus
Pétris, 21.

The action was brought by
his father, Mr Franciscus
Petrus, against the Minister of
Police and Colonel Witlem
Frederick Schoon, head of the

ecurity police in Ovambo. *

curb police

Mr Petrus was arrested on
December 2, along with
Swapo’s internal leader, Mr
Danie!l Tjongarero, and
Swapo members, Mr Tauno
Hatikuliti, Mr Charles Sihani,
Mr Geoffrey Maezi and Mr
Simon Hiskia.

The others have since been
released.

In a sworn affidavit Mr
Petrus alleges that his son has
been ‘“maltreated and
assaulted since being taken
into custody”.

Mr Petrus says in the
statement that Mr Hatikuliti
had seen his son in detention
and said his face was swollen
and his eyes red.

He alleges that assault and
electric shock treatment have
been used by the police as part
of . their system of
interrogation and says:
wThere is considerable danger
that the same treatment is
being meted out'to detainees
at present and will be in the
future.

“It is my respectful
submission that my son is in
danger of further imminent ill-

treatment . . -~ z
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" investigated.

§ h as essential.
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 Prisoners have made the fylbg; possi- thl%r ough investigation is essential, he
o said.
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By HELEN ZILLE
© LAW professors from the

universities of Potchef-
stroom and Stellenbosch
yesterday joined the call
for a full judicial inquiry
into the death in detention
of the black consciousness
leader, Mr Steve Biko.
Prof Johan van der Vy-
ver, head of Potchef-
stroom’s depariment of le-
gal philosophy, and Prof
Klaus Schwietering of the
legal faculty at the Univer-
sify of Stellenbosch, came
out in support of their col-
leagues at the Rand Afri-
kaans University and the

University of South Africa. -

Commenting on the
weekend endorsement of

a judicial inauiry by
RAU’s Prof Ignus Rauten-
bach and Unisa’s Prof Ma-
rinus Wiechers, Prof Van
der Vyver said: “Disclo-
sures at the Biko inquest
of the absolutely uncivili-
sed methods of treating
politica] ~prisoners have
made the fullest possible
inquiry essential, hot only
into the death of Mr Biko,
but of all others who died
in detention.

“The inexplicable con-
tradictions between the
statements of the Mini-
ster, Mr Kruger and those
made by the police at the
inquest must also be ful-
ly investigated.”

ty laws are deprived of the
LA A b

The three-week ingyuest
hearing had.left him “dis-
satisfied — "not because
it was improperly conduct-
ed, but one had the feel-

. in% that the full story was
no
court,” Prof Van der Vy-
ver said.

He a'so called for a re-
view of South Africa’s se-
curity legislation, describ-
ing the “most unsatisfac-
tory aspects” as:

@ The fact that the execut-
ive has arbitrary power to
detain people without hav-
ing to answer to anyone
for their actions.

@ Detainees under securi-

REM 32

iko probe

placed . before the -

right to state their. case,
® No provision is made
for judiclal review of de-
cisions taken by the ex-
ecutive under the security
legislation. .

“There are s0. many
questions that have hbeen
left unanswered, not.only
in Mr Biko's case but in
others as well, that a' tho-
rough investigation ‘is es-
sential,” Professor Schwie-
tering said,

Prof Schwietering also
supported a review -of sec-
urity legislation which
would enable lawyers, rela-
tives and othe “regponsi-
ble persons” to -visit-ide-
tanees
incommunicado.

at present held

1=
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inqui
_should be “held not
orlly into:the death of
Mr: Steve * Biko, but
others whohad died in
.detention, a- Potchef- .

stroom .- .unifersity

: ProfééSor Johan v
Vyver head of the

Academl

20~ W&JI

Mitiister of Justi
T Kruger, and fhose made
by the police should also
bé: fully~ investigated, he
safd. -,

He .indicated that he
was not satisfied with the
inquest hearing ~— not

. becauge..it had been “im-

properly conducted, but
because ‘one had ‘the. fecl-
ing that the full story was

not placed befo1e thé

‘coumtiy’s security Ieglsla-»

cs Want

tion included the fact fhat

the .executive had arbit-
rary power to -detain
people- without having to

.answer to anyone . for
. thelr actions.’

Detal‘_es under secu-
the right. Vm state then-
case ‘and. no:provision: ,was
made for 3 qxclal control







ﬁMR J T KRUGER, Minister of Justice . ..

HELEN ZILLE

WHERE did the story of Mr
Steve Biko’s hunger strike
come from?

This was one of the ques-
tions asked — but never
answered — during the
three-week inquest into the
death in detention of the
black consciousness leader.

Mr Sydney Kentridge, SC,
leader of the Biko family’s
legal team, put it this way:

“The story of the hunger
strike, false as it was, was
obviously a cover-up. There
are two questions that arise
out of that. Where did the
cover-up start and how high
did it go?

“The answers to these
questions will tell us a great
deal about what really hap-
pened to Steve Biko while in
the custody of the Security
Police.”

Those questions were
never answered at the in-

uest.

Colonel Pieter Goosen, the
only source of official com-
munication from the
Security Police in Port
Elizabeth said he had never
told his superiors that Mr
Biko had threatened a
hunger strike.

He could throw no light on
how the Minister of Justice,
Mr J T Kruger, had received
the information on which he
based his statements that
Mr Biko had been on a
hunger strike.

The magistrate, Mr M J
Prins, turned down a request
that Mr Kruger be called as
a witness to say who had

jven him the information.
t was accepted that Mr
Kruger had passed on
without distortion informa-
tion given to him.

During the inquest
proceedings it became clear
that Mr Biko had never
threatened, nor started, a
“hunger strike”. It is true

that before his interrogation
hesan he refused a large

but requested to be allowed
to buy other food, stating
that he lived on bread alone.

A district surgeon, Dr Ivor
Lang, who examined Mr
Biko during the week before
his death, found him a *‘well-
nourished, obese male”” who
said he was not eating
because he did not feel
hungry. Subsequently, Di
Lang believed Mr Biko’s
condition to be improv
after receiving reports
he was eating.

Despite this backg]
the reference to the “hungr
strike” was the only indicz
tion of Mr Biko’s condition
before he died which ap
peared in Mr Kruger’s first
official statements

This led a large section of
the Press and the public at
home and abroad to con-
clude that the official ex-
planation of Mr Biko’s death
was the “hunger strike”,

Four days later, Mr
Kruger corrected this' im-
pression, saying he never
suggested that Mr Biko had
starved himself to death.

More than five weeks
later, Mr Kruger made the
first mention of a possible
“struggle”” between Mr Biko
and the police.

Eight weeks after Mr
Biko’s death, Mr Kruge:
confirmed that the autopsy
report on Mr Biko showed %2
had died as a result of a h
injury.

The Rand Daily Mail went
back through the files to
trace Mr Kruger’s original
comments and the subse-
quent elaborations.

Mr Kruger's statements
were then placed in the con-
text of developments occur-
ring “‘behind the scenes” as
they were revealed during
the inquest.

Mr Biko

died on

-September 12.

©0n September 13 Mr
Kruger issued his first of-
ficial statement on the Bike
affi'\r: VHe sa;\‘d that Mr B

e ANanst




X
eéfused mealsind
threatened a hunger strike.
By September 11 he had stil]
not eaten.
© On the same day a team of
three pathologists began
their post-mortem examina-
tion on Mr Biko in Pretoria.
On opening Mr Biko’s head it
was apparent he had suf-
fered ‘extensive hrain
damage.
®On September 14, at the
National Party Congress in

Pretoria, Mr Kruger agreed

with a delegate who spoke
about South Africa as a
democratic land where
prisoners had the right to
starve themselves to death,
Mr Kruger repeated that
on September 5 Mr Biko said
he would go on a hunger
strike after deliberating for
15 minutes . . . “And indeed
he began'to push away his
food and water that were
continually given him so that
he would freely eat or
drink.” .
@ On the same day, Dr A'van
Zyl, the Pretoria district
surgeon who examined Mr
Biko the day he died, signed
a statement saying he had
been told Mr Biko had
refused to take food or liquid
o d week. He diagnosed
‘general weakness and
dehydration and prescribed
a vitamin injection and a
drip. ’

®0n September 15 Mr J
Fitchet, a warder at the Port
Elizabeth prison, signed a
statement saying Mr Biko
had drunk a’ rich vitamin
‘drink and water on
September 9. A warder, Mr
Du Preez, also made a state-
ment saying he had fed Mr
Biko half a ration of por-
ridge on the same tay.

0 On September 16, the Port
Elizabeth Security Police
sent a message to Security
Police headquarters in

Pretoria saying Mr Biko had. K

Sustained injuries at 7 am on
September 7. The telex
referred to the struggle

rs’in Room 619 and
to an injury “inflicted” on
the detainee. Mr Biko's case
was described as “urgent”.
He had given the impression
of being in a coma and on ar-
rival in Pretoria on
September 12 was unable to
walk and was carried into
the prison hospital,

That evening —
September 16 —. Mr Kruger
saild he had “never sug-

gested at any stage that Mr
Biko starved himself to
death. “I gave categorically
the fact that he had gone on
a hunger strike. That was
given fo me by the police,”
Mr Kruger said.

On September 17, Colonel
Goosen and the Security
Police interrogators in-
volved in the violent struggle
with Mr Biko made state-
ments containing details of
the struggle. The statements
told how Mr Biko had to be
overpowered, that he
sustained an injuiry to his lip,
that afterwards he spoke in-
coherently and in a slurred
manner and that the inter-
rogation attempt was stop-3
Ped because no further com-*
munication was possible,

The statements said Mr
Biko was examined by a dis-
trict surgeon, a chief district
surgeon and a private
specialist, that a lumbar
puncture was performed,
that Biko was found lying on
his cell floor with foam
about his mouth on
September 11 and that, after
a vain attempt to get a
military hiferaft, he was
taken o Pretoria by road.
@ The same day
September 17 — Mr Kruger.
told the Sunday Times
“heads may rol]” in the
police over the Biko affair,

The newspaper said the .-
terview indicated that Mr

E(_ertain facts. relating to Mr-
Biko’s death,

® On September 26, Coloel’

ORI NS 0" D3Vid™ Dorfling "6t if :
Pretoria Prison, signed a

tiger had not heen told:

Statement saying he had
beén told by a Brigadier

Gericke that Mr Biko had -
been on a hunger strike-
while in detention in Port-

Elizabeth. Colonel Dorfling
was given similar informa-
tion by Captain D Siebert, a
member of
#am involved in the strug-
gle with Mr Biko,

Mr Kruger made no more
statements for a while ang
several newspapers began
their own investigations into
Mr Biko’s death. Reports

"were pul.iished saying that
Mr Biko had died as a result
of a brain injury and that he
showed no sign of a hunger
strike,

@0n October 7 Mr Kruger
brought an urgent Press
Council action against the
Rand Daily Mail over a
report headlined, “No sign
of hunger strike — Biko doe-
tors” and which contained a
paragraph that read: “The
facts that emerged from in-
terviews with these doctors
and others who had contact

‘Wwith Mr Biko during the Jast
days of his life, contradict
points made by Mr Kruger in
a statement “that followed
the world-wide outery over
Mr Biko’s death,”. N .

The Press Couneil upheld
Mr Kruger's complaint and
reprimanded the “Mail” for
“'tendentions re; orting”,
@0n October 11 two Port
Elizabeth doctors who had
examined Mr Biko made

comprehensive  statements -

on his condition during "ihe'
week before his déath. &

Mr Biko was foind {0 have:
A -cut lip, chest bruising,
swollen hands, feet and
ankles, a staggéring walk,
left-sided weakness, slurred
speech, ectiolalia, an upgo-
Jng big -toe and red hlood
cells in his spinal fluid fol-
lowing a-lumbar puncture, |
® [n the October 17 edition of
Time Maga ine, Mr Kruger
said :he-hady;:5 e, state:

the interrogation .

ments available” and mi
another reference to the

hunger strike: “I never af

any stage said that he died of

hunger. T said he had been on

a hunger strike, He refused

to eat. Those were the facts T

gave. I never drew any con-

clusions. He had definitely

gone on a hunger strike,

There is a medical history

about that,”

@ Around October 23, in an
interview with the New York

Times, Mr Kruger said that

““a struggle to handeuff Mr
Biko”” could come out,

“There may be evidence
of a struggle and things like,
that but it may be totally in-
nocent. I mean there were
stru%gles that would
probably come out . . , This
follows axiomatically from
an arrest with a stroppy per-
son.”’

Finally, in the week before
the inquest began on October
11, Mr Kruger confirmed to
foreign correspondents that
the post-mortem report said
Mr Biko had died as a result
of a head injury which led to
brain damage and renal
failure,

Asked to explain, Mr

Kruger said: “I can explain
that by saying it doesn’t
seem to be any evidence at
all of any police involve-
ments and a man can
damage his brain in many
ways. I can tell you that un-
der Press harassment I've
often felt like banging my
head against a wall too, but
realising now, with the Biko
aufopsy that that may be
fatal, T haven’t done it.”
" At the end of the three-
week inquest, the
magistrate found that no-one
was_criminally responsible
for Mr Biko’s death,

The magistrate said
nothing about the alleged
“hunger strike’.

How did Mr Kruger get the-
jnformation®

Maybe that is one of the
questions that will never be
answered.
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During the Biko, ihquest lawyers act-

ing for the Biko family. tried fo - submit

“in evidence a file containing public state-
. ients made by the Minister of Justice,
Mr Jimmy Kruger. ’

~The file was not accepted in evi-
dence as the magistrate felt 'it was
’:fvhearsay.” :

“Mr Kriger said! ‘ :
© “Since the fifth of Sep-
terber 1977 “he refused

hig meals and threatened
with a hunger strike but.
he was however regularly
supplied with his meals
and water which he re-
fused to partake.” Press
statement, September 13.

* * *

“From September 5 he
refused food and water — -
he said he was going on a
hunger strike” —- Inter-
view with SABC TV;

* x x

“He had definitely gone
on a hunger strike. He
had definitely said he was
not going to eat. He re-
fused food; he refused to
— . Interview ‘with
Time Magazine, October 3.

* ok K

“ie fitst said he would
answer questions and they
gave him a quarter of an
hour chance. After quar-
ter of an hour he said ‘no’
he would go on hunger
strike.” '— SABC TV in-

- According to Mr Kruger, in his
‘inte,r_view with Time magazine, Mr Biko

‘Biko hunger strike ™

MR KRUGER. . . ; in the
’ © middle.

dET

Relevant portions of the Ministet's
statements are compared here with evi-
dence given during the inquest. Apparent
contradictions emerge about Mr Biko’s
alleged hunger strike and about whether
or not the detainee answered questions

asked by the im{esﬁgators.

Witnesses said:

“ eant (by hunger
strike) that he was not
eating his meals” —

- Colonel Goosen, Security
Police witness.

* *

«Mr Biko ate half his
ration of porridge and
drank a cup of coffee” — °
Prison warder, Mr du
Preez of Port, Elizabeth.

*x -k Kk

“He said he wanted to
kiss me becayse I had
given him magewu (a vi-
famin drink) and water.”
— Prison warder Mr John
Fitchet.

) *

. The inquest was also
told Mr Biko had com-
plained to the’ visiting
magisttate that he was
only living on bread,

* * x

““In regard to the
pamphlets distributed in
Port Elizabeth during. the
night of August 17/18 he
openly acknowledged that
he and Patrick Titi, an-
other detainees were res-
ponsible for drawing them
up”* — Major Harold Sny-
man, a Security .-Police
witness. S

had been arrested in connection With
“spreading of pamphlets.” L
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LONDON. ==*The Transkei’ ' “The })ro ramme is a
‘Forelen Minister, Mr dramatised. reconstruc-
Digby "Koyana; ‘added his tion.. The scriptwasﬂnjsh- }
Voice yesterday to the ed on Saturday.and ftivas’
wave:.of outrage here  filmed working overtime .
against the inquest on Sunday and Monday: )
finding that no one was The film comes at a time
»criminally responsible for when horror here is still’
F Steve Biko's death. fresh in the minds of those
The;Scotsman new: Wwho have heard and read
reported from of Mr Biko's injuries, .

i urgh that Mr death and the evidence.
y ad said ‘he that.the court cage

agreed.with the US State revealed. Jt is likely to add -
Department's comments greatly to the 'shock .of
on the’ﬂnqini. The what, for many, has
-Washington spokesman become a turning point in
said. the finding was in- ,Attitudes to -the South
conceivable, - fAfrican situation. —
‘‘Against, the SAPA-RNSDDC.
background of the
‘evidence, ‘that was an ap- [
‘palling verdict,” hé said.

A grOup. “of wfive
rofessors of ilaw. at Ox-

, Yord-University .said .in a:}

letter "published 'in/.The, i
_Times yesterday'the Biko
inguest-decision “is not\a
. deeision that the evidence..
“rationally permits” . ..

. **We sadly conclude thiat.
South Africa o longer. ’

offers its citizens even' the:
~Most miniimal standards of .
procedural legal Justice.”

- The proféssors said they
-had different political con- .
-victions and often_.dis- -
agreed; about' matters ' of -
politics.’ *“But we shareé. a -
" sense;of outrage at;th; X

findings.

and- - traumg
-reconstructed through the
script.baséd.on an ¢

- transcript of the imﬂs
-2:spokesman for
‘Televisio !

A

sion,said
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